

Guide to the Eugene Martin Christiansen Papers

This finding aid was created by Lindsay Oden and Sarah Jones. This copy was published on August 26, 2020.

Persistent URL for this finding aid: http://n2t.net/ark:/62930/f1mw2d

© 2020 The Regents of the University of Nevada. All rights reserved.

University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special Collections and Archives.

Box 457010 4505 S. Maryland Parkway Las Vegas, Nevada 89154-7010 special.collections@unlv.edu

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical Note	2
Scope and Contents Note	4
Arrangement	
Administrative Information	5
Names and Subjects	(
Collection Inventory	
Subject files	······ ′
Gaming research files	7
Native American gaming subject files	23
Lotteries subject files	27
People in the gaming and entertainment industries subject files	29
Horse racing and dog racing subject files	41
Financial and economic reports	44
Reports, presentations, and articles by Eugene Martin Christiansen	45
Reports prepared by Christiansen/Cummings Associates and Christiansen Capital Advisors	49
Reports prepared by financial advisors, banks, and other financial institutions	53
Reports by academics and consultants	55
Client files	7
Laws and gaming regulation files	88
United States laws and gaming regulation	88
International laws and gaming regulation	111
Racetrack, casino, and hotel files	118
Racetracks and racing files	119
Casinos and hotels files	126
Entertainment business files	136
Feature Film Finance & Production records	136
Electronic Game Card Inc. records	139
Gaming conference files, newsletters, and correspondence	140
Conference files	141
Newsletters and bulletins	143
Correspondence invoices and project proposals	145

Summary Information

Repository: University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special

Collections and Archives.

Creator: Christiansen, Eugene Martin, 1944-

Contributor: Christiansen Capital Advisors, LLC

Title: Eugene Martin Christiansen Papers

ID: MS-00561

Date [inclusive]: 1948 to 2017

Date [bulk]: 1975 to 2005

Physical Description: 166.5 Cubic Feet (254 boxes and 1 oversized box)

Physical Description: 139.6 Linear Feet

Physical Description: 854 Digital Files (0.803 GB)

Physical Location: The collection is stored in the Lied Automated Storage and Retrieval

Unit (LASR). Advanced notice may be required to access these

with the bulk of the materials dating from 1975 to 2005) contain

materials.

Language of the

Material:

ge of the English

Abstract: The Eugene Martin Christiansen Papers (dating from 1948 to 2017,

research files, reports, and presentations about gambling written and collected by gaming consultant Eugene Martin Christiansen. Most of the collection is comprised of research files and reports about legalized gambling, casinos, hotels, racetracks, and entertainment venues, including the economic impacts of legalized gaming, feasibility studies for opening new casinos and racetracks, popularity of off-track betting, horse and dog racing, table games, gambling addiction, gaming regulation, taxes, lotteries, and Native American gaming. The collection also includes research files covering state and municipal regulation of gaming, significant individuals in the gaming industry, prominent

hotels and casinos, gaming research conferences, financial reports, and international regulation of gaming. The collection also contains a small amount of business records from Christiansen's entertainment company

Feature Film Finance & Production.

Preferred Citation

Eugene Martin Christiansen Papers, 1948-2015. MS-00561. Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas, Nevada.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical Note

Eugene Martin Christiansen is a consultant and chairman of Christiansen Capital Advisors, LLC. He has worked as a consultant for the commercial gaming and entertainment industries since 1976. He has written extensively on gambling legalization and regulation, the economic impacts of legalized gambling, taxation of gambling and entertainment, Native American gaming, and pari-mutuel wagering. His book, *The Business of Risk: Commercial Gambling in Mainstream America* (co-authored with Vicki Abt and James F. Smith), was published by the University Press of Kansas in 1985.

Christiansen is a member of the National Council on Problem Gambling and the Institute for the Study of Gambling and Commercial Gaming at the University of Nevada, Reno. He is a graduate of the University of California at Berkeley.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents Note

The Eugene Martin Christiansen Papers (dating from 1948 to 2017, with the bulk of the materials dating from 1975 to 2005) contain research files, reports, and presentations about gambling written and collected by gaming consultant Eugene Martin Christiansen. Most of the collection is comprised of research files and reports about legalized gambling, casinos, hotels, racetracks, and entertainment venues, including the economic impacts of legalized gaming, feasibility studies for opening new casinos and racetracks, popularity of off-track betting, horse and dog racing, table games, gambling addiction, gaming regulation, taxes, lotteries, and Native American gaming. Some subject and research files contain born-digital materials. The collection includes research files covering state and municipal regulation of gaming, significant individuals in the gaming industry, prominent hotels and casinos, gaming research conferences, financial reports, and international regulation of gaming. The collection contains files from Christiansen's private research firm Christiansen Capital Advisors, LLC (formerly Christiansen/Cummings Associates), as well as research, newsletters, and correspondence with other financial institutions such as Prudential Financial, Bear Stearns, Donaldson, Lufkin & Jenrette Securities, Smith Barney, Goldman Sachs, and Oppenheimer & Co. The collection also contains newsletters from gaming interest groups, trade publications, drafts of Christiansen's book The Business of Risk, correspondence with state regulatory agencies, printouts of financial and attendance records for racetracks, and legal files. The collection also contains a small amount of business records from Christiansen's entertainment company, Feature Film Finance & Production (FFF&P).

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

The collection is organized into seven series:

Series I. Subject files, 1950-2013;

Series II. Financial and economic reports, 1950-2017;

Series III. Client files, 1977-2015;

Series IV. Laws and gaming regulation files, 1948-2005;

Series V. Racetrack, casino, and hotel files, 1950-2009;

Series VI. Entertainment business files, 1988-2010;

Series VII. Gaming conference files, newsletters, and correspondence, 1974-2012.

Administrative Information

Access Note

Collection is open for research, with the exception of materials that are restricted per donor agreement to protect privacy and confidentiality. Restrictions are noted at the file level of this inventory and will be open for research on the dates indicated. The donor placed restrictions on select files that will be opened January 1, 2027, and he agreed to open files originally marked "confidential" on January 1, 2047. Files that were identified as a legal work product are restricted for 75 years, until January 1, 2092, at which time they may be opened, pending further review. Arrangements must be made in advance to access digital files; please contact UNLV Special Collections and Archives for additional information.

Publication Rights

Materials in this collection may be protected by copyrights and other rights. See <u>Reproductions and Use</u> on the UNLV Special Collections and Archives website for more information about reproductions and permissions to publish.

Acquisition Note

Materials were donated in 2009 and 2016 by Eugene Martin Christiansen; accession numbers 2009-24 and 2016-036.

Processing Note

The collection was minimally described at the time of accessioning. In 2016 and 2017, as part of the National Historical Publications and Records Commission (NHPRC) grant-funded project "America's Great Gamble," Lindsay Oden, Hana Gutierrez, and Lee Hanover processed, arranged, and described the

[^] Return to Table of Contents

materials. In 2019 and 2020, Sarah Jones minimally processed the born-digital materials and transferred them off optical discs and floppy disks. Numerous files failed to transfer due to corrupted files. No access copies were created at the time of processing.

In all cases, the names of federally recognized Native American nations used in the finding aid were taken from the "Indian Entities Recognized and Eligible To Receive Services From the United States Bureau of Indian Affairs" compiled by the Bureau of Indian Affairs in the 2016 edition of the Federal Register. However, when autonyms and native language names were available, they were placed before the Federal Register name. Outdated Federal Register names were also listed if the current Federal Register name had been edited or changed significantly by the government. For non-federally recognized nations, the name found on the primary document in the collection or the name found on the group's website was used. Canadian First Nations names were drawn from the "Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada" website.

Sources: Department of the Interior, Bureau of Indian Affairs. Notice. "Indian Entities Recognized and Eligible to Receive Services from the United States Bureau of Indian Affairs." *Federal Register* 81, no. 86 (May 4, 2016): 26826-26832.

"Search by First Nation." Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada, June 14, 2016. http://fnp-ppn.aandc-aadnc.gc.ca/fnp/Main/Search/SearchFN.aspx?lang=eng.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Names and Subjects

- Gambling
- · Casinos--Laws and legislation
- Gambling -- Law and legislation
- Horse racing -- Law and legislation
- Dog racing
- Gambling on Indian reservations
- Indians--Gambling
- Off-reservation casinos
- Lotteries
- Lotteries -- United States
- feasibility studies
- Casinos
- Hotels
- Racetracks
- Motion picture industry
- Pari-mutuel betting
- Horse racing -- Betting
- · Harness racing

Collection Inventory

Subject files, 1950 to 2013

Physical Description: 27.52 Cubic Feet (42 boxes and 1 oversize box)

Physical Description: 24.60 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain reports, newspaper articles, correspondence, brochures, and publications from 1950 to 2013 collected by Eugene Martin Christiansen as part of his research on gaming. The subjects include legal and illegal gaming, gaming equipment, casino licensing, bankruptcies and lawsuits, internet gaming, Native American gaming, lotteries, significant people and companies in gaming and entertainment, and racing. The series is comprised primarily of newspaper articles and correspondence curated for research on gaming.

Arrangement: The series is organized into five subseries:

Subseries I.A. Gaming research files, 1950-2011;

Subseries I.B. Native American gaming subject files, 1980-2011;

Subseries I.C. Lotteries subject files, 1978-2006;

Subseries I.D. People in the gaming and entertainment industries subject files, 1975-2002;

Subseries I.E. Horse racing and dog racing subject files, 1968-2013.

Gaming research files, 1950 to 2011

Physical Description: 14.07 Cubic Feet (22 boxes)

Physical Description: 11.90 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain newspaper articles and publications on gambling from 1950 to 2011 collected by Eugene Martin Christiansen. The materials are primarily comprised of newspaper articles on subjects such as legal and illegal gaming, crime, taxes, proposed gaming legislation and regulations, casino games, parimutuel wagering, bankruptcies and lawsuits, casino design, and casino licensing.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged alphabetically by subject.

Title/Description	Containers
Abt Associates report on illegal source income, 1990	box 001
Acres Gaming Inc. news reports, 1994, 1998	box 001
Advanced Patent news reports, 1976	box 001
Ader, James news report, 2001	box 001
Advertising Age news report, 1983	box 001
AES Technology Systems news report and correspondence, 1979	box 001
Airline gambling news reports, 1993-1996	box 001
Alberta Gaming Research Institute booklet and annual report, 2003, 2011	box 001
Alco Standard Corp. news report, 1992	box 001
Alcohol article, 1997	box 001

All-Sports Record Book horseracing rules, 1950

	box 001
Allied Leisure Industries news report, 1979	box 001
Alpine Gaming Inc. news reports, 1994	box 001
American Bingo and Gaming Corp. stock reports, 1998	box 001
American Racing Manual, 1951	box 001
American Sports Advisors Inc. news reports, 1981	box 001
American Wagering Inc. stock reports, 1996, 1998, 2000	box 001
Amtote news report and reports, 1990-1992	box 001
Anchor Gaming annual reports, equity research, and news reports, 1996-1999	box 001
The Annals of the American Academy of Political and Social Science articles on gambling, 1950, 1997	box 001
AP/Sports Marketing Group poll news reports, 1993	box 001
Apollo Investment Fund news reports, 1993-1995	box 001
ARA Services court decisions and news reports, 1978-1982	box 001
Argent Corp. news reports, 1976-1979	box 001
Argosy Gaming newspaper clippings and stock report, 1993-1994, 2000	box 001
Aristocrat Leisure Industries newspaper clippings and report, 1992, 1998	box 001
Aristocrat Leisure Industries correspondence and news reports, 1988, 1992, 1997	box 001
ASIS (American Society for Information Science) correspondence, 1978	box 001
Aspen Marine Group Inc. news report, 1994	box 001
Associated Leisure Ltd. correspondence and news report, 1979	box 002
Atlantic Maritime Service gaming equipment comparison, 1992	box 002
Attractions and Productions in "Leisure Industry Report", 1995-1996	box 002
Baccarat news reports, 1997-2001	box 002
Bank Secrecy Act: rules from the Department of the Treasury, 1993	box 002
Bass Plc. news report, 1997-1998	box 002
Bentley Associates LP packet, undated	box 002
Berman USA Inc. gaming equipment comparison, 1992	box 002
Betstar Ltd. news report, undated	box 002
Betting Entertainment Television news reports and correspondence, 1983-1984	box 002
Betting exchanges news reports, 2002	box 002
Diblic anombry of coming related books and articles, undeted	

	box 002
Bingo articles, 1995-2003	box 002
Bingo gross receipts request correspondence, 1979, 1983-1987	box 002
Bingo and Native American gaming news reports, 1984-1985	box 002
Bingo Bugle correspondence, 1985	box 002
Bingo King annual report, 1983	box 002
Black Hawk Gaming correspondence, 1993-1994	box 002
Board Games news report, 2004	box 002
Bookmaking news reports, 1982-2002	box 002
Boss Media news report, 2001	box 002
Boyd Group annual report and news reports, 1991-2004	box 002
Brady Games article, undated	box 002
Brent Walker Group Plc. news reports, 1992-1994	box 002
Bruskin Study articles, reports, and correspondence, 1987	box 002
Buffalo Brothers research notes, 1993	box 002
Bullwhackers news report, undated	box 002
Bureau of Indian Affairs report, correspondence, and news reports, 1991-1992	box 002
Business and Commercial Finance Co. correspondence, 1992	box 002
Business Week reports, 1978-1998	box 002
Calendar Capital Inc. news report, 1994	box 003
California card clubs news reports and reports, 1993-2003	box 003
California news reports, 2000	box 003
California Native American gaming news reports, 1991-1998	box 003
Canada Native American gaming correspondence and news reports, 1986-1996	box 003
Capital Gaming Inc. news reports, 1994-1995	box 003
Cardrooms news reports, 1996	box 003
Cardroom Database Enterprises correspondence and gaming guides, 1989-1990	box 003
Caribbean Stud Poker news report, 1994	box 003
Casinos news reports, 1995-2000	box 003
Casino advertising news report, 1993	box 003
Casino cheating news reports, 1994	

	box 003
Casino and Credit Services Inc. news report, 1993	box 003
Casinos and crime report, 1994	box 003
Casino design news reports, 1991-1995	box 003
Casinos and entertainment news reports, 1993-1996	box 003
Casino games reports, 1976, 1984, 1998	box 003
Casino licensing news reports, 1991-1992	box 003
Casino marketing reports, 1991-1992	box 003
Casino retail news report, 2000	box 003
Casinos and the recession news report, 1980	box 003
Casino tax rates news reports, 1990-1993	box 003
Castello Business Systems Ltd. news report, undated	box 003
Catskills Resort Association report, 1980	box 003
Cavanaugh Communities Corp. news reports, 1979-1980	box 003
Center for Responsible Gaming news report, 1997	box 003
Centronics research notes, annual report, Securities and Exchange Commission filings, and news reports, 1976-1982	box 003
Chancellor Corp. news reports, 1997	box 003
Charitable Gaming news reports, 1992-1996	box 003
Chartwell Technology news report, 2001	box 003
The Chicago Board Option Exchange report, 1984	box 003
Citicorp news reports, 1991	box 003
Clarkson Co. news report, 1991	box 003
Class Marketing Group correspondence and notes, 1988-1989	box 003
Club Keno news reports, 1992-1996	box 003
Coast Resorts Inc. report, 2000	box 003
Colorado casinos report, 2000	box 003
Colorado Gaming and Entertainment Co. news report, 1997	box 003
Commission on the Review of the National Policy Toward Gambling: Michigan Study, 1975	box 003
Commission on the Review of the National Policy Toward Gambling reports, 1976	box 003
Compacts between tribes and states, 2003	box 004
Compulaive combling nerve reports, correspondence, and reports, 1004,2002	

	box 004
Consumer Price Index article, undated	box 004
Contact information for Native American gaming, 1993	box 004
Cope Allman International news report, 1979	box 004
Cornell Quarterly articles and correspondence, 1994-1995	box 004
Craps news report, 1995	box 004
Cruise ships news reports, reports, and correspondence, 1987-1996	box 004
Cue Magazine news reports, 1979	box 004
Daily News news report, 1981	box 005
Davis, Marvin news reports, 1996-1997	box 005
Dean Witter Inc. gaming abstracts, 1981	box 005
Del Webb Corp. news reports, 1978-2000	box 005
Del Webb Corp. Securities and Exchange Commission filings, 1987	box 005
Department of Records and Information Services correspondence, 1981	box 005
Digital Biometrics news report, undated	box 005
Dion news report, 1994	box 005
Disney Corp. news report, 2005	box 005
Division of Gaming Enforcement news report, 1992	box 005
Double Eagle Entertainment news report, 1996	box 005
Dover Downs news report, 2000	box 005
Dynatote news report, 1981	box 005
Economic Research Associates news report and report, 1976, 1985	box 005
The Economist news reports, 1992-1997	box 005
Economics and gambling news reports, 1996	box 005
Elections news reports, 1996, 1998	box 005
Entertainment industry news reports, 1994-1996	box 005
Ethnic targeting news report, 1992	box 005
European Community reports, 1990-1991	box 005
European Gaming Institute newsletters, correspondence, and brochures, 1994-1998	box 006
Fantasy football news reports, 2002-2003	box 006
Fantasy sports news reports, 2003	box 006
Fastball Lottery report, undated	box 006

Federal Gambling Study news reports, 1995-1996	box 006
Female gaming executives news reports, 1994	box 006
Florida Gaming Corporation reports, 1994, 1998	box 006
Foals listed by state, 1978-1992	box 006
Forbes news reports, 1980-1992	box 006
Forest City Ratner news reports, 1994	box 006
Friends of New York Racing correspondence and president's remarks, 2005	box 006
Fortune Magazine news reports, 1980-1987	box 006
Fundsnet packets, 1986-1987	box 006
"The Future of Personal Jurisdiction" symposium in Rutgers Law Journal, 1991	box 006
Gala Group Plc. news reports, 2001-2003	box 006
Gallup Polling news reports, 1982-1993	box 006
Gambling backlash news reports, 1995-1996	box 006
Gambling bibliographies, undated	box 006
Gambling general news reports, 1971-1980, 2003	box 006
Gambling initiatives news reports, 1992	box 006
Gambling Magazine news report, undated	box 006
Gambling stocks news report, 1993	box 006
Gambling tax reports, 1977-1978	box 006
Gambling tax proposed by President Clinton news report, 1994	box 006
Gambling tax rates news report, 1993	box 006
Gambling technology report, 1995	box 006
Game development news report, 1991	box 006
Game Financial Corp. news reports, 1994-1996	box 006
Games Management Service news reports, 1980	box 007
Games of Nevada equipment comparison, 1992	box 007
Gameworks news reports, 1997-2001	box 007
Gaming and Entertainment news reports, 1995-1996	box 007
Gamex news reports, 1977-1980	box 007
Gaming Corp. of America news reports, 1994	box 007
Gaming Devices news reports, 1999	box 007
Coming Devices for diagrams of 1002	

	box 007
Gaming investment news reports, 1994, 2000	box 007
Gaming Lottery Corp. news report, 1996	box 007
Gaming patrons news reports, 1994	box 007
Gaming referenda during the 1994 election news reports, 1994	box 007
Gaming Venture Corp. news reports and reports, 1997-2004	box 007
Gamma International Ltd. Packet, 1989-1994	box 007
General Instrument news reports, correspondence, and annual report, 1987-1999	box 007
GEO Interactive proposals, 2000	box 007
Global Gaming news reports, 1994-1996	box 007
Goldrush news report, 1994	box 007
Grand Gaming Corporation news reports, 1994	box 007
Greylock Associates news reports, 1976-1983, 1994	box 007
Grinols, Earl reports, 2001	box 007
G-Tech Corporation news reports and equity research, 1983-2004	box 007
Gross Annual Wager research, news reports, statistics, and articles,	box 007
1986-1996	box 008
	box 009
Hardwicke Companies news reports, 1978-1980	box 009
Hart Industries news report, 1994	box 009
Harwyn Industries Corporation news reports and brochure, 1982	box 009
HCA Inc. news report, 1979	box 009
Heiwa Corp. news report, 1999	box 009
Hemmeter Enterprises news reports, 1994	box 010
High rollers news reports, 1995	box 010
Home Gambling Network news reports, 1998-1999	box 010
Honeywell Inc. news report, undated	box 010
Hong Kong report, 2000	box 010
Hoof Beats Magazine clippings, 1982-1992	box 010
Horn and Hardart news report, 1979	box 010
Horsemen's Journal clippings, 1981-1982	box 010
Horseshoe Gaming LLC news reports, 1998, 2001	box 010

Hospitality and gaming risk news report, 1996	box 010
Hotels news reports, 1990, 1994-1996	box 010
Iacocca Capital Group news reports, 1994	box 010
IAG International News report, 1991	box 010
Illegal bookmaking news report, 1994	box 010
In-flight gambling news reports, 1991, 1998	box 010
Innovative Gaming Corp. reports, 1991, 2001-2003	box 010
Inside Sports news report, undated	box 010
Insight newsletter, 2003	box 010
Instant Marketing Australia Pty. Ltd. Report and correspondence, 1982-1984	box 010
Instant Racing news reports, 1993, 2000-2003	box 010
Institutional Investor news reports, 1989	box 010
Interactive Gaming and Communications report, 1997	box 010
Interactive Gaming Council notes and report, 1996-1997	box 010
InterGame news report, 1996	box 010
International Association of Gaming Attorneys and Gaming Law Committee of the American Bar Association conference packet, 1987	box 010
International Gaming Management news reports, 1993-1994	box 010
International Game Technologies packets, reports, and news reports,	box 010
1992-2004	box 011
International Gaming and Wagering Business clipping, 1997	box 011
International sports wagering news reports, 1997-2000	box 011
International Technical Systems packet, undated	box 011
International Totalizator Systems news reports and reports, 1983, 1990-1994	box 011
Institute for the Study of Gambling and Commercial Gaming at the University of Nevada packets and correspondence, 1989-1998	box 011
Internet gaming news reports, 1996-1997	box 011
Internet Gaming Inc. correspondence, 1997	box 011
Internet television news report, 2004	box 011
Intra.com news report, 1999	box 011
Investcorp news reports, 1990	box 011
Iowa Beef Processors news report, 1981	box 011
ITT Corp. news reports and annual reports, 1993-1997	box 011

Jai Alai news reports, 2001	box 011
Junk bonds news reports, 1990	box 011
Kenilworth Systems Corp. news reports, 1982-1988	box 011
Kentucky Speedway packet, 2003-2004	box 011
Kids Quest Inc. news reports, 1996	box 011
Kimco Hotel and Restaurant Management Co. news report, 1992	box 011
King International Corp. news reports, 1978-1979	box 011
Kyl Bill text, correspondence, and analysis, 1999-2000	box 012
Lady Luck Gaming Co. news reports, analysis, and correspondence, 1992-1998, 2004	box 012
Las Vegas Convention Visitors Authority marketing bulletin, 1979	box 012
Las Vegas Entertainment Network Inc. correspondence and news report, 1995	box 012
Las Vegas Sports Consultants news report, 1996	box 012
Las Vegas visitors statistics, 2004	box 012
Legal Aspects of Public Gaming symposium in the Connecticut Law Review, 1980	box 012
Lehman Brothers reports, 1990-1991	box 012
Leisure economy news reports, 1994-1996	box 012
Leisure Gaming Inc. proposal, undated	box 012
Leisure Investments PLC news reports, 1988	box 012
Leonard Company brochure, 1991	box 012
Levin Computer Corporation news reports, 1981-1984	box 012
Life Magazine clipping, 1981	box 012
Link progressive slots news report, 1996	box 012
Lionel, Sawyer and Collins correspondence and reports, 1997	box 012
Littlewoods Leisure news report, 2000	box 012
Logical Solutions International Inc. news report, 1996	box 012
Lone Star Casino Corp. news reports, 1994	box 012
Lotteries news reports, 1991-1996	box 012
Magnetic Display Systems packet, undated	box 012
McKinnie and Associates Inc. correspondence, 1991-1994	box 012
Mercer Management Consulting reports, 1994	box 012

Merritt-Chapman and Scott Corp. news report, 1980	box 012
Midby Associates news reports and financial report, 1991-1995	box 013
Midland Resources Inc. annual reports and news reports, 1979-1984	box 013
Mikohn annual reports and news reports, 1993-2004	box 013
Milestone Film and Video news reports, 1996	box 013
Miller Entertainment news report, 1993	box 013
Milwaukee Magazine clipping, 1994	box 013
Miramax Films news reports, 1989-2002	box 013
MK2 news report, 2002	box 013
Money laundering correspondence and news reports, 1993, 2001	box 013
Money Magazine clipping, 1993	box 013
Morgan Creek news reports, 1988-1993	box 013
Morphing news report, 1992	box 013
Mother Jones investigation news reports, 1997-1998	box 013
Motion Picture Association of America news reports, 1984, 1992	box 013
Motion Picture Corporation of America news report, 1992	box 013
MTR Gaming news reports, 2000-2004	box 013
Multimedia Games news reports, 1997-2004	box 013
Mutual Film International news report, 1998	box 013
NAGRA (North American Gaming Regulators Association) reports, 1989-1991	box 013
NAFTM (National Association of Fundraising Ticket Manufacturers) 1987-1988) reports, box 013
National Association of Theater Owners news report, 1990	box 013
National Center for Responsible Gaming annual report, 1997	box 013
National Coin Machine Institute testimony to the Senate Permanent S Committee on Investigations, 1984	Sub- box 013
National Collegiate Athletic Association news reports, 1977-1978	box 013
National Council of Legislators from Gaming States flier, 1999	box 013
National Council on Problem Gambling correspondence, 1992-1995	box 013
National Football League news report, 1991	box 013
National Gambling Impact Study Commission news reports, 1997-20	000 box 013
National Gaming Corporation news reports, 1990-1995	box 013

National Public-Private Partnership symposium packet, 2007	box 013
National Responsible Gaming Program annual report, 2003	box 013
National Research Group news reports, 1993-2000	box 013
National Tax Journal clipping, undated	box 013
National Ticket Co. calendar, 1986	box 013
Nederland Organization news report, 1992	box 013
Nelvana news reports, 1997-1999	box 014
Network Event Theater news reports, 1997	box 014
Network One news reports, 1978-1980	box 014
Nevada Automated Betting Systems news report, 1979	box 014
Nevada Race Books news reports, 1986	box 014
Nevada Video Inc. gaming device comparison, 1992	box 014
Newco correspondence and reports, 1993-1994	box 014
New Jersey Economic Quarterly, 1990	box 014
New Line Cinemas news reports, 1990-1999	box 014
New table games news reports, 1992-1994	box 014
New World Developments news reports, 1991-1992	box 014
New York legislation memoranda, 1964	box 014
New York win/unit/daily statistics, 2011	box 014
New York State Senate Committee on Racing, Gaming, and Wagering annual report, 2006	box 014
New York State Task Force on Casino Gambling correspondence, 1996	box 014
New York Magazine clippings, 1977-1985	box 014
New York Times clippings, 1981-1993	box 014
New York Times Magazine clippings, 1981-1997	box 014
New Yorker Magazine clippings, undated	box 014
Newsweek clippings, 1981	box 014
Next Generation Gaming news reports, 2000	box 014
Nichimen Corp. correspondence, 1991	box 014
Nona Morelli news report, 1994	box 014
North American Bingo Inc. news report, 1985	box 014
North Word news reports, 1985-1996	box 014
Nova Films navys raports 1004 1006	

	box 014
Nova Scotia Gaming Corporation correspondence, 1996	box 014
Novomatic brochure and news report, 1992-1993	box 014
Numbers games news reports, 1980-1994	box 014
Oasis Technologies Inc. packet, 1997	box 014
October Films news reports, 1993-1997	box 014
Omar Sharif's Casinos Inc. news report, undated	box 014
Omni Media company description, 1997	box 014
Ontario Casino Corporation press releases, 1996-1998	box 014
Oppenheimer packet and news report, 1991-1992	box 014
Options and futures trading press release, undated	box 014
Organized crime news reports, 1980-2001	box 014
	box 015
Orion Pictures news reports, 1991-1992	box 015
Ormes Capital Markets brochure, undated	box 015
OTX Inc. news report and correspondence, 1979	box 015
P & F Industries news report, 1979	box 015
P & O Princess stock report, 2001	box 015
Pachinko news reports, 1996	box 015
Panamerican Group correspondence, report, and notes, 1995	box 015
Panavision news reports, 1997	box 015
Paragon Gaming Corp. reports and correspondence, 1996	box 015
Paramount Communications news reports and annual report, 1990-1997	box 015
Pari-mutuel betting news reports, 1995-1996	box 016
Paul Kagan Associates corporate brochures, 1991-1997	box 016
Pearson Plc. news reports, 1998	box 016
Pennsylvania Letter advertisement, undated	box 016
Penthouse Magazine news reports and correspondence, 1978-2002	box 016
Performance Unlimited report, 1990	box 016
Perspective on Gaming newsletter, undated	box 016
Perudo news report, 1992	box 016
Playboy news reports, 1978-2004	box 016

Player tracking and rating news reports, 1987-1992	box 016
Players International news reports, 1993-1996	box 016
Players Network Inc. press release, 1996	box 016
Poker news reports, 2005	box 016
Poker clubs news reports, 1985-2003	box 016
Powerball news reports, 1998-2001	box 016
Powerhouse news report, 1991	box 016
President Riverboat Co. news report and stock reports, 1994	box 016
President's Commission on Organized Crime correspondence, report, and member profiles, 1985-1986	box 016
The Press (Atlantic City) clippings, 1983-1991	box 016
Primadonna Resorts news clippings and brochures, 1995-1996	box 016
Primm Project news report, 1993	box 016
Pritzker Family news report, 1990	box 016
Problem gambling news reports, 1998	box 016
Progressive slots news reports, 1996	box 016
The Promus Company news reports, annual report, and correspondence, 1991-1995	box 017
Proposed casino projects in Massachusetts, 2006	box 017
Prudential Securities analyses of casino earnings, 1992-1993	box 017
Public Gaming news reports, correspondence, and economic analyses, 1973-1983	box 017
Public Gaming Magazine, 1980 January	box 017
Public Perspective newsletter, 1994	box 017
Racetech news reports, 2000	box 017
Racing Times news reports, 1991-1992	box 017
Radica Games stock report, 1995	box 017
Rainbow Casino Project news reports and stock reports, 1993	box 017
Raymond James and Associates reports, 1991-1992	box 017
RealTime Gaming Inc. news report, 1995	box 017
Recreation Executive Report newsletters, 1995-1996	box 017
Remote Terminal Corporation brochure, undated	box 017
Reno Gazette-Journal correspondence and clippings, 1987	box 017

Report of Board of Inquiry into Casinos (Victoria, Australia), 1983	box 018
Repossession Auction Inc. news report, 1994	box 018
Responsible Gaming Resource Guide from the American Gaming Association, 1996	box 018
Retail entertainment news report, 1997	box 018
Richard K. Miller and Associates market research handbook, 1996	box 018
Riverboats news reports, 1992-1994	box 018
Salomon Brothers Inc. reports on Atlantic City, 1988-1992	box 018
Sigma Game Inc. news report, 1987	box 018
Silicon Gaming Inc. brochures, 1996-2000	box 018
SJC Manufacturing Corp. news report, 1978	box 018
Skilball news report and game description, 1989	box 018
Sky Games news reports, 1993	box 018
Slot machines news reports, 1992-2004	box 018
Smithsonian Magazine, 1995 October	box 018
The Society for the Study of Gambling newsletters, 1983-1984	box 019
Sodak Gaming Inc. news reports, 1999	box 019
South Dakota Commission on Gaming reports, 1998-1999	box 019
South Dakota Commission on Gaming tax revenue statistics, 1999	box 019
Sportrax news report, 1992	box 019
Sports betting news reports, 1989-2004	box 019
Sports Illustrated clippings, 1981-1994	box 019
Sports International Group news reports, 1999	box 019
Sports marketing news reports, 1992-1993	box 019
Sportsystem Corporation correspondence and report, 1998	box 019
Standard and Poor's news reports and correspondence, 1997	box 019
State legislative updates news reports, 2003	box 019
Stuart Entertainment news reports and correspondence, 1994-1998	box 019
Sun International Hotels annual reports, news reports, and stock price information, 1994-2000	box 020
Sungold Gaming news report, 1994	box 020
Supermail International Inc. news report, 1994	box 020
Syntech International reports, brochure, and news reports, 1983	box 020

Sacramento Bee clippings, 1985	box 020
Sands Regent news reports, 1997-1998	box 020
Santa Fe Gaming Corp. news report, 1998	box 020
SBI Communications news report, 1993	box 020
Scientific Games Development Corp. news reports and reports, 1983-2004	box 020
Scorpion Technologies Inc. news report, 1994	box 020
Sea Galley Stores Inc. news report, 1994	box 020
Securities and Exchange Commission news reports, 1978-1982	box 020
Sepmo brochures, 1986	box 020
Sharp Image Gaming Inc. news report and brochure, 1995	box 020
Shufflemaster news reports, 1994	box 020
Tabcorp annual reports, 1999-2005	box 020
Taiwan: report on the legalization of gaming by Y. H. Sun, undated	box 021
Takeout news reports, 1994-2002	box 021
Teamsters news reports, 1979-1983	box 021
Telebingo news report, 1995	box 021
Telephone betting news reports, 1996	box 021
Terrible Herbst Oil Co. news report, 1993	box 021
Thalheimer Research news reports, correspondence, and economic reports, 1989-2002	box 021
Theme parks news reports, 1991-1995	box 021
Theming news reports, 1997-1998	box 021
Thoroughbred Record news reports on teletracks, 1985-1986	box 021
Thoroughbred Times news report, 1993	box 021
Three-Card Monte news report, 1992	box 021
Thunderbird Gaming news reports, 1998	box 021
Time Magazine clippings, 1976-1989	box 021
Tobacco news report, 1997	box 021
Total Entertainment Group news report, 2000	box 021
Totalizators news report, undated	box 021
Toys news reports, 1996	box 021
Track Data Systems Corporation racing data system information, 1986	box 021
Tanada a 1004 2005	

	box 021
Trimeridian Inc. news report, 1998	box 021
Treasure Bay news reports, undated	box 021
Trump Hotels and Seminole Tribe of Florida legal files, 2008	box 247
Restricted: Confidential legal files are restricted until January 1, 2092 pending further review.	
Tucker Anthony equity research, 1991	box 021
TV Bingo Network Inc. news report, 1994	box 021
Union Pacific news report, 1980	box 021
United Gaming Inc. news report, 1994	box 021
United Kingdom betting news reports, 2002	box 021
United Kingdom gaming reform news reports, 2001-2002	box 021
Universal Distributing gaming device equipment comparison, 1992	box 021
Urban Systems Inc. brochure, undated	box 021
US casino gaming market report, 1996	box 021
US federal study of gambling news report, 1996	box 021
US Games Inc. brochure, undated	box 022
Valley Bank of Nevada news report, 1988	box 022
Video blackjack news report, 1994	box 022
Video games news reports, 2004	box 022
Video Lottery Technologies Inc. news reports, 1997	box 022
Video poker news reports, 1998-2001	box 022
Virgin Atlantic news report, 1993	box 022
Visitors to Las Vegas, Nevada news report, 1978	box 022
Visitors to New York news report, 1979	box 022
Vornado Inc. news reports, 1979, 1998	box 022
The Wall Street Journal clippings, 1980-1999	box 022
West Virginia gaming news report, 2002	box 022
Western Money Systems news report, 1992	box 022
White Sox (Chicago professional baseball team) news report on "Black Sox" cheating scandal, 1993	box 022
Williams Electronics Inc. news reports, 1986	box 022
Winner's Entertainment Inc. news reports, 1994	box 022

Winsource correspondence, 1983	box 022
Wit Capital Corporation news report, 1998	box 022
Withholding tax news report, undated	box 022
WMS Industries Inc. annual reports, news reports, and SEC filings, 1993	box 022
World Gambling Corporation news report and brochure, 1999-2004	box 022
World Interactive Gaming news reports, 2000	box 022
World Trade Organization news report, 2004	box 022
XCOR news reports and brochure, 1978	box 022

Native American gaming subject files, 1980 to 2011

Physical Description: 3.20 Cubic Feet (5 boxes)

Physical Description: 2.80 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain newspaper articles, publications, legislation and regulation, economic analyses, and reports on Native American gaming, especially related to Native American casinos and lotteries, from 1980 to 2011. The materials were compiled by Eugene Martin Christiansen and are primarily news reports about the state-level regulation of Native American gaming, Native American-owned casinos, and proposed casino projects funded by individual Native American nations.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged alphabetically within the following topics: state regulation of Native American gaming; bands, nations, and tribes; legislation; and general.

Title/Description	Containers
States	
State policy summaries, undated	box 023
Arizona news reports, 1992-1993	box 023
California news reports, 1991-1994	box 023
Colorado abstract, undated	box 023
Connecticut news reports, 1993	box 023
Florida news reports, 1993	box 023
Idaho news reports, 1992	box 023
Illinois news reports, 1993	box 023
Iowa news reports, 1989	box 023
Kansas news report, 1993	box 023
Maine news reports, 1987-1988	box 023
Michigan news reports, 1984-1993	box 023
Minnesota news reports, 1992-1994	box 023
Mississippi news report, undated	box 023

Montana news report, 1992	box 023
Nevada news reports, 1988-1993	box 023
New Jersey news reports, 1993	box 023
New Mexico news report, 1988	box 023
New York news reports, 1993	box 023
Oklahoma news reports, 1984-1989	box 023
Oregon news reports, 1991-1993	box 023
Rhode Island news report, 1994	box 023
Texas news reports, 1993	box 023
Washington news reports, 1992-1993	box 023
Wisconsin news reports, 1991-1997	box 023
Bands, nations, and tribes	
Ahkwesásne Kanien'kehá:ka (Akwesasne Mohawk of New York) news report, undated	box 023
Onöndowága (Allegany Seneca of New York) news report, 1992	box 023
Asabikone-zaaga'iganiing Anishinaabeg (Boise Fort Chippewa of Minnesota) news report, 1988	box 023
Onöndowága (Cattaraugus Seneca of New York) news report, 1992	box 023
Chikasha (Chickasaw Nation) news report, 1988	box 023
Miskwaagamiiwi-zaaga'igan Anishinaabeg (Chippewa Red Lake Band of Minnesota) news report, 1988	box 023
Schitsu'umsh (Coeur d'Alene Tribe of Idaho) news report, 1992	box 023
Apsáalooke (Crow Tribe of Montana) news report, 1992	box 023
Koasati (Coushatta Tribe of Louisiana) news report, 1992	box 023
Forest County Bodéwadmi (Forest County Potawatomi of Wisconsin) news report, 1992	box 023
Gichi-onigamiing Anishinaabeg (Grand Portage Chippewa Tribe of Minnesota) news report, 1992	box 023
Kiikaapoi (Kansas Kickapoo Tribe) news report, 1992	box 023
Lake Superior Chippewa (Keweenaw Bay Indian Community of Michigan) news report, 1984	box 023
Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux Community, Mdewakanton Dakota (Little Six Casino in Minnesota) news report, 1991	box 023
Mdewakanton Band of Dakota in Cansa'yapi (Lower Sioux of Minnesota) news reports, 1992	box 023

Mashantucket (Western) Pequot Tribal Nation of Connecticut news reports, 1991-1992	box 023
Menominee Indian Tribe of Wisconsin news report, 1992	box 023
Meskwaki Nation of Iowa news reports, 1989	box 023
Misi-zaaga'iganiing Anishinaabeg (Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe of the Minnesota Chippewa) news reports, 1992	box 023
Dine'é (Navajo Nation in Arizona, New Mexico, and Utah) news report, 1987	box 023
Oneida Nation of New York news reports, 1994-1998	box 023
Pala Band of Mission Indians news reports, 1998	box 023
Penawahpskewi (Penobscot Indian Nation of Maine) news report, 1987	box 023
Poarch Creek Band (Mvskoke) v. Alabama court order, undated	box 023
Ahkwesásne Kanien'kehá:ka (Saint Regis Mohawk Tribe) news report, 1990	box 023
Ne ma ha ha ki (Sac and Fox Nation of Missouri in Kansas) news report, 1992	box 023
Pueblo of Sandia, New Mexico news report, 1992	box 023
Mdewakanton and Wahpekute Eastern Dakota (Santee Sioux Nation) news reports, 1989	box 023
Seminole Tribe of Florida	
News reports, 1992-1993	box 023
"Investing in Florida's Future" booklet, undated	box 023
"Select Committee on Seminole Indian Compact Review Action Packet", 2009	box 023
"Compact Between Seminoles and State", undated	box 024
Seminole Tribe of Florida v. Florida et al. Supreme Court decision, 1996	box 024
Agreement for consulting services between the Florida House and CCA concerning the Seminole Tribe, 2009	box 024
Mdewakanton Dakota (Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux Community of Minnesota) news reports, 1992	box 024
Shoshone-Bannock Tribes of Idaho news report, 1992	box 024
Sisseton Wahpeton Oyate news report, 1992	box 024
Nuciu (Southern Ute of Colorado) news report, 1992	box 024
Sycuan Band of the Kumeyaay Nation of California news report, 1991	box 024
Thunderbird Bingo, Oklahoma correspondence, undated	box 024

Tunica, Biloxi, Ofo, Avoyel, and Choctaw of the Tunica-Biloxi Indian Tribe (Tunica-Biloxi Tribe of Louisiana) news report, 1992	box 024
Nuciu (Ute Mountain Ute Tribe of Colorado) news report, 1992	box 024
Ho Chunk (Winnebago Tribe of Iowa) news report, 1989	box 024
Ho Chunk (Wisconsin Winnebago Nation) news report, 1992	box 024
Yavapai of Arizona news reports, 1992	box 024
Legislation	
Research in support of H.R. 964 "Fair and Meaningful Regulation of Gaming on Indian Lands", 1987	box 025
Indian gambling bills, 1980-1994	box 025
Indian Gaming Regulatory Act (IGRA) correspondence, reports, research, notes, and Senate Record, 1987-1996	box 025
IGRA legal memoranda, 1991-1993	box 025
House of Representatives Committee on Natural Resources Subcommittee on Native American Affairs testimony of Will E. Cummings, 1993	box 025
General Accounting Office: "A Profile of the Indian Gaming Industry", 1997	box 025
Lotteries news reports, 1995	box 025
National Indian Gaming Commission Bulletin, 1991-1992, 1997	box 025
National Indian Gaming Commission Federal Register, 1991-1994	box 025
Native American Indian Corp. correspondence, 1991	box 025
National Congress of American Indians newsletters, 1993	box 025
The Sycuan newsletter, 1991	box 025
Trendline articles, 1991-1992	box 025
Native American gaming research, notes, and correspondence, 1987-1992	box 026
Indian Gaming Handbook, 1989	box 026
Indian reservation population and per capita income report, 1990	box 026
"Tribal Leaders Directory" produced for the staff of the Division of Tribal Government Services, 1992	box 026
Competition with Native American gaming	
Research for Mirage, 1991-1992	box 026
California et al. v. Cabazon: Circuit Court decision, 1987	box 026
Threat of Native American casinos news reports, 2000, 2011	box 026
Native American gaming news reports, 1984-2004	box 027

Lotteries subject files, 1978 to 2006

Physical Description: 1.28 Cubic Feet (2 boxes)

Physical Description: 1.10 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain newspaper articles, correspondence, and legal memoranda concerning the administration of lotteries in the United States and Canada from 1978 to 2006 compiled by Eugene Martin Christiansen. The files are primarily newspaper articles about state regulation of lotteries, internet lotteries, and proposed privatization of lotteries.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Containers
Alabama lottery news reports, 1999	box 028
Austria lottery news report, 2001	box 028
Beitel Corporation news report, 1992	box 028
Camelot Group PLC for the British Lottery news report, 1997	box 028
Carlino Corporation engagement with Christiansen Cummings Associates, 1989	box 028
Continental Associates, Inc. correspondence, 1991	box 028
EssNet news report, 1992	box 028
Florida lottery news reports, 2002	box 028
Illinois lottery memorandum, 2005	box 028
International Association of State Lotteries news reports, 1992	box 028
International Gaming Management newsletter, 1992	box 028
International lottery news reports, 1999-2002	box 028
Irish Sweepstakes news report, 1978	box 028
Kansas lottery market research memorandum, 2003	box 028
Louisiana lottery news report, 1991-1992	box 028
Lottery efficiency and potential research and notes, 1985	box 028
Lottery.com news report, 2000	box 028
Lottery Executone news report, 1999	box 028
Lottery Innovation Corporation news reports, 1991-1992	box 028
Lottery Instant Games news report, 1993	box 028
"The Lottery in George Orwell's 1984" essay, undated	box 028
Loto Quebec annual report and news reports, 1994-2000	box 028
Lottery winners news report, 1993	box 028
Lottomatica news reports, 2002	box 028

Lotteries news reports, 1991-1998	box 028
Lotteries and racing news reports, 1988-1992	box 028
Maryland lottery correspondence and proposals, 2004	box 028
Massachusetts lottery correspondence and proposals, 2006	box 028
MDI and the Lottery Channel company information, 2000	box 028
Multi-State Lottery Association news report, undated	box 028
National Arts Lottery news report, 1995	box 028
Nebraska Lottery annual report and resource guide, 2002	box 028
New Hampshire lottery annual report, 2002	box 028
New Jersey lottery news reports, 1999	box 028
New York video lottery terminals news report and legislation, 2004	box 028
North American Association of State and Provincial Lotteries Expo correspondence, 1993	box 028
Oklahoma lottery winner news report, 1988	box 028
Olympic Lottery news reports, 1978, 1992	box 028
Online lotteries news report, 1992	box 028
Ontario Lottery and Gaming Corporation annual report, 2000-2001	box 029
Peru Lottery report, undated	box 029
Pick-a-State, Inc. news report, 1993	box 029
Powerball news reports, 1992-2004	box 029
Premier Technology news report, 1992	box 029
Rhode Island lottery annual report, 2000	box 029
South Carolina lottery news reports, 2001	box 029
South Dakota lottery statistics, 2001	box 029
State lotteries annual reports, 1984-1986	box 029
Television Bureau of Advertising News report on lottery advertising, 1986	box 029
Television lotteries news report, 1991	box 029
United Kingdom lotteries news reports, 2000	box 029
Vermont lottery news report, 2000	box 029
Video Lottery Technologies news reports, 1991-1993	box 029
Video lottery terminals news reports, 1991-1992	box 029
Washington D.C. lottery correspondence, 2001-2002	box 029
West Vissinia lattern data short 2001	

	box 029
West Virginia Lottery Video Lottery Project one year results, 1991	box 029
"Who Plays the Lottery in California? A Review of Player Demographics" by the California Lottery Bulletin, 1999	box 029

People in the gaming and entertainment industries subject files, 1975 to 2002

Physical Description: 5.76 Cubic Feet (9 boxes)

Physical Description: 4.80 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain newspaper articles, correspondence, and research notes on prominent individuals and companies in the gaming and entertainment industries from 1975 to 2002. The files are primarily comprised of newspaper articles about casino owners and gaming companies, but the files also contain correspondence and information on gaming researchers and Eugene Martin Christiansen's colleagues and peers.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Containers
Abadinsky, Howard, undated	box 030
Abrams, Robert, 1981	box 030
Abt, Vicki, 1983-1995	box 030
Adelson, Sheldon, 1988	box 030
Ader, Jason, 2000	box 030
Allen, Paul, 1998	box 030
Alvarez, A., 1996	box 030
Amritraj, Ashok, 1995	box 030
Anderson, Arthur, 1993	box 030
Armao, Robert F., 1979	box 030
Aronson, Tom, 1993	box 030
Ascuaga, John, undated	box 030
Askew, Governor Reubin, 1978	box 030
Axthelm, Pete, 1980-1982	box 030
Babson, I. and CACI Inc., 1984	box 030
Baird, Stuart, 1993	box 030
Balch, Alan, 1992	box 030
Barriere, Lucien, 1997	box 030
Bass, Ron, 1994	box 030
Basset, James E., 1992	box 030
Belmon, August, 1978-1982	box 030

Bender, Lawrence, 1994	box 030
Bennett, Edmund T. "Bud," and family, 1996	box 030
Bennigsen, Adreas Von, 1990-1993	box 030
Bensley, Jill, 1998	box 030
Berger, Roy, 1988	box 030
Bergsein, Stanley, 1991-2000	box 030
Berman, Susan, 1981	box 030
Bessemer Group, 1987	box 030
Beyer, Andrew, 1979-1991	box 030
Bidwell III, Charles W., 1993	box 030
Bidwell, Stormy, 1994	box 030
Binion, Benny, 1985-1991	box 030
Black, Leon, 1992-1994	box 030
Blackwell, Chris, 1997	box 030
Blakely, Robert, 1984-1989	box 030
Blatt, Marty, undated	box 030
Bloomberg, Michael, 1991	box 030
Bochnak, Steve, 1983-1992	box 030
Bolen, Darrel W., Alex B. Caldwell, and William H. Boyd, 1975	box 030
Bollenbach, Stephen F., 1992-1995	box 030
Bolles, Don, 1980-1981	box 030
Bona, Jack, 1991	box 030
Bork, Robert L., 1990	box 030
Bork, William J., 1984	box 030
Boswell II, J. G., 1989	box 030
Bower, Daniel W., 1984	box 030
Boyd, Victor H. and VHB Associates, 1992	box 030
Braidfoot, Larry, 1984	box 030
Brandl, John, 1984	box 030
Brandt, Peter, 1992	box 030
Brennan, Bob, 1986-1994	box 030
Brennan, Robert, 1985-2000	box 030

Brenner, Gabrielle A., Reuven Brenner, and Claud Montmarquette, 1987	box 030
Brown, Michael, undated	box 030
Bryant, Paul, 1989	box 030
Buck, Rinker, 1981	box 030
Bunker, Richard, 1983	box 030
Byrne, Governor Brendan, 1979-1981	box 031
Calice, Ferdinand, 1999	box 031
Callnin, William J., 1979	box 031
Cannon, Senator Howard (Nevada), 1982	box 031
Carroll, Jerry, 1993	box 031
Carter, Bart, 1982	box 031
Celichowska, Renata, 1990-1995	box 031
Chagra, Lee, 1979-1981	box 031
Chamberlain, Richard, 1993	box 031
Chamblin, Tony, 1989	box 031
Champion, Charles, 1990	box 031
Chapoton, John E., 1982	box 031
Chriss, Alvin, 1990	box 031
Clark, Dick, 1996	box 031
Clark, Vivian, 1994	box 031
Clay, Robert, 1992	box 031
Clotfelter, Charles T., 1984-1987	box 031
Cole, Thom, 1997	box 031
Comeau, Michele, 1992	box 031
Comings, David E., 1996	box 031
Copperfield, David, 1993	box 031
Cozzetto, Don A., 1995	box 031
Craig, Lindsay, 2002	box 031
Crane, Richard P. Jr., undated	box 031
Crist, Steven, 1988-1990	box 031
Crosby, J. M., 1978	box 031
Cumbers, Blake, 1992	box 031

Cummings, Dick, 1990	box 031
Danziger, Martin B., 1980-1983	box 031
Davis, Marvin, 1995	box 031
DeBartolo, Edward, 1980-1998	box 031
DeFrancis, Frank, 1988-1989	box 031
Demetrion, Angelos, 1986	box 031
DeSeve, Charles, 1985	box 031
Diller, Barry, 1993	box 031
DiRocco, Chuck, 1981-1990	box 031
Dombrink, John, 1980	box 031
Douglas, Donn, 1978-1988	box 031
Donn, James, 1978	box 031
Donohue, Brian, 1978	box 031
Dorfman, Allen M., 1978-1983	box 031
Dorman, Michael, 1978	box 031
Downey, William J., 1981	box 031
Dragone, Allan R., 1990-1991	box 031
Drew, Donald, 1978-1985	box 031
Drinkhall, Jim, 1979-1981	box 031
Duchossois, Richard, 1990-1992	box 031
Dudley, Misia, 1990-1999	box 031
Durenberger, Dave, 1984	box 031
Dworin, Paul, 1985	box 031
Eadington, William R., 1984-2000	box 031
Edison, Thomas, undated	box 031
Eisenberg, Jeffrey, 1999	box 031
Elliot, Jane, 1991	box 031
Everett, Marjorie, 1981-1983	box 031
Fares, Issam M., 1992	box 031
Feld, Kenneth, 1993	box 031
Ferren, Bran, 1993	box 031
 Figgis, Mike, 1995	box 031

Fink, Stanley, 1979-1981	box 032
Finkelstein, Jerry, 1982	box 032
Finney, John M. S., 1993	box 032
Florio, James, 1992	box 032
Fogelman, Steve, 1981-1992	box 032
Forst, Dennis, 1993	box 032
Forsyth, Steve, 1992	box 032
Fragoso, Jose Carlos Sr. and Jr., 1992	box 032
Frey, James H., 1985	box 032
Friedman, Bill, 1993	box 032
Friedman, Lewis and Gregory M. Kaladjian, 1977	box 032
Gaughan, Michael, 1993	box 032
Geffen, David, 1994-1995	box 032
Gillen, Jean, 1991	box 032
Giordano, Howard P., 1990-1993	box 032
Glawgow, Al, 1987-1988	box 032
Glassey, John, 1999	box 032
Glick, Allen, 1978-1979	box 032
Godfrey, John A., 1992	box 032
Goldberg, Arthur, 1990	box 032
Gomes, Dennis, 1983-1995	box 032
Goodman, Robert, 1995	box 032
Goodrich, Cliff, 1995	box 032
Goodson, Jonathan, 1995	box 032
Goodwill, David J., 1993-2000	box 032
Gorman, David L., 1981	box 032
Greenberg, Fred and Richard, 1992	box 032
Greenberg, Joel S., 1984	box 032
Griffin, Merv, 1988-1990	box 032
Grinols, Earl, 1998	box 032
Grossman, David A., 1994	box 032
 Groves, Wallace, 1988	box 032

Gruen, Arthur, 1991	box 032
Guirao, José L., 1998	box 032
Gunn, Eileen, 1999	box 032
Gutterman, Allen, 1991-1996	box 032
Haas, Mathew, 1994	box 032
Haig, Brian, undated	box 032
Hamer, Thomas P., 1982	box 032
Hanlon, David, 1992	box 032
Hardie, George, 1991-1993	box 032
Hardy, John, 1978	box 032
Harris, Russ, 1991	box 032
Harrison, Joan, 1995	box 032
Hayalidis, Theodossia, undated	box 032
Heffernan, James P., 1989-1992	box 032
Hemmeter, Christopher, 1992-1993	box 032
Heneghan, Daniel, 1983	box 032
Hersch, Jack J., undated	box 032
Hill, Christopher R., 1989	box 032
Ho, Stanley, 1995	box 032
Hochman, Stephen, 1984	box 032
Holger, Roger, 1992	box 032
Hollingsworth, Kent, 1993	box 032
Holmes, William L., 1984	box 032
von Holtzbrinck, Dieter, 1998	box 032
Horowitz, David, 1986	box 033
Horton, Gary, 1990	box 033
Hubbard, R. D., 1992-1995	box 033
Hughes, Howard, 1978	box 033
Hughes, John, 1991	box 033
Hugick, Larry, 1994	box 033
Hunterton, C. Stanley, undated	box 033
Hurd, Gale Anne, undated	box 033

Iacocca, Lee, 1996	box 033
Iannelli, Nicholas, 1991	box 033
Ireland, Doug, 1979-1981	box 033
Jacobson, Nathan, 1988	box 033
Jerde, Jon, 1998	box 033
Johnson, Ben, 1991	box 033
Johnson, David, 1992-1993	box 033
Johnson, Ed, 1991-1999	box 033
Johnson, Mark, 1991	box 033
Jones, Clifford, 1981	box 033
Joyce, Joseph, 1989-1990	box 033
Kashiwagi, Akio, undated	box 033
Katzenberg, Jeff, 1991-1994	box 033
Klein, Frederick C., 1980-1983	box 033
Kent-Lemon, Nigel, 1981-1994	box 033
Kerkorian, Kirk, 1980-1998	box 033
Kerzner, Sal, 1992-1994	box 033
Ketterer, Jack, 1988	box 033
Keynes, John Maynard, undated	box 033
Khan III, Aga, 1981	box 033
Khasnabish, Bhumip, 1997	box 033
Killingsworth, William R., 1982-1984	box 033
King, Rufus, 1984	box 033
Kirkland-Messina, 1995	box 033
Kirkland, Kyle, undated	box 033
Kirkpatrick, Arnold, 1976-1988	box 033
Kittler, Fred, 1983	box 033
Klatzkin, Lawrence A., undated	box 033
Klein, Howard, 1992	box 033
Korshak, Marshall, 1978-1983	box 034
 Korshak, Sidney, 1976-1996	box 034
 Kovner, Bruce, 1991	box 034

Krantz, Bryan G., 1992	box 034
Kroll, Jules, 1991	box 034
Krumpe, Jack, 1978-1982	box 034
Kwitney, Jonathan, 1980-1986	box 034
Lanni, Terrence, 1980-1994	box 034
Lansky, Meyer, 1983	box 034
Laughlin, Don, 1989	box 034
Law, Lindsay, 1996	box 034
Lawrence, Jerry, 1991	box 034
Lawrence, Robert G., 1981-1994	box 034
Laxalt, Senator Paul (Nevada), 1981-1985	box 034
Lee, Dan, 1984	box 034
Lee, Thomas, 1993-1997	box 034
Levin, Harry, 1978-1981	box 034
Levin, Hillel, 1978	box 034
Levy, Robert, 1988-1989	box 034
Lipper, Ken, 1996	box 034
List, Robert, 1982	box 034
Livingston, Robert L., 1998	box 034
Losey, Robert, 1980	box 034
Lowden, Paul, 1979-1992	box 034
Lownes, Victor A., 1979-1981	box 034
Luciani, Alfred J., 1992	box 034
Lynch, Gerald W., 1980-1981	box 034
Mace, Edward, 1981	box 034
Maheu, Robert, 1996	box 034
Maktoum Family, 1991	box 034
Malone, John, 1994	box 034
Maltin, Leonard, 1995	box 034
Mandel, Marvin, 1977-1980	box 034
Manfuso, Tom and Bob, 1993	box 034
Marten, Mike, 1991	box 034

Martin, Bob, 1981	box 034
Maxwell, Robert, 1991	box 034
McCabe, Henry, 1988	box 034
McCann-Erickson Inc., 1997	box 034
McCaw, Craig, 1995	box 034
McCombs, Red, 1988-1992	box 034
McGhie, Donald E., 1993	box 034
McKeon, Gerard, 1982	box 034
McQueen, Patricia A., 1993	box 034
Meeker, Thomas, 1992-1994	box 034
Merritt, Tom, 1988-1991	box 034
Michael, Robert E., 2000-2001	box 034
Michalko, Mark, 1988	box 034
Milken, Michael, 1990-1992	box 034
Miller, Daren, 1996	box 034
Moelis, Kenneth, 1992	box 034
Moody, Gordon, undated	box 034
Morgado, Robert J., 1977-1982	box 035
Morricone, Ennio, 1996	box 035
Morris, Ernest B., 1981	box 035
Moseley, James, 1991	box 035
Muir, John H., 1992	box 035
Murdoch, Rupert, 1984	box 035
Negroponte, Nicholas, 1993-1995	box 035
Newhouse, S. I., 1992-1998	box 035
Nielsen, A. C., 1992	box 035
Oliver, Terry, 1999-2000	box 035
Omenson, Dale, 1983	box 035
O'Reilly, John, 1993	box 035
Ostaseski, Steven, undated	box 035
Pahlavi, Mohammad Reza (Shah of Iran), 1979	box 035
Palermo, William J., 1993	box 035

Palley, Reese, 1983	box 035
Paribus, Banque, 1995	box 035
Parrot, Rich, undated	box 035
Perelman, Ronald O., 1994-1999	box 035
Perlman, Clifford S., 1981-1984	box 035
Perlman, Stuart, 1989	box 035
Perskie, Steven, 1990-1994	box 035
Pescatrice, Donn R., 1979-1984	box 035
Phipps, Ogden Mills "Dinny", 1988-1992	box 035
Pileggi, Nicholas, 1981-1986	box 035
Pistella, Frank J., 1984	box 035
Pollock, Michael, 1985-2000	box 035
Pope, Fred, 1991-1993	box 035
Puccio, Thomas, 1981	box 035
Pugh-Roberts Associates, 1978	box 035
Pulitzer, Courtney, 1997-2000	box 035
Puncke, Martin M., 1984	box 035
Ragozin, Len, 1988	box 035
Rainwater, Richard, 1992-1996	box 035
Reardon, John, 1999-2000	box 036
Reuter, Peter, 1985	box 036
Reynold, Dean Witter, 1981	box 036
Riklis, Meshulam, 1981-1982	box 036
Roberts, Blaine, 1992	box 036
Roig Aran, Ricardo, 1986	box 036
Rolapp, R. Richards, 1988-1992	box 036
Rooney, Art and family, 1975-1985	box 036
Rose, Timothy, 1990-1991	box 036
Rossilli, Robert T., undated	box 036
de Rothschild, Evelyn, 1992	box 036
Rothschild, Robert, 1992	box 036
Roussel, Louie, 1988	box 036

Rubeli, Paul E., 1983	box 036
Rudin, Scott, undated	box 036
Sachs, Al, 1979	box 036
Safire, William, 1995	box 036
Salkind, Alexander, 1992	box 036
Samuels, Howard J., 1983	box 036
Sangster, Robert, 1981-1983	box 036
Sarno, Jay, 1980	box 036
Sarno, Jonathan, 1996	box 036
Satre, Phil, 1993	box 036
Schaeffer, Glenn, undated	box 036
Schamus, James, 1994	box 036
Schreider, John J., undated	box 036
Schuster, Howard R., 1988	box 036
Schrager, Ian, 1998-2000	box 036
Seelig, Mac, 1981	box 036
Seigenfeld, Edward P., 1981	box 036
Shagan, Michael, 1980-1991	box 036
Shanklin, William L., 1991	box 036
Shelhamer, Lloyd and family, 1992	box 036
Sherman, Allie, 1995	box 036
Silvergleid, P., 1993	box 036
Simmons Market Research Bureau, 1988	box 036
Simon, William, 1992	box 036
Simurda, Stephen J., 1994	box 036
Siwoff, Seymour, 1980	box 036
Sloan, Hary-Evans, 1992	box 036
Smart, Simon C., 1991	box 036
Smith, Tim, 1999	box 036
Soloman, Peter, 1993	box 036
Sonnenfeld, Barry, 1995	box 036
 Spanier, David, 2000	box 036

Sparkman, John P., undated	box 036
Spielberg, Steven, 1994	box 036
Spilotro, Anthony, 1981-1983	box 036
Spirer, Julian H., 1978	box 036
Steinberg, Leonard, 1984	box 036
Strub, Charles, 1977	box 036
Stupak, Robert, 1990	box 036
Sturgeon, Kelso, 1981	box 036
Swedlin, Rosalie, 1991	box 037
Terry, Randall, 1987	box 037
Thalheimer, Richard, 1994-1999	box 037
Thomas, E. Parry, 1994	box 037
Thomas, Steve, 1981	box 037
Thorp, Edward, 1991	box 037
Tisch, Preston Robert, 1981	box 037
Tohokushinsha, 1992	box 037
Toufexis, Nicolas C., 1985	box 037
Tress, Irwin M., 1981	box 037
Trumbull, Douglas, 1992	box 037
Trump, Donald, 1987-1995	box 037
Truscott, Lucian K., 1978	box 037
Turk, Jerry, 1992	box 037
Ueberroth, Peter, 1991	box 037
Uston, Ken, 1979	box 037
Valenti, Jack, 1992	box 037
Vance, David, 1989-1993	box 037
Van Deerlin, Lionel, 1978	box 037
Vatz, Richard E., 1983	box 037
Vesco, Robert, 1980	box 037
Villa, Chris, 1995	box 037
Vitez, Tom G., 1981	box 037
Viuker, Steven J., 1993	box 037

Vogel, Hal, 1994-2001	box 037
Volberg, Rachel, 1985-2001	box 037
Walsh, James, 1996	box 037
Walters, Stephen S., 2000	box 037
Wargo, David, 1999-2001	box 037
Webb, Del, 1986	box 037
Webber, Andrew Lloyd, 1995	box 037
Weinberg, Lee S., 1983	box 037
Weinberger, Bill Jr., undated	box 037
Weisbord, Barry, 1991-1993	box 037
Welser-Most, Franz, 1999-2001	box 038
Wexler, Arnold, 1992-1994	box 038
Wharton Account, 1981	box 038
Will, George, 1993	box 038
Wilson, Jerome L., 1995	box 038
Winston, Stan, undated	box 038
Wolff, Maury, 1986-1987	box 038
Wolfson, Louis E., 1978-1987	box 038
Wood, William M. Jr., 1991	box 038
Woo, John, 1996	box 038
Woolf, Larry, 1993-2000	box 038
Wu, Gordon, 1992	box 038
Wynn, Steve, 1993-1995	box 038
Yockel, Michael, 1978	box 038
Yoshihashi, Pauline, 1992	box 038
Young, Barbara, 1994	box 038
Zell, Sam, 1992	box 038
Zielski, Joan, 1991-2000	box 038
Ziffren, Brittenham, Branca and Fischer, 1995	box 038
Zimmerman, Amy, 1997	box 038

Horse racing and dog racing subject files, 1968 to 2013

Physical Description: 3.22 Cubic Feet (4 boxes and 1 oversize box)

Physical Description: 4.00 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: Materials include newspaper articles, reports, correspondence, and memoranda concerning racing, racetracks, and pari-mutuel wagering from 1968 to 2013 collected by Eugene Martin Christiansen. The files primarily consist of newspaper articles, annual reports from racetracks and state racing commissions, and statistics on racetrack attendance and handle.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Containers
Ad Hoc Committee on the Future of Racing, New York summary, 2006	box 039
Alabama, Mobile County racing statistics, 2001	box 039
Arkansas Racing Statistics, 2003	box 039
Bay Greyhound Racing Association: testimony of Will E. Cummings, news letters, news reports, and correspondence, 1990	box 039
Birmingham Racing Commission annual reports, 2000-2001	box 039
Blood Horse articles, 2010-2012	box 039
Bloodstock sales, 1992	box 039
Breeding funds, 1987-1994	box 039
Canadian Thoroughbred Horse Society correspondence, 1992	box 039
Carroll Properties invoices and correspondence, 1989	box 039
Catoctin International Racing Corporation correspondence, 1989	box 039
Colt Industries correspondence, 1987	box 039
Cyberracing news report, 1994	box 039
Database marketing news report, 1992	box 039
DeBartolo, Edward news report on new thoroughbred track, 1988	box 039
Dog racing news reports, 1980-1997	box 039
Drug ban for racehorses news reports, 2000	box 039
Federal investigation of horse doping news report, 2005	box 039
Horsemen's Marketing and Media proposal, 1993	box 039
Horseracing news report, 1998	box 039
Horseracing pari-mutuel statistics, 2000-2009	box 039
Interstate Horseracing Act of 1978 news reports, 1993-2000	box 039
Kentucky Derby news reports, 1992, 2004	box 039
Kentucky race days handle comparisons, 1994-1995	box 040
Kentucky State Racing Commission biennial reports, 1980-1993	box 040
Maryland Racing Commission annual report, 2001	box 040

Massach	usetts State Racing Commission annual reports, 2003-2009	box 040
Massach	usetts thoroughbred equine industry statistical analyses, 2013	box 040
Medicat 1977-19	on for race horses news reports, legislation, and correspondence, 82	box 040
Messeng	er services news report, 1977	box 040
Motor sp	oorts equity research, 1999	box 040
National	Pick Six news reports, 1980-1992	box 040
Nationw	ide Pools newsletter, 1995	box 040
New Ha	mpshire Pari-mutuel Commission annual report, 2002	box 041
New Ha	ven teletheater admissions reports, 1993-1994	box 041
New Yo 1997-19	rk City Off-track Betting Corporation annual reports, 1990, 98	box 041
New Yo 1983	rk Racing Association Capital Improvement Program presentation,	box 041
New Yo	rk Racing Association financial statements, 1968-1977	box 041
Ontario	Jockey Club correspondence, 2007	box 041
Ontario	Racing Commission annual statistics report, 2005	box 041
Off-tracl	s betting news reports, 1971-2000	box 042
OTB Jou	ırnal, 1979	box 042
Pari-mut	uels and video lottery terminals news report, 1993	box 042
	tuel Racing: A Statistical Summary" prepared by the Association of Commissioners International, 1995, 1998	box 042
Purses n	ews reports, 1980-2004	box 042
Racing a	nd casinos news reports, 1992-1995	box 042
Racing f	utures news reports, 1978-1987	box 042
Racing 1	aws of New York, 1970	box 042
Racing r	narketing news reports, 1990-1993	box 042
Racing s	tatistics, 1993-1996	box 042
Racing o	on video news report, 1996	box 042
Racing v	rideo lottery news report, 2002	box 042
S. L. Gre	een Realty legal files, 2008 to 2013	box 248
Phys	ical Description: 275 Digital Files (0.728 GB) PDF/A, XLSX	box 249
prod	ricted: Digital files are restricted to due the presence of legal work uct and personally identifiable information and will be open for urch use on January 1, 2092.	digital file 00

Processing Note: In 2019 and 2020, Sarah Jones minimally processed the born-digital materials off of thirteen optical discs and subsequently entered descriptive information into ArchivesSpace. No access copies were made at the time of processing.

Security and racing correspondence and news reports, 1979	box 042
Simulcasting news reports and research notes, 1976-1993	box 042
Slots and racing news reports, 2002	box 042
Sponsorships for racing news report, 1993	box 042
Stadia news report, 1994	box 042
State legislatures: memorandum on off-track betting prospects for the New York City Off-track Betting Corporation, 1983	box 042
Telephone betting definitions, 1999	box 042
Teletheaters news reports, 1992	box 042
Track attendance and handle news reports, 1981-1982	box 042
Triple Crown news reports, 1992	box 042
Virginia Racing Commission annual reports, 2001-2002	box 042
Withholding tax news reports, 1982-1992	box 042
Yearling markets news report, 1988	box 042
Yearling prices news reports, 1980-1982	box 042
Track attendance and handle statistics printouts, 1976-1986	oversized box 043

^ Return to Table of Contents

Financial and economic reports, 1950 to 2017

Physical Description: 31.33 Cubic Feet (49 boxes)

Physical Description: 26.50 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: Materials include reports on gambling (dating from 1950 to 2013) written or compiled by Eugene Martin Christiansen. The reports analyze the economic effects of gambling, the feasibility of building or relocating gambling establishments, legal and legislative restrictions on gaming, the financial risk of investing in gaming establishments, the social and cultural impacts of gambling, problem gambling, and the economic future of gambling activities such as horse racing. The reports were written by Christiansen, Christiansen Capital Advisors (previously known as Christiansen/Cummings Associates), financial institutions, and other academics and consultants.

Arrangement: The series is organized into four subseries:

Subseries II.A. Reports, presentations, and articles by Eugene Martin Christiansen, 1967-2017;

Subseries II.B. Reports prepared by Christiansen/Cummings Associates and Christiansen Capital Advisors, 1987-2013;

Subseries II.C. Reports prepared by financial advisors, banks, and other financial institutions, 1992-2009;

Subseries II.D. Reports by academics and consultants, 1950-2012.

Reports, presentations, and articles by Eugene Martin Christiansen, 1967 to 2017

Physical Description: 5.76 Cubic Feet (9 boxes)

Physical Description: 4.90 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain reports, presentations, and articles written by Eugene Martin Christiansen from 1967 to 2017. The materials include reports written for Christiansen/Cummings Associates, articles for gaming magazines such as *Gaming Business Magazine* and *Gaming and Wagering Business*, academic articles, and drafts of chapters for his book *The Business of Risk*. The materials also include drafts, research notes, and finished versions of his "Gross Annual Wager" articles, which were published annually by *Gaming and Wagering Business*.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order, which is roughly alphabetical by title, publication, or conference title

Title/Description	Containers
American Horse Council: "The Impact of Lotteries on Pari-mutuel Racing: Results from a Study of Lotteries and Racing 1950-1988" with Pamela Mobilia, 1990	box 044
"Are Racetracks Profitable? Yes" in Gaming Business Magazine, 1984	box 044
"Assessing the Costs of 'Addicted' Gamblers" with Dean R. Gerstein, Rachel A. Volberg, and Henrich J. Harwood, 2004	box 044
"Assessing Self-reported Expenditures on Gambling" with Rachel A. Volberg, Dean R. Gerstein, and John Baldridge, 2001	box 044
Background research for "Casino Finance" article, 1989	box 044
Background research for pari-mutuel statistics from 1967 to 1985, 1987	box 044
"Bingo in the United States", 2003	box 044
"Bonanza or Bust? The Revenue Potential of US Sports Betting" in Gaming and Wagering Business, 1986	box 044
"The Bruskin Report: Public Attitudes Toward Harness Racing", 1987	box 044
"The Business of Racing: The Design of Pari-mutuel Facilities", 1991	box 044
"Casino Development and Redevelopment: New Casinos, Turnarounds, and Restructurings", 1991	box 044
"Casinos, Slot Machines, and Horseracing", 1990	box 044
Deposition errata from Capitol v. Perryman, 2006	box 044
Collected articles, 1984-1988	box 044
Collected articles for "Numbers Game" newsletter, 1999	box 045
Collected articles in newsletters, 1991-1997	box 045
"Commercial Gambling: A Structural Analysis of the Games" with Vicki Abt, undated	box 045

"Commercial Gambling in the US Today and in 1995" for the Washington Journalism Center Conference, 1991	box 045
Commission on the Review of the National Policy Toward Gambling expert testimony, 1975	box 045
"Compulsive Gambling in Sports" for the International Bar Association Committee on Sports and Gaming Law, 1990	box 045
Connecticut Law Review article: "The New York Off-track Betting Law: An Exercise in Selective Decriminalization" with Michael D. Shagan, 1980	box 045
Delaware Valley racing graphics, 1985	box 045
Department of Justice expert testimony, 2006	box 045
DeSeve Economics study: "Harness Racing, Lotteries, and OTB in New York: Are Gambling Markets Zero-sum?" for Gaming and Wagering Business, 1985	box 045
Epstein, Larry and Maryland Live!: expert testimony, undated	box 045
"The Fatal Intersection", 2003	box 045
"Fink's NYRA Proposal as It Would Affect OTB" for the New York City Off-Track Betting Corporation, 1981	box 045
"The Future as History" for the Thoroughbred Record, 1987	box 045
"Games, Play, and Gambling", 1983	box 045
"Gaming and Commercial Entertainment: An Inquiry into their Respective Natures and the Prospects for their Marriage" with Julie Brinkerhoff-Jacobs for the Institute for the Study of Gambling and Commercial Gaming Ninth International Conference on Gambling and Risk Taking, 1994	box 046
"Gaming and Entertainment: An Imperfect Union?" with Julie Brinkerhoff- Jacobs in Hotel and Restaurant Administration Quarterly, 1995	box 046
"Gambling in Minnesota Future Trends and Issues: Off-track Betting, Casinos, Riverboat Casino Games, Video Gaming, Sports Betting, Indian Reservation Gambling" at the Department of Professional Development, University of Minnesota, 1990	box 046
"The Gaming Industry in 1995" for the International Gaming Business Expo, 1991	box 046
"Gross Annual Wager" articles and research, 1975-1996, 2000-2003	box 046
	box 047
	box 048
"Harness Racing: New Media and Home Betting" for the Harness Tracks of America Subcommittee on Home Betting, 1991	box 048
"The Hunger" for the American Horse Council Annual Convention, 1991	box 048
"Implications of Simulcasting" in the Thoroughbred Times, undated	box 048
Insight newsletter articles, notes, and research, 2003-2004	box 048

Institute for the Study of Gambling, University of Nevada Advisory Board, 1991	box 049
International Gaming Business Expo, 1991	box 049
Interstate General Co. reports, 1991-1992	box 049
"Legalized Gambling: Trends and Issues" for the National Conference of State Legislatures, 1991	box 049
List of Eugene Martin Christiansen publications and litigation support, 2010	box 049
"Lottery Efficiency Analysis: Arizona Lottery" with ranked sales by state, 1987	box 049
"The Meadowlands and New York City's Harness Racing Industry", 1987	box 049
"Media: The Next Wave" for the University of Arizona Race Track Industry Program symposium, 1990	box 049
"The New Jersey Experience and the Financial Condition of Atlantic City Casinos" for the University of Nevada Symposium on National and International Trends in Commercial Gaming, 1990	box 049
"OTB: Time for Another Look", 1985	box 049
Pari-mutuel statistics reports, 1967-1972, 1987	box 049
"The Process of Applying for a License in a New Gaming Jurisdiction: Do's and Don'ts" with Kimberly Copp in the UNLV Gaming Research and Review Journal, undated	box 049
"Racing and New Media" for Harness Tracks of America, 1991	box 049
"Recent Developments in North American Lotteries and Casinos and Their Implications for Racing" for Racetracks of Canada Inc., 1991	box 049
"Report on the Tri-State Racetrack and Gaming Center in Charleston, West Virginia", 2010	box 050
"The Role of Government in Commercial Gambling" for the National Conference on Gambling and Risk Taking, 1985	box 050
Roth, Senator William V. Jr.: letter from Eugene Martin Christiansen reprinted in Gaming and Wagering Business, 1984	box 050
"Second Annual World Gaming Congress and Expo Panel on Casino Design", 1992	box 050
"Simulcasting in a Congested Market: The Results So Far and Their Implications for Racing's Future", 1984	box 050
"Special Effects: Applications of Feature Film Effects Technology to the Casino Environment" for the World Gaming Congress and Expo, 1991	box 050
"A Statement Concerning a Proposed Financial Stability Regulation" with Charterhouse Inc. for the Casino Control Commission of New Jersey, 1992	box 050
"Status Report on US Gambling Initiatives", 2003	box 050
"Super Bowl Redux: The Revenue Potential of Sports Betting", 2003	box 050

"Theming Revised" with Julie Brinkerhoff-Jacobs, 2003	box 050
Thoroughbred Record and American Horse Council speech: "Racing's Slice of the Pie", 1985	box 050
"Trends in United States Casino Gaming" submitted to World Casino Industry Review, 1995	box 050
Trump Plaza recommendation report co-authored with Vicki Abt, 1985	box 246
Restricted: Per donor agreement, these files are restricted until January 1 2027.	,
"Unaffordable Losses: Estimating the Proportion of Gambling Revenues Derived from Problem Gamblers" co-authored with Rachel A. Volberg, W. Lamar Moore, Will Cummings, and Steven M. Banks in Gaming Law Review, 1998	box 050
"US Trends in Coin-ops and Video Games", 2003	box 050
"The US Gambling Marketplace: Is Greyhound Racing Getting Its Share?" for the American Greyhound Track Operators Association, 1986	box 050
"Wagers and Jurisdiction" for the Maryland Horse Breeders Association, 1999	box 050
"What Happened in Birmingham and How to Keep It From Happening Again" for the University of Arizona Race Track Industry Program Symposium on Racing, 1987	box 050
"Winning in the Canadian Casino Industry" at the Institute for International Research Conference, "Developing a Realistic Casino Strategy", 1994	box 050
"The Business of Risk: Commercial Gambling in Mainstream America" by Eugene Martin Christiansen, Vicki Abt, and James F. Smith: chapter working drafts and notes	· ·
Abstract, notes, and details, undated	box 051
Preface titled "The Business of Risk: The Sociology of Commercial Gambling in Mainstream America", 1984 April 19	box 051
Preface, 1984 March 20	box 051
Introduction, undated	box 051
Chapter 1: "The Sound and the Fury", 1984 January 01	box 051
Chapter 2: "The Sound and the Fury", 1983 July 08	box 051
Chapter 2: "The Games: A Structural Analysis of Commercial Gambling", 1983 October 16	box 051
Chapter 2: "The Games: A Structural Analysis of Commercial Gambling", 1984 January 01	box 051
	1. 051
Chapter 2: "The Games: A Structural Analysis of Commercial Gambling", 1984 January 15	box 051

	box 051
Chapter 2 endnotes, 1984 September 10	box 051
Chapter 3: "The Gamblers: An Explanation of Gambling Behavior", 1983 August 19	box 051
Chapter 3: "Casinos, Pari-mutuel Betting, and State Lotteries", 1984 January 01	box 051
Chapter 3: "The Major Forms of Commercial Gambling: State Lotteries, Casinos, and Pari-mutuel Betting", 1984 January 01	box 051
Chapter 3: "State Lotteries" and research notes, 1983 November 07	box 051
Chapter 3 endnotes, 1984 January 01	box 051
Chapter 4: "A Risky Business", 1983 September 15	box 052
Chapter 4: "The Gamblers: An Explanation of Gambling Behavior", 1984 January 01	box 052
Chapter 4: "The Gamblers: An Explanation of Gambling Behavior", 1984 April 19	box 052
Chapter 5: "Commercial Gambling as a Social Institution", 1983 December 06	box 052
Chapter 5: "Risky Business: Commercial Gambling as a Social Institution", 1984 January 22	box 052
Chapter 5: "Risky Business: Commercial Gambling as a Social Institution", 1984 April 19	box 052
Chapter 5 notes, 1983	box 052
Chapter 6: "Commercial Gambling and American Values", 1984 April 07	box 052
Chapter 7: "A Risky Business: The Institutionalization of Gambling", 1983 October 22	box 052
Conclusion: "The Public Interest and a New Gambling Policy", undated	box 052
Bibliography and appendix, 1984 January 22	box 052
Appendix, 1983 November 16	box 052
Appendix, 1984 January 23	box 052
Appendix, 1984 March 22	box 052
Revisions, 1984 September 10	box 052
Presentation slides, undated	box 245
"Policy examines the policy issues raised by the Diet's passage of the IR Promotion bill" with Anthony N. Cabot and Beverly Zou, 2017	box 049

Reports prepared by Christiansen/Cummings Associates and Christiansen Capital Advisors, 1987 to 2013

Physical Description: 8.95 Cubic Feet (14 boxes)

Physical Description: 7.60 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain reports written by researchers at Eugene Martin Christiansen's firm Christiansen Capital Advisors (CCA), and its predecessor, Christiansen/Cummings Associates, from 1987 to 2013. The reports examine the economic impacts of gambling, including the feasibility of building new gaming establishments, analyses of pari-mutuel wagering and simulcasting, the effects of state and federal legislation, financial stability of existing casinos, and economic projects for proposed casino and racetrack properties. Materials also include the CCA newsletter "Insight."

Arrangement: Materials are arranged alphabetically by title.

Title/Description	Containers
"Agenda for Developing a Class I Track in San Antonio", 1988	box 053
"An Assessment of the Market Potential and Financial Prospects of Ellis Park", 1990	box 053
"An Assessment of the Market Potential and Financial Prospects of Wyoming Downs", 1989	box 053
"Beloit Gateway Racing Reports", 1987-1988	box 053
"Beloit Gateway Racing Association Reports", 1987-1989	box 053
"A Business Strategy for Thoroughbred Racing", 1992	box 054
"Calculations of Tri-State Poker Gross Gambling Revenue", 2008	box 054
"Casino Games in Windsor: Issues and Policy Alternatives", 1992	box 054
"Casinos and Vancouver" for the Policy Forum on Casino Gambling, Vancouver Board of Trade, 1994	box 054
"The Current and Prospective Market for Casino Gaming in Phoenix", 1997	box 054
"Cutting Edge Casinos: What's Going?", 1996	box 054
"E-Gambling: Wagering on the Internet" co-authored with the River City Group, undated	box 054
"The Economic Impact of Indiana's Pari-mutuel Law", 1989	box 054
"The Equity Potential Associated with the Sale of State-Run Lotteries" draft, 2001	box 054
"The Equity Potential of Government Lotteries", undated	box 054
"Exchange Betting and the United States Thoroughbred Racing Industry", 2010	box 054
"The Feasibility of a Greyhound Track at Hudson, Wisconsin", 1989	box 055
"The Feasibility of a Thoroughbred Track in San Antonio, Texas," appendices, and drafts, 1989	box 055
"The Feasibility of Off-track Wagering in Florida", 1988	box 055

	box 056
"Financial Stability (Contract #A-50289)" for the New Jersey Casino Control Commission, 1991	box 056
"Gambling in Ontario: Policy Options for Horse Racing and Casinos", 1992	box 056
"Gaming Glossary", undated	box 057
"Gaming in West Virginia: Some General Policy Issues", 1995	box 057
"Gaming on Passenger Vessels with Some Remarks Concerning HR 3282 and US Cruise Shipping", 1992	box 057
"Greyhound Racing at the Crossroads: A Proposal to the American Greyhound Track Operators Association", 1993	box 057
Harness Horsemen International Project working papers, research, and correspondence, 1988	box 057
"Horse Race Track Feasibility in North American in the 1990s", 1992	box 057
"Horsemen and the Integrity of Harness Racing Uniform Driver and Trainer Certification" for the Harness Horsemen International, 1988	box 057
"Illinois Riverboat Gaming Markets", 1991	box 058
"The Impact of Reservation Gambling on State Gambling Industries", 1987	box 058
"The Implications of Casinos for Horse Racing in Ontario", 1992	box 058
"Indian Gaming Markets" for Mirage Resorts Inc., with appendices, 1992	box 058
	box 059
"Insight" articles and research: "Canadian Lotteries: Designing a Safe Machine" and "Redline 0.740%: How Close is Atlantic City", 2003 February	box 059
"Insight" article and research: "Taxes and Regret", 2003 March	box 059
"Insight" articles and research: "Interactive Television: The Sleeping Giant Stirs," "A Strategic Approach to Property Portfolio Management," and "Machine Follies", 2003 April	box 059
"Insight" articles, 2003 June	box 060
"Inter- and Off-track Wagering Projections: Working Papers", 1988	box 060
"Internet Gambling: Assessing the Potential and Examining the Future", 1998	box 060
"Investing in a Boom: The Life Cycle of Gambling Markets", 1992	box 060
"Legal Gambling in Connecticut: Assessment of Current Status and Options for the Future" and appendices, 1992	box 060
"The Market Economics for Horse Racing in the United States and in Texas", 1994	box 061
"New Gambling Initiatives in North America", 1992	box 061
"The Next Step in Addressing Integrity Issues: The Harness Industry Committee on Integrity", 1988	box 061

"Off-track Betting in Massachusetts", 1990	box 061
"Off-track Betting in Massachusetts: Summary of Findings", 1992	box 061
"Off-track Betting in the United States and Canada: Implications for the Racing Industry of Massachusetts" for Suffolk Downs, 1997	box 061
"The Ohio Horse Racing Industry: Current Status and Means for Improving Its Position", 1991	box 061
"Organizing Racing for Business in the 1990s", 1992	box 061
"An Overview of Thoroughbred Racing in the US and Evaluation of the Daily Racing Form" for K-III Holdings, 1991	box 061
"Pari-mutuel Taxes and Takeout on Thoroughbred Racing: Florida and Comparable States", 1991	box 061
"Performance Review, Analysis, Valuation and Privatization Options: District of Columbia Lottery", 2009	box 062
"The Projected Performance of Satellite Wagering Facilities in Florida" drafts, 1990	box 062
"The Projected Performance of Satellite Wagering Facilities in Florida: Jacksonville ITW" preliminary draft, 1990	box 062
"The Projected Performance of Satellite Wagering Facilities in Florida: Jacksonville OTB", 1990	box 062
"The Projected Performance of Satellite Wagering Facilities in Florida: Orlando ITW" preliminary draft, 1990	box 062
"The Projected Performance of Satellite Wagering Facilities in Florida: West Palm Beach ITW" preliminary draft, 1990	box 062
"Projection for Wagering Handle at a Nassau, Bahamas Teletheater", 1988	box 062
"Projections for Alternative New Teletheater Facilities in Connecticut", 1990	box 062
"Projections for Attendance and Wagering at Dubuque Greyhound Park and Waterloo Greyhound Park", 1993	box 062
"Projections for Attendance and Wagering at St. Louis Racetrack's Planned Facility in Foristell, Missouri", 1989	box 062
Proposals to the New York Racing Association, 2013	box 063
"The Prospects for Riverboat Gambling in Dubuque", 1989	box 063
"The Prospects for Simulcasting in Iowa" for the Iowa Racing Commission,	box 063
1988	box 064
"Pushing the Location-based Entertainment Envelope", 1996	box 064
"Racing and Gaming: A Marriage of Necessity?", 1993	box 064
"The Racing Channel: A Review, an Evaluation, and Further Development of the Hearst Corporation Business Plan", 1991	box 064
"A Reality Check: How Not to Lose with Casinos in Canada", 1994	box 064

"Recommendations Regarding Texas Legislation", 1988	box 064
"Report to United Tote Inc.", 1990	box 064
"Response to Solicitation no. CFOPD-08-R-003 Consulting Services - Lottery Privatization" for the District of Columbia, 2008	box 064
"The Revenue Potential of Off-track Betting Conducted by the Meadows in Western Pennsylvania", 1988	box 064
"Review of Legal Gambling in the United States", 1992	box 065
"A Review of the Experience with Video Gaming Devices at Pari-mutuel Facilities", 1993	box 065
"A Review of Satellite Wagering in Florida and Other States", 1991	box 065
"A Strategic Plan for the New York Racing Association", 2000	box 065
"A Strategic Plan for the New York Racing Association" co-authored with PriceWaterhouseCoopers, 2000	box 065
"Survival Strategies for Investing in New Casino Markets", 1992	box 065
"A Tale of Two Cities: Destinations, Entertainment and the Hospitality Industry", 1995	box 065
"Tax Rates for New Pari-mutuel Facilities", 1988	box 066
"Third Annual World Gaming Congress and Expo Panel on Casino Design", 1992	box 066
"Unification and the Business of Racing", 1992	box 066
"Virginia Jockey Club Feasibility Study" and appendices, 1993	box 066

Reports prepared by financial advisors, banks, and other financial institutions, 1992 to 2009

Physical Description: 3.84 Cubic Feet (6 boxes)

Physical Description: 3.25 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain financial and equity research conducted by financial advisors, banks, and other institutions from 1992 to 2009 about casinos, gaming companies, and entertainment companies. The materials were collected by Eugene Martin Christiansen and are primarily comprised of equity research published by Jefferies and Co. Equity Research, Merrill Lynch, Prudential Securities, and Smith Barney.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged alphabetically by publisher.

Title/Description	Containers	Containers	
Bear Stearns			
"Company Report" Equity Research, 1997	box 067		
"Gaming/Lodging" Equity Research, 1996-1997	box 067		
"Recommendation Follow-up" Equity Research, 1996-1997	box 067		
"New Purchase Recommendation", 1996-1998	box 067		

"Gaming Industry Intelligence Report", 1998	box 067
"Gaming Industry: Internet Gaming" Equity Research, 2000	box 067
Citicorp	
"The High Yield Investor" corporation research files, 1992-1994	box 067
"The High Yield Investor" newsletters, 1995-1996	box 067
Goldman Sachs: Global Equity Research Special Conference Edition on Gaming, 2003	box 068
Hancock Institutional Equity Services: newsletters, 1993-1994	box 068
Jefferies and Co. Equity Research	
"Gaming and Leisure Industry Quarterly Casino Earnings Report", 2002-2003	box 068
"Casino Quarterly Model Reports", 2002-2003	box 068
	box 069
"Map Book of US Casinos", 2002	box 069
"Gaming Industry Handbook", 2002	box 069
"Quarterly Gaming Market Summaries", 2002-2004	box 069
"Initiation of Coverage Reports", undated	box 069
"Investment Summaries", 2007	box 069
"Initiations of Coverage", 2002-2005	box 069
Merrill Lynch	
"Discussion Materials for Commonwealth of Massachusetts Regarding Commonwealth Gaming Plan" with Bank of America, 2009	box 069
"Del Mar Race Track Authority Revenue Bonds" with Lehman Brothers, 2005	box 069
"Discussion Materials for Greg Bialecki Regarding Destination Resort Casino Planning", 2009	box 069
"Presentation to the State of New York Regarding Unlocking Hidden Value in State Assets", 2007	box 069
"The New York City Office of the Comptroller Discussion Materials Regarding New York City OTB", 2007	box 069
Morgan Stanley: "Equity Research" on the gaming and lodging industries, 2001-2004	box 070
Prudential Securities	
"Monthly Casino Review" by Lawrence A. Klatzkin, 1992	box 070
"Monthly Casino Update", 1993	box 070
"Manthly Cosing Devices" 1004 1005	

[&]quot;Monthly Casino Review", 1994-1995

	box 071	
"Cashflow Projection", 1995	box 071	
"High Yield Gaming Digest", 1995-1997	box 071	
Smith Barney		
Bulletin, 1995	box 071	
"Global Gaming Almanac", 1994	box 071	
"Weekly Gaming Industry Update", 1994-1995	box 072	

Reports by academics and consultants, 1950 to 2012

Physical Description: 12.79 Cubic Feet (20 boxes)

Physical Description: 10.80 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain reports written by academics and consultants about gaming from 1950 to 2012 collected by Eugene Martin Christiansen. The reports generally pertain to gambling's economic effects, legalization, taxation, and potential patrons. The reports cover such topics as economic feasibility of new gaming establishments, tax evasion and revenue, sports betting, horse and dog racing, social impacts of gambling, and problem gambling. The materials include reports from consulting firms such as Killingsworth Associates, De Seve Economics Associates, Abt Associates Inc., and Peat, Marwick, Mitchell, and Co.

Arrangement: Materials are organized alphabetically by author.

Title/Description	Containers
Aaron, Richard I., "Maintaining Financial Integrity of the Casino Through Licensing Regulation", 1981	box 073
Abrahamson, Mark and John N. Wright, "Gambling in Connecticut", 1977	box 073
Abt, Vicki	
"The Appeal of Race Track Gambling: A Social Psychological Perspective", 1979	box 073
Co-authored with Martin C. McGurrin and James F. Smith, "Gambling: The Misunderstood Sport - A Problem in Social Definition", undated	box 073
Co-authored with Martin C. McGurrin and James F. Smith, "Play or Pathology: A New Look at the Gambler and His World", 1982	box 073
Co-authored with James F. Smith, "On the Social Implications of Commercial Gambling: Is Gambling Just Another Form of Play?", undated	box 073
Co-authored with James F. Smith, "Playing the Game in Mainstream America - The Appeal of Race Track Gambling: The Track as Social System of Play", 1981	box 073
Co-authored with James F. Smith, "For Whom the Bells Tolls: Is the Closing of Liberty Bell a Death-knell for Harness Tracks?", 1986	box 073
Co-authored with James F. Smith and Martin C. McGurrin, "Toward a Synoptic Model of Gambling Behavior", undated	box 073

Co-authored with James F. Smith and Martin C. McGurrin, "Ritual, Risk and Reward: A Role Analysis of Race Track and Casino Encounters", 1982	box 073
Abt Associates Inc., "Unreported Taxable Income from Selected Illegal Activities", 1983	box 073
Ahern, James and William Amspacher, "Preferences of California Satellite Wagering Patrons", 1991	box 073
Albany Associates Consultants, "Professional Sports and Racing in New York State: Policy Options for the 1980s", 1982	box 073
Ali, Mukhtar M., "Some Evidence of the Efficiency of a Speculative Market," "Subjective Estimates of Objective Probabilities in a High Incentive Situation," and "Probability and Utility Estimates for Racetrack Bettors", 1976	box 073
American Gaming Association, "State of the States" survey of casino entertainment, 2009	box 073
Angelon, Mike, "A Special Report on the Racing and Wagering Board's Monitoring of Roosevelt and Yonkers Raceways", undated	box 073
The Annals of the American Academy of Political and Social Science: Special Volumes on Gaming, 1950, 1984, 1998	box 073
Aponte, Angelo J., "Testimony Before the Senate Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations of Illegal Use of Video Gambling Machines", 1984 October 01	box 074
Arthur Young International, Atlantic City, "A Graphic Compilation of Casino Performance Data", 1987	box 074
The Association of Racing Commissioners International, "Pari-mutuel Racing: A Statistical Summary", 2007-2012	box 074
Atlantic City Convention and Visitors Authority, "Atlantic City Visitor Profile", 1998	box 074
Blakely, G. Robert, "Gaming, Lotteries, and Wagering: The Pre- Revolutionary Roots of the Law of Gambling", 1985	box 074
Blasovich, Jim and Gerald P. Ginsburg, "Gambling and Psychological Research", 1975	box 074
Blume, Sheila et al. articles on compulsive gambling, 1986-1987	box 074
Boyd, Kier T., "Gambling Technology", undated	box 074
Brams, Marvin R., "The Delaware Lotteries: from Failure to Success", 1976	box 074
Braunstein, Yale and Edward Wolff, "The Economic Impact of Casino Gambling on New York State", 1977	box 074
Brinkerhoff-Jacobs, Julie, "Cutting Edge Casinos" summary, 1996	box 074
RH Bruskin Associates, "A Study of Attitudes Toward Thoroughbred Racing	box 074

Burke, Raymond R., "Virtual Shopping: Breakthrough in Marketing Research", 1997	box 074
Camerer, Colin, "A Primer on Lottery Design: Implications of Expected Utility Theory", 1981	box 074
Campbell, Colin S., "The Evolution of Casino Gambling in Alberta," "The Evolution of Casino Gambling Policy in Alberta," and "The Alberta Casino Experience", 1982	box 074
Campbell, Felicia F., "The Positive View of Gambling - Another Look", 1975	box 074
Canes, Michael E., "The Market for Pro Football Betting", 1974	box 074
Cargill, Thomas F. and Kambiz Raffiee, "The Nevada VAR Model: Update and General Observations", 1990	box 074
Casino Gambling Study Panel for the State of New York final report, 1979	box 075
Caudill, Steven B. and Franklin G. Mixon Jr., "Television Revenue and the Structure of Athletic Contests: The Case of the National Basketball Association", 1998	box 075
Chadha, Sumir, "Betting Bias and Market Equilibrium in Racetrack Betting", 1996	box 075
Chorbajian, Leon, "The Social Psychology of American Males and Spectator Sports", 1978	box 075
Ciccolo, John, "Increasing Racing Dates", 1976	box 075
Ciccolo, John, "National Gaming Commission: Research Papers", 1975	box 075
Clotfelter, Charles T., "Gambling Taxes", 2002	box 075
Clotfelter, Charles T., "Selling Hope: State Lotteries in the US", 1988	box 075
Clotfelter, Charles T. and Philip J. Cook, "Implicit Taxation in Lottery Finance", 1987	box 075
Clotfelter, Charles T. and Philip J. Cook, "On the Economics of State Lotteries," "Taking Lotteries Seriously," "Working Paper Series" for the National Bureau of Economic Research, Inc., and "Implicit Taxation in Lottery Finance", 1987-1990	box 075
Coate, Douglas and Gary Ross, "Off-track Betting in New York State 1971-1974", 1975	box 075
Coate, Douglas and Gary Ross, "The Effect of OTB in New York City on Revenues to the City and State Governments", 1975	box 075
Commission on the Review of the National Policy Toward Gambling expert testimony, 1975	box 075
Commonwealth Racing Association, "A Proposal to Develop Thoroughbred Racing in Massachusetts", 1990	box 075
Congressional Research Service, "Overview of State Lottery Operations", 1985	box 075

Cowen and Company, "Report on Entertainment and Media", 1995	box 075
Cummings, Will E., "Observations on the Birmingham Experience: Projections, Business Decisions, and Creating Demand for Horse Racing", 1988	box 075
Custer, Robert L., Alida Glen, and Robert Burns, "Characteristics of Compulsive Gambling", 1975	box 076
Dandurand, Lawrence, "Las Vegas Visitor Profile Study" and "The Market Potential of the Local Casino Gambling Market", 1981-1982	box 076
Dempsey, Brian, "Discussion Materials Regarding Commonwealth Gaming Plan (Massachusetts) and for the Office of the Treasurer and Receiver General", 2009	box 076
De Seve Economics Associates, "An Economic Analysis of the Harness Racing Industry in New York State", 1984	box 076
De Seve Economics Associates, "Preliminary Economic Analysis of the Harness Racing Industry in New York State", 1984	box 076
De Seve, Charles W., "The Harness Racing Industry in New York State: Its Economic Condition", 1987	box 076
De Seve, Charles W., "Pari-mutuel Taxation", undated	box 076
Dietz, Patricia A., "Is There a Doctor in the House? Medical Capabilities of Thoroughbred Race Tracks for Racing's Patrons and Participants" and "Preface Drug Testing Detention Barns in Illinois", 1988-1989	box 076
Dixon, David, "Illegal Gambling and Histories of Policing in Britain", 1984	box 076
Dlugatch, Irving, "The Meaning of Probability", 1976	box 076
Dombrink, John, "One-armed Bandits", 1980	box 076
Dombrink, John, "Outlaw Businessmen: Organized Crime and the Legalization of Casino Gambling", 1981	box 077
Department of Equine Administration of the University of Louisville, "An Analysis of the Impact of Intra-state Intertrack Wagering, a State Lottery, and Casino Gambling on Parimutuel Horse Race Wagering in New Jersey - An Expanded Analysis", 1992	box 077
Eadington, William R.	
"Approaches to the Legalization and Commercialization of Casino Gambling Throughout the World: Causes and Public Policy Concerns", undated	box 077
"Atlantic City's Casinos: The Promise and the Reality of Resort Rejuvenation", undated	box 077
"Book Review of 'Slot Machines' by Marshall Fey", 1986	box 077
"Business and Economic Studies of Gaming Industries" volume 2 edited by Eadington from "Gambling Research: Proceedings of the Seventh International Conference on Gambling and Risk Taking", 1988	box 077
"Coolings in Country Delicy Challenges in the 1000s" 1004	

[&]quot;Casinos in Canada: Policy Challenges in the 1990s", 1994

	box 077
"Comment on 'The Costs of Addicted Gamblers'", undated	box 077
"Credit Play and Casinos: Profitability, Legitimacy, and Social Responsibility", 1986	box 077
"Economic Perceptions of Gambling Behavior", 1987	box 077
"Economic Trends in Gaming Related Tourism in Northern Nevada", undated	box 077
"The Economics of Casino Gambling", 1999	box 077
"Effects of the California Lottery on Nevada's Casino Industry: The Early Evidence", 1986	box 077
"Emerging Public Policy Challenges from the Proliferation of Gaming in America", 1992	box 077
"Evaluating the Future of the Reno-Sparks Economy: Positive and Negative Factors" draft comments, 1988	box 077
"The Evolution of Corporate Gambling in Nevada", 1980	box 077
"The Feasibility of the Development of a Casino Resort Complex in Ely, Minnesota", 1985	box 077
"Impact of Casino Gambling on the Community Comment on Pizam and Poleka", 1986	box 077
"The Political Economy of the Legal Casino Gaming Industry in the United States", 1983	box 077
"Recent Trends in Commercial Gambling and Their Implications for the Pari-mutuel Industry", 1986	box 077
"Regulatory Objectives and the Expansion of Casino Gambling", 1982	box 077
"Some Observations on Legalized Gambling", undated	box 077
"Sports Betting and Pari-mutuel Wagering Systems", 1987	box 077
"Trends in the Legalization of Gambling in America in the 1980's and the Implications of Australia", 1986	box 077
Co-authored with Thomas F. Cargill, "Nevada's Gaming Revenues: Time Characteristics and Forecasting", 1975	box 077
Co-authored with James S. Hattori, "A Legislative History of Gambling in Nevada", 1978	box 077
Co-authored with James S. Hattori, "Gambling in Nevada: Legislative History and Economic Trends", 1977	box 077
Co-authored with Joseph Kelly, "The Regulation of Casino Gaming in Europe: A Comparative Analysis", 1986	box 077
Co-authored with Jan McMillen, "The Evolution of Gambling Laws in Australia", 1986	box 078
The Economist, "The World of Sport: Not Just a Game", 1998	box 078

Eder, Robert W., "Opening the Mirage: The Human-Resources Challenge", 1990	box 078
Fabricand, Burton, "Further Evidence for Non-Brownian Movements in Stock Prices", 1976	box 078
Fass, Robert D. and Anthony N. Cabot, "Gambling on the High Seas", undated	box 078
Fey, Marshall, "Slot Machines", 1983	box 078
Figlewski, Stephen, "Subjective Information and Market Efficiency in a Betting Market", 1979	box 078
Fink, Stanley, "A Legislative Proposal to Enhance Thoroughbred Racing in New York", 1981	box 078
Frey, James H., "Gambling and College Sports: Views of Coaches and Athletic Directors", 1984	box 078
Friedman, Lewis and Gregory M. Kaladjian, "Casino Gambling in New York City: an Economic Development Strategy", 1977	box 078
Friends of New York Racing, "The Way Forward: Report and Recommendations", 2005	box 078
The Futures Group, "Social Consequences of Legalized Gambling", undated	box 078
Galston, William A., "Gambling Away our Moral Capital", 1996	box 078
Ganguly, Pradeep, "The Economic Importance of Horse Racing and Breeding in Maryland", 1984	box 078
Gemini Research and Angus Reid Group, "Social Gaming and Problem Gambling in British Columbia", 1994	box 078
Ginter, James L., deposition in Lahm vs. Three Dog Films, 2011	box 078
Gojack, John, "Marketing Technique in European Casinos", 1976	box 078
Goodman, Robert, "Legalized Gambling as a Strategy for Economic Development" for the United States Gambling Study, University of Massachusetts Amherst, 1994	box 078
Gordon, Robert, "The Economic Consequences of Legalized OTB", 1977	box 078
Graebner Anderson, Annelise, "The Economics of Numbers Gambling: A Case Study of an Organized Criminal Group in a Major US City", 1974	box 078
Grinols, Earl L., "Development or Dreamfield Delusions?", 1996	box 078
Grinols, Earl L., "Gambling in America: Costs and Benefits", 2003	box 078
Grinols, Earl L. and J. D. Omorov, "Development or Dreamfield Delusions? Assessing Casino Gambling's Costs and Benefits", 1995	box 078
Gross, Meir, "Legal Gambling as a Strategy for Economic Development", 1998	box 078
Grossman, David A., "An Assessment of the Feasibility of Casino Gambling at Coney Island or Rockaway Sites", 1979	box 079

	Gruen, Arthur, "The Demand for Horse Race Wagering, the Take-out, and State Revenues", undated	box 079
	Gruen, Arthur, "An Inquiry into the Economics of Race-track Gambling", 1976	box 079
(Guirao, José L., "Gambling in Spain: The Unplanned Revolution", 1984	box 079
	Gurley, Diana, "A Preliminary Study of the Effect of Lotteries on Thoroughbred Parimutuel Handle", 1987	box 079
	Hamid, Shahid S., "Marginal Risk Aversion and Preferences in a Betting Market", 1996	box 079
	Hardy, John, "Patrons, Purses and Prospects - Organizing for the 1980's", undated	box 079
	Hardy, John, "Professional Sports and Racing in Metropolitan New York - A Direction for the Eighties", 1981	box 079
]	Harness Tracks of America	
	"Comparative Distribution of Takeout and Legislative Review", 1984	box 079
	"Selected Presentations from HTA's 1985 Annual Meeting", 1985	box 079
	"Simulcasting in North America: A Summary of Interstate and Intrastate Wagering Legislation and Operations by State", 1988	box 079
	Annual meeting presentation, 2000	box 079
	Harvard Medical School Division on Addictions, "Estimating the Prevalence of Disordered Gambling Behavior in the US and Canada", 1997	box 079
	Hawkins, Michael, "The Atlantic City Experience: Casino Gambling as an Economic Recovery Program", 1981	box 079
	Hayes, Frederick O. R., "The Prospects for Casino Gambling in New York City", 1979	box 079
]	Heath, David, "On Pari-mutuel Wagering Systems", undated	box 079
	Henriksson, Lennart E., "Hardly a Quick Fix: Casino Gambling in Canada", 1996	box 079
	Hermkens, Piet and Ineke Kok, "Gambling in the Netherlands: Developments, Risks and Those Who Take Them", 1988	box 079
	Heron, Burchette, Ruckert and Rothwell, "Report to the Commissioner of Major League Baseball Concerning Pete Rose", 1989	box 246
	Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
	Hirschhorn, Eric and Maury R. Wolff, "The Economics of Greyhound Racing (1975-1984), undated	box 080
	Holden, Carole W., "State and Local Government in the Process of Urban Redevelopment: The Case of Atlantic City", 1981	box 080
	Hooke, Jeffrey C. and Thomas A. Firey, "Expanding Slot Gaming in California: A Business Analysis", 2004	box 080

Hurley, William and Lawrence McDonough, "The Favourite-Longshot Bias in Parimutuel Betting: A Clarification of the Explanation that Bettors Like to Bet Longshots", 1997	box 080
Ignatin, George, "Taxing Peter to Spite Paul: The Effects of Taxes and Regulation on Sports Gambling", 1981	box 080
State of Illinois, "Governor's Revenue Study Commission on Legalized Gambling", 1978	box 080
Internal Revenue Service, "Study of Compliance in Reporting Gambling Winnings", 1977	box 080
Jennings, Rienzi W., "Legalized Racing with Pari-mutuel Wagering - A Potential Tax Source for Tennessee", 1972	box 080
Johnson, Craig, "Coate and Ross Regression Analysis", 1975	box 080
Johnson, Craig, "Analysis of Coate and Ross Reports", 1975	box 080
Johnson, Donald D., "Proposed Guidelines for Relicensure After Gambling-Related Loss of Professional License", 1978	box 080
Johnson, Eugene M. and Donald G. Norris, "Economic Impact of Horse Racing in New England", 1975	box 080
Johnson, Johnnie E. V. and Hyun Song Shin, "A Violation of Dominance and the Consumption Value of Gambling", 1997	box 080
Joint Legislative Taskforce to Study and Evaluate the Pari-mutuel Racing and Breeding Industry in New York State	
"An Examination of the Regional Off-track Betting System in New York State", 1979	box 080
Memorandum on simulcasting policy, 1983	box 080
"First Interim Report", 1978	box 080
"Pari-mutuel Horse Racing and Breeding in New York State: An Economic Profile", 1982	box 080
"Final Report on Pari-mutuel Racing and Breeding in New York State", 1983	box 081
Kaplan, Lawrence J., "Economic Implications of Organized Crime in Gambling: Possibilities of Gaining Revenue and Eliminating Corruption through Government Ownership and Operation", 1969	box 081
Kassinove, Jeffrey I., "Development of the Gambling Attitude Scales: Preliminary Findings", 1998	box 081
Kellogg, John L., "The Federal Tax Treatment of Winnings, Losses and Expenses of the Sports and Casino Bettor", undated	box 081
Kelly, Joseph M., "Native American Gaming Developments in New York State", 2001	box 081
Killingsworth Associates, Killingsworth, Liddy and Co., and Killingsworth	

Killingsworth Associates, Killingsworth, Liddy and Co., and Killingsworth Data Systems

"An Analysis of the Pari-mutuel Markets in Southern Wisconsin", 1989	box 081
"An Analysis of the Pari-mutuel Tax on Horse Racing in Illinois", 1983	box 081
"An Assessment of the Market Potential and Financial Prospects for Arapahoe Park", 1985	box 081
"The Design of Off-track Wagering Systems: Factors Affecting Revenue Potential, Profitability, and On-track Impacts" co-authored with Will E. Cummings, 1981	box 081
"The Economic Contribution of Finger Lakes Race Assoc. to the County of Ontario and the State of New York", 1982	box 081
"The Economic Contribution of the Thoroughbred Horse Industry to the State of New York", 1982	box 081
"The Economic Contribution of the Thoroughbred, Quarter-horse, and Harness Horse Industries to the State of Florida", 1980	box 081
"The Economic Impact of Shifting Arlington Park's Racing Days to Hawthorne Race Course", 1985	box 081
"Execu-Track: A Business Planning System for Racetrack Executives", undated	box 081
"The Feasibility and Design of Off-track Wagering in Kentucky", 1981	box 081
"The Feasibility of a Greyhound Racing Facility in Dubuque, Iowa", 1984	box 082
"The Financial Feasibility of a Horse Racing Facility in Birmingham, Alabama", 1985	box 082
"The Financial Feasibility of a Horse Racing Facility in Jackson County, Missouri", 1987	box 082
"The Future of the Horse Racing and Breeding Industry in Florida", 1980	box 082
"The Likely Impact of New York City Casinos on the New York Racing Association", 1979	box 082
"The Likely Impact of Sports-card Wagering on the New York Racing Industry", 1981	box 082
"The Potential Feasibility of a Racing Facility at Evanston, Wyoming", 1983	box 082
"A Process for the Design of Off-track Betting Systems", undated	box 082
"Report on the Economic Contribution of the Thoroughbred Horse Industry to the State of New York" for the Horsemen's Benevolent and Protective Association, 1982	box 082
"A Survey of Pari-mutuel Tax Rates on Thoroughbred Racing Throughout the US", 1983	box 082
"Trends in Pari-mutuel Taxation of Thoroughbred Racing in the United States and Canada", 1983	box 082

"Trends in Pari-mutuel Taxation of Thoroughbred Racing in the United States and Canada", 1984	box 082
"Trends in Pari-mutuel Taxation of Thoroughbred Racing in the United States and Canada", 1986	box 082
"Trends in Pari-mutuel Taxation of Thoroughbred Racing in the United States and Canada", 1987	box 082
Killingsworth, William R., "The Jockey Club Study on the Future of Thoroughbred Racing in the US", 1985	box 082
Killingsworth, William R. and Will E. Cummings, "The Nature of Wagering Markets and the Implications for Pari-mutuel Regulation and Taxation", 1981	box 082
Killingsworth, William R. and Will E. Cummings, "Towards a General Theory of Racing Economics and Taxation", undated	box 082
King, Rufus, "Pac-Man's Poisoned Bite", 1984	box 082
Klatzkin, Lawrence A., casino pricing reports, 1991-2004	box 083
Knox, Robert E. and R. Kirk Safford, "A Study of Choice Shifts at a Race Track", 1975	box 083
Kuhlman, D. Michael, "Running Head; Shill and Sex Effects in Blackjack", 1975	box 083
Kusyszyn, Igor, "Conversations with Myself about Play", 1977	box 083
Kusyszyn, Igor, "An Existential Interpretation of Gambling", 1979	box 083
Kusyszyn, Igor, "Should Gambling Be Legalized?", 1974	box 083
Kusyszyn, Igor and Charles Kallai, "The Gambling Person: Healthy or Sick?", 1975	box 083
Kusyszyn, Igor and Roxanna Rutter, "Personality Characteristics of Heavy Gamblers, Light Gamblers, Nongamblers, and Lottery Players", 1978	box 083
La Fleur, Terri and Bruce, editors of "The '93 World Lottery Almanac", 1993	box 083
Lampen, Barbara Paulus, "The Role of Legalized Gaming in New Jersey as a Stimulus for Tourism and a Tool of Urban Redevelopment - A Regulator's Viewpoint", 1981	box 083
Las Vegas Convention and Visitors Authority, "Las Vegas Visitor Profile Study", 1984	box 083
Las Vegas Convention and Visitors Authority, "Las Vegas Visitor Profile Study", 1987	box 083
J. K. Lasser and Co., "Feasibility Study of the Acquisition of the Madison Square Garden Center by the New York City Off-track Betting Corporation", 1975	box 083
Lesieur, Henry R., "Compulsive Gambling: An International Dilemma", 1990	box 083
Lorenz, Valorie C., "The Legal Status and the Medical Status of Pathological Gambling in Selected States", 1978	box 083

Lynch, Gerald W., "Final Report of the Casino Gambling Study Panel" for the State of New York, 1979	box 083
Madhusudhan, Ranjana G., "Betting on Casino Revenues: Lessons from State Experience", 1997	box 083
Marcum, Jess, "Estimates of Total Casino Wins in Atlantic City for 1981 and 1982 Including a Study of Monthly Fluctuations", 1981	box 083
Marcum, Jess and Henry Rowen, "How Many Games in Town? The Pros and Cons of Legalized Gambling", 1981	box 083
Marfels, Christian, "Concentration, Competition, and Competitiveness in the Casino Gaming Industry", 1994	box 083
Margolis, Jeremy D., "Preliminary Report to the City of Chicago Gaming Commission: The Crime Issue", 1992	box 083
Massachusetts Institute of Technology memorandum on system dynamics, 1977	box 083
Mathematica, "The Economic Implication of Off-track Betting" for the New York Racing Association, 1965	box 083
McCalip, Bernevia Milton, "Legalized Gambling in the United States", 1978	box 083
McCann-Erickson Inc. reports to the New York Racing Association, 1977	box 083
McNiven, Brian G., "The World's Best New Casino Games", 1975	box 084
Meister, Joel and Theodore Tsukahara, "Policy Issues in the Control of Gambling Behavior", 1975	box 084
Miers, David, "The Regulation of Commercial Gaming", 1984	box 084
Miers, David, "The Mismanagement of Casino Gaming", undated	box 084
Miers, David and David Dixon, "The National Bet: The Re-emergence of the Public Lottery", 1979	box 084
Miller, Ken, "Mob in Nevada Alive and Well" article series, undated	box 084
Morgan, W. Douglas and Jon David Vasche, "An Analysis of California's Parimutuel Revenue Base", 1978	box 084
Morgan, W. Douglas and Jon David Vasche, "Horseracing Demand, Parimutuel Taxation, and State Revenue Potential", undated	box 084
Morgan, W. Douglas and Jon David Vasche, "Optimal Public Policy for Maximizing State Parimutuel Revenues", undated	box 084
National Gambling Impact Study Commission final report, 1999 July	box 084
University of Nevada Bureau of Business and Economic Research, "A Report on the Impact of the New Jersey Casino Control Act and Related Regulations on Harrah's Marina Hotel Casino", 1981	box 084
New Jersey Off-track Betting Study Commission, "Interim Report on the Feasibility of Off-track Betting", 1972	box 084

New Jersey Thoroughbred Development Corporation, "Analysis of Consumer Attitudes towards Thoroughbred Racing", 1983	box 084
New York Board of Trade casino gambling study, 1979	box 084
New York City Off-track Betting Corporation audited financial statements, 1996	box 084
New York State Office of the State Comptroller, "Report on the New York City Off-track Betting Corporation FY1979 Financial Plan", 1978	box 084
New York Racing Association, "Audit Report on Survey of Certain Financial Activities", 1971	box 085
New York Racing Association overview of operations, 1994-2000	box 085
New York Racing Association income statements, 2007-2009	box 085
New York State Racing and Wagering Board summary, 2009	box 085
New York State Task Force on Casino Gambling, "Report to the Governor", 1996	box 085
New York University Graduate School of Business Administration, "A Study of the Economic Impact of the Change in the Pari-mutuel Tax on the Parimutuel Industry of New York State", 1980	box 085
Novick, David, "An Economic Study of Harness Horse Racing", 1962-1979	box 085
Novick, David, "Economic Forecast for Thoroughbred Racing from the Viewpoint of Track Management", 1976	box 085
Novick, David, "The Economics of Thoroughbred Racing", 1971-1976	box 085
Paton, David, Donald S. Siegel, and Leighton Vaughan Williams, "A Policy Response to the E-Commerce Revolution: The Case of Betting Taxation in the UK", 2002	box 085
Peat, Marwick, Mitchell, and Co. and Peat Marwick Main and Co.	
"The Economic Impact of the Thoroughbred Racehorse Industry on the New York State Economy", 1985	box 085
"An Analysis of the Regressivity of Excise Taxes", 1987	box 085
"Economic Impact of Legalized Casino Gambling in New York State and Its Impact on Existing Forms of Legalized Gambling", 1981	box 086
"The Economic Impact of the US Horse Industry", 1987	box 086
"Strategic Planning for Market Entry in the Casino Gaming Industry" by Edward Mace and Paul Garity, 1981	box 086
The Pelagic Group, "Dalex 1998 Distressed Asian Ship Acquisition Project Information Memorandum", 2000	box 086
Pescatrice, Donn R.	
"An Integrated Approach to Maximizing Pari-mutuel Revenue to Both the State and Racing", 1978	box 086
"Another Attempt Foiled Again?" 1079	

[&]quot;Another Attempt - Foiled Again?", 1978

	box 086
"The Inelastic Demand for Wagering", 1978	box 086
"An Interstate Off-track Betting System", 1978	box 086
"A Parimutuel Revenue Rescue", undated	box 086
"Simulcasting - A Parimutuel Principle", 1983	box 086
Pinney, J. Kent, "Gambling as a Heterogeneous Set of Goods and Services for a Heterogeneous Market Place: A Criticism of Samuelson Assumptions and Conclusions", 1975	box 086
Pinney, J. Kent and James Donald Powell, "Marketing Segmentation of Casino-type Gambling: A Case Study in the Application of the Marketing Concept", 1976	box 086
Polzin, Paul E. and John Baldridge, Daniel Doyle, James T. Sylvester, Rachel A. Volberg, and W. Lamar Moore, "From Convenience Stores to Casinos: Gambling - Montana Style", 1998	box 086
Preston, Frederick W. and Ronald W. Smith, "Types and Treatments of Compulsive Gambling: Transferring the A. A. Paradigm", undated	box 086
PriceWaterhouseCoopers, "A Report on the Effects of Competition in the Florida Pari-mutuel Industry", 1986	box 086
PriceWaterhouseCoopers, "Global Entertainment and Media Outlook 2000-2004", 2000	box 086
Product Acceptance and Research, "Ellis Park Image Study" for Oswald and Associates, Inc., 1989	box 086
Productivity Commission, "Australia's Gambling Industries Draft Report" volumes 1 and 2, 1999	box 087
Pugh-Roberts Associates	
"Introduction to System Dynamics", 1978	box 087
"Off-track Betting in Massachusetts", 1976	box 087
"Prospects for the Thoroughbred Racing Industry in New York", 1978	box 087
"Regarding the Design of an Off-track Betting System", 1976	box 087
Reid-Bookhart, Patricia, "Impact of the Development of the Casino Industry on Social Service Agencies in Atlantic City", undated	box 087
Reuter, Peter, "Casino Revenue Projections for Catskill Casinos", 1979	box 087
Reuter, Peter, "Organized Crime Reports", 1975-1985	box 087
Reuter, Peter and Jonathan B. Rubinstein, "Fact, Fancy, and Organized Crime", 1978	box 087
Reuter, Peter and Jonathan B. Rubinstein, "The Structure and Operation of Illegal Numbers, Bookmaking, and Loansharking in Metropolitan New York", undated	box 088

Publication Rights: Not to be cited, reproduced, or published.

Fublication Rights. Not to be cited, reproduced, or published.	
Reuter, Peter and Heather L. Ruth, "Casino Gaming for New York State: The Potential Market and Implications for Economic Development" for the New York State Casino Gambling Study Panel, 1979	box 088
Rice, Berkeley, "The Selling of Life-styles", 1988	box 088
Richardson, Philip, "Project Report: Effects of Legalized Gambling on Community Stability in the Las Vegas Area", 1974	box 088
Robbins, Barry P. and Gary P. Lovan, "A Comparison and Analysis of Internal Control Regulations in New Jersey and Nevada Casinos", 1981	box 088
Rose, I. Nelson	
"Gambling and the Law", 1992	box 088
"Gambling Debts and the Law", 1979	box 088
Articles about gambling and the law, 1985-1992	box 088
Rosen, Larry and Michelle Weil, "Adult and Teenage Use of Consumer, Business, and Entertainment Technology", 1995	box 088
Royal Commission of Inquiry into Off-the-course Betting in New South Wales report, 1963	box 088
Rubenstein, Lorne, "The Nature of Gambling in Amateur Golf: Structure and a Theory of Function, 1975	box 088
Ruth, Heather L., "Estimating the Economic Impact of Introducing Casino Gambling to the Catskills", 1979	box 088
Rychlak, Ronald J., "Lotteries, Revenues and Social Costs: A Historical Examination of State-sponsored Gambling", 1992	box 089
Samuels, Howard J., "The Off-track Betting Experiment in New York", 1973	box 089
Savill, Peter, "Globalisation of Thoroughbred Racing", 2000	box 089
Scott, Frank A. Jr. and O. David Gulley, "Testing for Efficiency in Lotto Markets", 1995	box 089
Screvane, Paul R. testimony before the Commission on the Review of the National Policy Toward Gambling, 1975	box 089
Seebaver, Heidi article for the Connecticut Law Review on the Interstate Horseracing Act of 1978, 1980	box 089
Sinclair, Sebastian articles in "Numbers Game", 1997-2000	box 089
Skiena, Steven, "Calculated Bets: Computers, Gambling, and Mathematical Modeling to Win", 2001	box 089
Skolnick, Jerome H. testimony before the New York State Legislature, 1979	box 089
Smith, Garry J. and Harold J. Wynne, "VLT Gambling in Alberta: A Preliminary Analysis", 2004	box 089
Spanier, David, chapters from "Easy Money: Inside the Gambler's Mind", 1987	box 090

Stranahan, Harriet and Mary O'Malley Borg, "Horizon Equity Implications of the Lottery Tax", 1998	box 090
Strate, Larry D., "The Double-edged Sword of the Statue of Anne in Nevada - Where Do the Casinos Stand?", 1984	box 090
Suits, Daniel B., "Elasticity of Demand for Gambling", 1986	box 090
Suits, Daniel B., "Gambling Taxes: Regressivity and Revenue Potential", 1976	box 090
Sullivan, Gordon, "The Octopus", 1994	box 090
Szakmary, Andrew and Carol M., "State Lotteries as a Source of Revenue: A Re-examination", undated	box 090
Thalheimer, Richard, "An Analysis of Intra-state Intertrack Wagering: New Jersey, a Case Study", 1989	box 090
Thalheimer, Richard and Mukhtar M. Ali	
"An Economic Analysis of the Demand for Wagering: A Case Study of the Florida Thoroughbred Racetrack Industry" in "Gaming Research: Proceedings of the Seventh International Conference on Gambling and Risk Taking" edited by William R. Eadington, 1988	box 090
"The Effect of Intra-state ITW and Other Key Factors on the Demand for Parimutuel Horse Race Wagering in Kentucky", 1991	box 090
"Intertrack Wagering and the Demand for Parimutuel Horse Racing", 1995	box 090
Temple, Barker, and Sloane, "A Proposal to Analyze the Impact of Federal Withholding on the US Pari-mutuel Horse Racing Industry", 1987	box 090
Temple, Barker, and Sloane, "A Proposal to Evaluate the US Pari-mutuel Wagering Industry", 1986	box 090
Temple, Barker, and Sloane, "Racing at Santa Clara County Fair: A Feasibility Assessment", 1985	box 090
Temporary State Commission to Study and Investigate the Thoroughbred Industry in New York State report, 1977	box 090
Thompson, William N. and John Dombrink, "The Last Resort: Campaigns for Legalization of Casino Gambling in American States", 1984	box 090
Thompson, Bill and Fred Wacker, "Horse Racing, Machine Gaming, and the Public Interest", 1999	box 090
Trahan, Edward testimony to the Senate Governmental Affairs Committee Subcommittee on Intergovernmental Relations, 1984 September 28	box 090
US Department of Commerce, "National Income and Product Accounts of the US, 1929-1994" volumes 1 and 2, 1998	box 091
US Department of Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics, "Consumer Expenditure Survey", 1983	box 091
Vallen, Gary, "Gaming in the US: A Ten-year Comparison", 1993	box 091

Veronis, Suhler and Associates, "Communications Industry Report", 1996	box 091
Veronis, Suhler and Associates, "Communications Industry Forecast", 1996	box 091
Vinje, David L., "Native American Economic Development on Selected Reservations: A Comparative Analysis", 1996	box 091
Volberg, Rachel A.	
"Gambling and Problem Gambling in New York: A 10-year Replication Survey, 1986-1996", 1996	box 091
"National Gambling Impact Study Commission Testimony", 1998	box 091
"Gambling and Problem Gambling in Iowa: A Replication Survey", 1995	box 092
Volberg, Rachel A. and Randall M. Stuefen, "Gaming in South Dakota: A Study of Gambling Participation and Problem Gambling and a Statistical Description and Analysis of Its Socioeconomic Impacts", 1991	box 092
Volberg, Rachel A. and Randall M. Stuefen, "A Study of Gambling Participation and Problem Gambling", 1994	box 092
Walker, Douglas M., "Kindt's Paper Epitomizes the Problems in Gambling Research", 2001	box 092
Walker, Douglas M. and A. H. Barnett, "The Social Costs of Legalized Casino Gambling Reconsidered", 1997	box 092
Walker, Douglas M. and John D. Jackson, "New Goods and Economic Growth: Evidence from Legalized Gambling", 1998	box 092
Weaver, Ned, "Growth Trends in Nevada by Type of Game and Area", 1976	box 092
WEFA Group, "A Study Concerning the Effects of Legalized Gambling on the Citizens of the State of Connecticut", 1997	box 092
Weiser, Joseph J., "Report on 'Recommendations to Extend Legalized Gambling' to New York State Commission on Gambling", 1973	box 092
Westby, David L. and Allen Sack, "The Rationalization and Commercialization of College Football in the Late Nineteenth Century", undated	box 092
Wheeler, Stuart, "Betting on Futures in Financial Markets: A Variation on Old Institutions", 1990	box 092
White, Anthony G., "Casinos: A Selected Bibliography", 1983	box 092
Winchester, John F., "A Report to the Commission on Special Revenue Concerning the Lottery Division's Analysis of 'Gambling in Connecticut' as It Pertains to the Daily Numbers Game", 1977	box 092
Woinski, Alan R., "The Gaming Sector Yesterday, Today and Tomorrow: The Successful Investor's Guide to the Gaming Industry", 2002	box 092
Wolfson, Louis E., "The Problems Facing the Thoroughbred Racing and Breeding Industry", 1980	box 092
Worldwide Wagering Group financing report, 1990	box 092

Worsnop, Richard L., "Gambling Under Attack", 1996	box 092
Yelton, Emergy Jay and Sanford V. Berg, "Regulation of the Pari-mutuel Industry", 1975	box 092
Young, Jay, "Briefing on Lottery Operations: Response to Privatization Report", 2009	box 092
Zielski, Joan, "The US Harness Racing Industry: Analysis and Recommendations", 1991	box 092
Ziemba, William T., "The 6/49 and Related Lotto Games", undated	box 092

^ Return to Table of Contents

Client files, 1977 to 2015

Physical Description: 31.33 Cubic Feet (49 boxes)

Physical Description: 27.30 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: Materials include correspondence, news reports, project proposals, and reports for clients of Eugene Martin Christiansen, Christiansen/Cummings Associates, and Christiansen Capital Advisors from 1977 to 2015. The files are primarily comprised of correspondence, commissioned report drafts, and agreements between companies.

Arrangement Note: Materials are arranged in alphabetical order.

itle/Description	Containers
Advantage, 1999	box 093
Ak-Sar-Ben, 1988	box 093
Alberta Racing Corporation, 1997-1999	box 093
Aldar Investments, 2004	box 093
Alliance Gaming Corporations, 1995-2002	box 093
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 094
	box 250
Alvarez and Marsal, Inc., undated	box 094
American Gaming Association, 1996-2005	box 094
American Greyhound Track Operations Association, 1992-1993	box 094
American Quarter Horse Association, 1995-1998	box 094
Amusement Trades Developments Limited, 2002	box 094
Amusement Consultants, 2001 May	box 094
Angelo Gordon and Company, 1996-1998	box 094
Apollo Management LLC, 2006	box 095
Arizona Parimutuel Association, 1993, 2004	box 095

University of Arizona Race Track Industry Program, 2004	box 095
Atriem Partners LP, 2000	box 095
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 250
Aurora Management Partners, 2002 January 14	box 095
Baker Leisure Group, Inc., 1996	box 095
Bane Boston Robertson Stephens, 1998-1999	box 095
Bankers Trust, 1995	box 095
Barkers Attorneys, 1994-1995	box 095
Baseline, 1995, 2002	box 096
Bear Stearns, 2000-2001	box 096
Belisle Project, 1997	box 250
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Berlin Lamson McCormick Zumbach Flynn Professional Corporation, 2000	box 096
Betfair, 2010	box 250
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Bet.tra.de, undated	box 096
Betting Corporation, 2004	box 096
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 250
Beulah Park Jockey Club, 1991, 1999	box 096
Bonanza Capital, 2005	box 096
Borgata, 1997, 2003	box 096
Boyd Gaming, 2000-2002	box 096
Brewton, Plante and Plante Professional Association, 2001 August	box 096
Bridgeport Jai-Alai, Inc., 1992-1993	box 096
Buffalo, Henry M. (Jacobson Law Office), 1991	box 096
Business Strategies and Insight, 2005 March 31	box 096
Cabot/Haggerty, 1999-2000	box 250
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file.	
Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047. Caesars (Horn, Kaplan, Goldberg, Gorny and Daniels Professional Corporation), 1987	box 096

CALA Records, Inc., 1994-1996	box 096
Calder Race Course, Inc., 1990-2002	box 096
	box 097
Calice, 1998-1999	box 097
California Authority of Racing Fairs, 2003 April	box 097
California Federation of Racing Association, 1992-1993	box 097
Calle y Colonia La Mascota, 1994 July	box 097
The Cambridge Gaming Group LLC, 1997	box 097
Campton Greyhound Racing Inc., 1991	box 097
Casinos International Inc., 1992	box 250
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Carroll Properties, 1993	box 097
Casino Management, Inc., 1993 December 22	box 097
Catoctin Stud (Hasday, Craig), 1988	box 097
CCA Companies, Inc., 1999	box 097
Celebration Park Casino, Inc., 1993 May 14	box 097
Charlton, Ltd., undated	box 097
Chester Down and Marina LLC, 2002	box 097
Charterhouse Capital Services Group, 1989-1992	box 097
Check Acquisition Company, 1989	box 098
Cherokee Nation Enterprise, Inc., 2000-2002	box 098
Church Street Station Development Company, 1994	box 098
Churchill Downs Incorporated, 1981-1983, 1992-2005	box 098
Clinical Advisors, 2007 February	box 098
Cineport.com, Inc., 2000, 2004	box 098
Cloverdale Raceway, 1992	box 099
Cloverleaf Standardbred Owners Association, Inc., 1995	box 099
Clyne/Gelman Group, 2001	box 099
Colony Capital, 2000 May	box 099
Compton Dancer Consulting Inc., undated	box 099
Connecticut Department of Revenue Services Division of Special Revenue (privatization of off-track betting system), 1992-1993	box 099

Connecticut Pari-mutuel Association, Inc., 1994-1995	box 099
Contreras, Dr. Angel R., 1993-1994	box 099
Conway Davis Gryski, 2006-2007	box 250
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Copa Casino (Gulfport, Mississippi), 1995-1996	box 250
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Courtney Media LLC, 1999-2000	box 250
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Coworth and Associates, 1999	box 099
Credit Research Center, 1999	box 250
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Crown Ltd., 1999-2002	box 100
Cuningham Hamilton Quiter, P.A. Architects, 1994	box 100
Daily Racing Form LLC, 2008-2010	box 100
DeBartolo Racing Louisiana Downs, 1992 August	box 100
Delaware North Companies, 1977-1999	box 100
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 250
Destiny USA, 2003	box 100
Deutsche Bank, 2000 March	box 100
DeWitt Porter, 1991	box 100
Diamond Entertainment Group, 2005-2006	box 100
Dickstein, Shapiro, and Morin, 1989-1991	box 100
Dillon, Read and Co., Inc., 1997	box 250
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Dismal Science, 1999 August 27	box 100
Dubuque Greyhound Park and Casino, 1993-1998	box 100
	box 101
Echarge, 2002-2003	box 101
Economic Analysis Group Ltd., 1993, 2012	1 101
,,,,	box 101

Edwardstone, 1993	box 101
Equibase Company, 1990, 1996	box 101
Ernst and Young, 1991	box 101
Ewing Cole Cherry Parsky, 1990 July 24	box 101
Federal Excise Tax, 1994	box 101
Federal Trade Commission, 1998	box 101
Fields, Charles, 1994 June 08	box 101
Fitzgerald's Group, 1994	box 101
Firestone, Bertram (Old Dominion Racing Corporation), 1992	box 101
Firestone/Gulfstream, 1991 December 21	box 101
Florida Horse Council, 1988	box 101
Florida House of Representatives, 2009 January 14	box 101
Florida Satellite Wagering (pari-mutuel taxes and takeout on thoroughbred racing), 1991	box 101
Foley and Lardner LLP Attorneys at Law, 2004 September	box 102
Forest City Slots, 2005	box 102
Friedman, Turbidy and Company, 1997-1999	box 102
Friends of New York Racing, 2004-2005	box 102
Fulcrum International Partners, 1991-1992	box 102
G Limited, 1995	box 102
Galanis Sports Data, 2008	box 102
Gamecraft, Inc., 1999 December 28	box 103
The Gaming Strategy Group, 1995-2000	box 103
Gazette.Net, 2012	box 103
GE Capital, 2004 October 29	box 103
GEM Communications, 1998-2000	box 103
Global CFO Services, undated	box 103
Global Gaming Business, 2002 August	box 103
Goldmoney, 2004	box 103
Goldstrike Capital LP, 2005 February	box 250
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Goodale, Robert, 1998-1999	box 251

Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.

box 103 box 104 box 104
box 104
box 104
box 104
box 104
box 104
box 251
box 104
box 104
box 104
box 105
box 105
box 105
box 251
box 105
box 106
box 106
box 106
box 106

Hubbard Enterprises, 1991-1992	box 106
R. D. Hubbard Midpoint Racing, 1991-1992	box 106
Indiana Casino, 1996	box 106
IGC, Inc. (Favio DeMarco), 1998	box 106
IGSS, 2001 March	box 106
International Gaming and Wagering Business Magazine, 1993-1999	box 106
Illinois Harness Horsemen's Association, 2003	box 106
IMAX Ltd., 1994-2000	box 107
Index/ClubCorp (Brian Donovan), 1992	box 107
Interactive Gaming Acquisition Partners, 2003	box 251
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Internal Revenue Service, 2005	box 251
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Internetwork News, 2000	box 251
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
International Gaming Group, LLC, 2000, 2003	box 251
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
International Wagering Subcommittee of the International Federation of Horse Racing Authorities, 2000	box 107
Interstate General Company, L.P., 1992-1993, 2000	box 107
Iowa Racing and Gaming Commission, 1994-1996	box 107
	box 108
ISES, 2004 September	box 108
Isaacson, Rosenbaum, Woods and Levy, P.C., 2004-2005	box 251
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Italian Lottery, 1996 November 01	box 108
ITT Sheraton, 1993-1994	box 108
Jeff Gregson and Associates, 1990	box 108
Jestertek, Inc., 2000 December	box 251
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
*	

	box 108
Johnston and Associates (Ali Johnston), 1998	box 251
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Jones, Day, Reavis and Pogue, 1994-1998	box 109
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 251
JTM Development Corporation, 1992 March 26	box 109
Jupiter Partners, 2003 June	box 109
K-III Holdings, 1991-1997	box 109
Kane Group and the Little Traverse Bay Bands of Odawa Indians, 2005	box 109
Kansas Lottery, 2001-2004	box 109
	box 110
Karalekas and Noone, 1997-2002	box 110
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 252
Keisai Asociados, 1994-1995	box 252
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Kentucky Racetracks, 1994-1995	box 110
Kentucky to the Front: Economic Development Initiative, 1993-1994	box 111
KPMG Peat Marwick Kyriacou, 1998, 2003	box 111
Ladbroke Racing, 1989-1996	box 111
Ladbroke Racing: CCA Pennsylvania Teletheaters Report, 1985-1988, 1991	box 111
Land, Sea and Gaming LLC, 2003	box 111
Leboeuf, Lamb, Leiby, and Macrae, 1991-1992	box 252
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
LeFEBURE Corporation, 1995	box 112
Lehman Brothers, 1998 October 08	box 112
Leisure Analytics LLC Entertainment Lab, 1999-2000	box 252
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Liberty Media Corporation, 2002-2005	box 112
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 252
Liberty Sports, 1995-1996	box 112

Lifescapes International, Inc., 1992-1999, 2003	box 112
Lionell, Sawyer, Collins, 1999-2000	box 252
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Little, Arthur D., 1994	box 112
Little Hoover Commission Gaming Study, 1997	box 112
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file.	box 113
Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 252
Lone Star Park, 2005	box 113
Lottotron, Inc. (Kelley, Drye, and Warren LLP), 2003	box 113
Luckinet, 2003	box 113
Macau Gaming Show, 2014	box 113
Macomber International, Inc., 1999	box 113
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 252
Madison Square Garden, 2011 May	box 113
Magic Circle Opera Repertory Ensemble, Inc., 2000 May 17	box 113
Magna Entertainment Corporation, 1999-2006	box 114
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 252
Maier Ventures, Inc., 1995	box 114
	box 115
Main Street Station, 1991-1992	box 115
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 252
Mansur and Company, 1996	box 115
Maryland Jockey Club, 2004	box 115
Maryland Thoroughbred Horsemen's Association, Inc., 2012 May	box 115
Massachusetts Lottery, 1996	box 116
Massachusetts OTB, 1992 December	box 116
Masvidal Partners, Inc. (Gladys Diaz), 1998-1999	box 116
Matchmaker Breeders' Exchange, Ltd., 1990	box 116
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 252
Matlack Book Project, 1998-1999	box 116

Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 252
Merrill Lynch, 2004-2007	box 116
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 252
Michael J. Jones and Company, 1990-1991, 2001	box 117
Microsoft, 1999	box 117
Midpointe, 1993 July	box 117
Mikohn Gaming Corporation, 2000	box 117
Milbank, Tweed, Hadley and McCloy, 1987-1988, 1997-1998	box 117
Mirage (Doug Pool), 1992-1994	box 117
Mirage (Feldman), 1994	box 117
Mirage (Golden Nugget), 1991-1992, 1999	box 117
Mirage (Greek Off-Shore Casino), 1992	box 117
Mirage (Hartford, Connecticut), 1992-1993	box 117
Mirage, 1991-1995	box 117
Mirage Indian Gaming, 1991-1992	box 118
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 253
Mirage (O'Connor and Hannan), 1991-1994	box 253
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Mirage (Offshore Investment), 1990-1991, 2000	box 118
Missouri, 1991-1993, 1998	box 118
Mobilia, Pam, 1987-1997	box 118
Mondragon Leisure and Resorts, 1995, 1998	box 118
Monte Carlo, 1996 June 21	box 118
Morgan, Weinstein and Co., 1998 October	box 118
Morgan Stanley, 1998, 2000-2001	box 118
Morgan, Lewis, Githens and Ahn Holding Company, 1996 April 22	box 253
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Iviatim and Maarenga'yam (Morongo Band of Mission Indians), 2000-2002	box 119
Mr. Bingo, 2002 March	box 119
Mulcrone Inc. Strategic Marketing, 1990 December	box 119
CI 1 0.6 I 1005 1006	

	box 119
Native American Management Expertise, 1996	box 119
National Arts Club, undated	box 119
National Gambling Impact Study Commission, 1998-1999	box 119
National Mortgage Corporation, 1993 June 17	box 119
National Opinion Research Center, 1998-1999	box 120
Native Win, 1996 July 03	box 253
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
The Navegante Group International Gaming Development and Management,	box 120
1995-2002	box 253
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Nevstar, 2004	box 253
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
NewCentury America, Inc., 1996 April 25	box 120
New Jersey Treasury Department, 2007 March 14	box 120
New Jersey Lottery, 1991 May 14	box 120
New Mexico Racing Commission, 1992	box 120
New York University Law School, 2008 October	box 120
New York Racing Association, 1996-2013	box 120
	box 121
Newco/Heydt-Schenfeld, 2002	box 121
Next Phase Community Media, 2001 November 12	box 121
dx#sq#ali# abš (Nisqually Indian Tribe), 1995	box 121
Tsitsistas and So'taeo'o (Northern Cheyenne Tribe), 2003-2004	box 253
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Northfield Park, 1998	box 121
Oaklawn, 1992 February 26	box 121
On Demand Services, 1996-1998	box 121
Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development, 2006	box 121
Ohio State Racing Commission, 1991	box 122
Ole Zupetz (Pat Cruzen), 2003-2004	box 122

Oliner and Michael, LLP, 1998-1999	box 253
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Ontario Jockey Club (ITT Sheraton), 1991-1993	box 122
Ontario Jockey Club (Woodbine Entertainment Group), 1992-1993, 2001	box 122
Ontario Ministry of Agriculture and Food, 1992	box 122
Ostrager and Chong Counselors at Law, 1990-1991	box 123
Paragon Communication, 1996	box 123
Parker County's Squaw Creek Downs LP, 1998	box 123
Patriot American Hospitality, 1997-1998	box 123
Patterson, Belknap, Webb, and Tyler, 2000-2004	box 123
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 253
Paul and Turner Inc. Management Consultants, 1996-1997	box 123
Players International, Inc., 1996-1999	box 123
Peat Marwick Texas Race Track, 1991-1992	box 123
Peninsula Gaming Company, LLC, 2002-2003	box 123
Penn National Gaming, 1995-2001, 2004	box 123
Pennsylvania Racing Association, 1995	box 123
PHL Local Gaming, 2013 August	box 124
Pollock, Michael (Gaming Industry Observer), 2000-2001	box 253
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
PricewaterhouseCoopers, 1999	box 124
Princeton, undated	box 124
Promus Companies Incorporated, 1993 June 07	box 124
Public Financial Management, Inc., 1998	box 124
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 253
Racetracks of Canada, Inc., 1993	box 124
Radiate Services, Inc., 1999	box 124
Rainbow Development Corporation, 2002-2003	box 124
Richard Rainwater, 1993-1996	box 124
Reardon/Echostar, 1998-2000	box 124
	box 253

Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.

Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Remington Park, 1991-1995	box 124
Responsible Gaming Solutions, LLC, 2000-2001	box 253
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Retama Park Racetrack, 1989, 1993-1995	box 125
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 253
Richmond, California, 2003	box 125
Riptide Technologies Inc., 2001 January 19	box 125
Ritchie, James, 1995-1999	box 125
River City Group, LLC, 1999-2002	box 125
Riviera Hotel and Casino, 1979, 1992-1996	box 125
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 253
Robert List Company, 2000	box 125
Robocast Inc., 2001	box 125
Rogers and Wells, 1995-1998	box 125
Round Table Group, Inc., 2006	box 125
RKO Pictures, 1994-2003	box 125
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 253
Roman, Samuel, 1992	box 125
Rose, I. Nelson, 1996-1997	box 125
Rotable.com, 1999	box 125
Royale Chinook Development Corporation, 1992	box 126
Sachnoff and Weaver, Ltd., 1999-2001	box 253
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Sagamore Park Group, Inc., 1989-1995	box 126
Salomon Brothers, 1995 May	box 126
San Jacinto Racetracks, 1992 September 30	box 126
Santa Anita Park, 1991	box 126
	box 127
Screaming Media, 1999-2000	box 127
Santa Anita Park, 1991	box 126 box 127

Schroder's and Co., Inc., 1998-1999	box 127
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 253
Scientific Games International, Inc., 1992-1994, 2000-2007	box 127
Seippel, Leigh, 1995-2000	box 127
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file.	box 128
Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 253
Semple, Lindsay, 1992	box 128
Shackman, Terry, 1993	box 128
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 254
Shefsky and Froelich Ltd., 2006	box 128
Skye Hospitality, 2004	box 128
Smile Amusement Corp., 2001	box 128
Smith Barney, 1993-1999	box 128
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file.	box 129
Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 254
SMS Management Group LP, 2002	box 129
Spencer Fane Britt and Browne, 1993 March	box 254
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Sports Market, 2001 January	box 254
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Squadron, Ellenoff, Plesent and Lehrer, 1986-1987	box 129
Stanley Leisure, 1987-1995, 2005	box 129
Star Casinos International, Inc., 1995	box 130
Starwood Capital Group, LP, 1996	box 254
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Steinhardt Management Company, Inc., 1993 March 15	box 130
Stoel Rivers LLP (Stephen Walters), 2000	box 130
Sterling Publications Limited, 1994-1995	box 130
ASI Stonecreek, 2000-2001	box 130

Straus, Joseph and David, 1991-1993	box 254
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Sutherland Testimony, 1990	box 130
Taylor, Porter, Brooks and Phillips Attorneys at Law, 1995, 2004-2006	box 130
Taylor, Simon, 2002	box 130
Talisman Group, undated	box 130
TCI Music Inc., 1996-1998	box 130
	box 131
TCP, 1992	box 131
Telequest, 1999	box 254
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Temple, Barker, and Sloane, 1986-1988	box 131
Tenothree, 2004	box 131
Texas Racing Commission, 1994	box 131
Texas Racing Legislation, 1991	box 131
Texas Seminar, 1988	box 131
TheLine.com, 1999	box 254
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Theme World Enterprises, 1992 September	box 132
Think and Do International, 1999-2000	box 132
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 254
The Times Picayune, 1994	box 132
Timeplay Entertainment, 2005-2006	box 132
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 254
Time Warner Cable, 2015 April	box 132
ГЈН Group Limited, 1994	box 132
TOBA, 2001-2002	box 254
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Tonkon, Torp, 1995-1997	box 132

Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file.	box 133
Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 254
TRA (Thoroughbred Racing Association), 1975-1989, 1994	box 133
Trace Publications, 1999 October	box 254
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Trinity Meadows Raceway, 1994-1995	box 133
Turf Paradise, 1997-1999	box 133
Turfway Park, 1992-1997	box 133
Two Roads Investments, Inc., 1999	box 133
Ultrastar, 1999 August 26	box 133
United Tote (United Wagering Systems, Inc.), 1989-1994	box 133
	box 134
United Video Satellite Group Inc., 1990-1997	box 134
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file.	box 135
Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 254
University of Louisville Department of Equine Administration, 1991 March 29	box 135
UR America, 1996 April	box 135
US Department of Justice (Todd Greenburg), 1998	box 254
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Vancouver Board of Trade, 1994 July	box 135
Venturetrade/Excelsior, 1993	box 136
Veronis, Suhler and Associates, 1999-2000	box 136
Victorian Casino and Gaming Authority (Melbourne, Australia), 2000	box 136
Video Lottery Technologies, Inc., 1993-1998	box 136
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 254
Viola Group Inc., 1995	box 136
Violy, Byorum and Partners, 1998-1999	box 136
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file.	box 137
Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 254
Virginia Jockey Club, 1993-1995	box 137
Virginia Racing, 1990-1991	box 137
Vogel.com, 2001 June	box 137

Wager International NV, 2000 November	box 254
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Wôpanâak of Aquinnah (Wampanoag Tribe of Gay Head of Massachusetts), 1994 May	box 138
Wagerworks, 2002 May	box 138
Wargo and Co., 1994-2001	box 138
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 254
W. H. Smith, Inc., 1994 September	box 138
Walker Brown Urban Consultants Ltd., 1994	box 138
Wassertein Perella, 2000 January 14	box 138
Waukegan, Illinois, 2004 April 12	box 138
Wembly PLC, 1992-1994	box 138
West Group, 2002 January	box 138
West Warwick, Rhode Island, 2004	box 138
Western Delta, 1992	box 138
Westwood Group, 1988-1993	box 138
Wheeling Greyhound, 1987-1988	box 138
Wiertel, Brian T., 2001 July 19	box 138
Windsor, Ontario (Michael Brode), 1991-1993	box 139
Wisconsin Department of Justice, 2002-2003	box 139
Wisconsin Gaming Commission, 1993	box 139
Wolfenson, J. D., 1986, 1997	box 139
Wolfington, Alexander E., 1996 August	box 139
Woodbine Racetrack (Toronto, Canada), 2006	box 139
World Gaming PLC, 2004	box 139
Youbet.com International, Inc., 1999-2001	box 139
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	box 255
Zahavi, Pini, 1996 February 29	box 139
Zarzuela, 2000-2001	box 139
Zimmerman, Jeremiel, 1991 April	box 139
Zing Systems, LP, 1994-1996	box 140

Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.

box 141 box 255

^ Return to Table of Contents

Laws and gaming regulation files, 1948 to 2005

Physical Description: 27.50 Cubic Feet (43 boxes)

Physical Description: 23.30 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: Materials include state, federal, and international legislation concerning gambling, news reports about gaming regulation, and reports about gaming from 1948 to 2005 collected by Eugene Martin Christiansen. The materials are primarily comprised of news articles, reports, and legislation concerning legal gambling in the United States at the state level. The materials also include news reports about gambling in various countries and how the governments of those countries regulate legal gambling or enforce bans on illegal gambling.

Arrangement: The series is organized into two subseries:

Subseries IV.A. United States laws and gaming regulation, 1949-2005; Subseries IV.B. International laws and gaming regulation, 1948-2004.

United States laws and gaming regulation, 1949 to 2005

Physical Description: 20.46 Cubic Feet (32 boxes)

Physical Description: 17.30 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: Materials include news reports, copies of legislation, and legal analyses of state and federal regulations on gaming from 1949 to 2005 collected by Eugene Martin Christiansen. The materials are primarily comprised of newspaper articles and reports concerning state-level regulation of legal gambling, but the materials also include some federal legislation.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged alphabetically by state or territory.

Title/Description	Containers
Alabama	
Racing news reports, 1983-1992	box 142
Horse Racing Act, 1984	box 142
Birmingham Turf Club Inc. prospectus, 1985	box 142
Legalization of casinos news report, 1993	box 142
Alaska	
Racing statutes and news reports, 1982-1984	box 142
Arizona	
Native American casino prohibition news reports, 1993-1994	box 142
Lottery news reports and financial reports, 1984-1997	box 142
Report: "The Efficiency of the Arizona State Lottery" by Eugene Martin Christiansen, 1986	box 142
State lottery reports, 1984	box 142

"Gaming and Wagering Business" articles on lotteries and research notes, 1987	box 142
Lottery revenues, 1983-1987	box 142
Lottery study invoices from Eugene Martin Christiansen, 1987	box 142
Horse racing news reports and correspondence, 1981-1992	box 142
Horse racing booklets, undated	box 142
Department of Racing annual report, 1985	box 142
University of Arizona Symposia on Racing correspondence and research notes, 1979-1985	box 142
Arkansas	
News reports, 1978-1996	box 142
California	
Casinos news reports, 1990-2003	box 142
California State Lottery financial statements and news reports, 1992-1996	box 142
California Task Force report on legalized gaming and correspondence, 1971	box 142
Legalized gaming news reports, 1971-1988	box 142
California Horse Racing Board Auditor General's report, 1976	box 142
Gambling on cruise ships news reports, 1994	box 142
Home betting news reports, 1992	box 142
California Horse Racing Board annual reports, 1969-1999	box 143
Lottery news reports, 1978-1997	box 143
Lottery rules and regulations, 1986	box 143
Off-track betting news reports, 1982-1983	box 143
Gambling Control Commission news reports, 2001	box 143
Report: "An Economic Analysis of the California Thoroughbred Racing Industry" by Harold O. Carter, Lawrence E. Shepard, and Marilyn Whitney of the Giannini Foundation, 1991	box 143
Racing news reports, 1977-1993	box 143
California Thoroughbred Racetracks correspondence and reports in association with the New York Racing Association, 1977-1983	box 143
Riverboats news reports, 1991	box 143
Tucker Bill on racing and simulcasting, 1993	box 143
Sports betting news reports, 1991	box 144
01	

	box 144
Phone betting laws recommendation from CCA, 1998	box 144
Colorado	
Gaming Update: Colorado Division of Gaming Newsletters, 1995-1999	box 144
"Community Impacts and Revisionist Images in Colorado Gaming Development" by Patricia A. Stokowski in "Casino Gambling in America", 1998	box 144
Colorado Division of Gaming abstract, 1992	box 144
Casinos news reports and financial reports, 1991-1994	box 144
Lottery annual report, 1993	box 144
Racing news reports, correspondence, and newsletters, 1976-1989	box 144
Colorado Racing Commission annual reports, 1958, 1976-1991	box 144
Connecticut	
Lottery reports, 1977	box 144
WEFU study on legalized gambling in Connecticut, 1997	box 144
Fortune Coin Company vs. Bally Manufacturing complaint, 1977	box 144
"Gambling in Connecticut" by Mark Abrahamson and John N. Wright funded by the Connecticut State Commission on Special Revenues, 1977	box 144
Schaghticoke Tribal Nation (Scaticook Indians) federal recognition news report, 2004	box 144
Bridgeport casinos news reports, 1995	box 144
Bridgeport racing news reports, 1995	box 144
Slot machines news reports, 1992	box 144
Casinos news reports, 1982-1994	box 144
Native American gaming news reports, 1994-2002	box 144
Mashantucket Pequot Tribe vs. State of Connecticut, 1990	box 144
Bingo reported receipts, 1985	box 144
Lottery news reports and financial statistics, 1995-1998	box 144
Pari-mutuel revenues, 1996-2005	box 145
Off-track betting news reports, 1974-1994	box 145
Correspondence and financial reports, 1974-1978	box 145
Report: "The Effects of Legalized Gambling on the Citizens of the State of Connecticut" by Laventhol and Horwath, 1986	box 145
Connecticut Commission on Special Revenue administrative regulations, 1973	box 145

Delaware	
Lottery and sports betting memoranda and news reports, 1974-1994	box 145
National Football League v. Delaware decision, 1977	box 145
Racing news reports, 1991-1996	box 145
Delaware Racing Commission annual reports, 1976, 1982-1986	box 145
Special Harness Racing Committee report to Governor Dupont, 1977	box 145
Jai Alai news reports, 1977-1979	box 145
Slot machines news reports, 1996	box 145
Florida	
Bingo news reports, 1980	box 145
Lottery news reports, 1990-1991	box 145
Intertrack wager legislation (CS/HB 657 and 1541), 1990	box 145
Casinos news reports, 1978-2003	box 146
Casinos economic analyses, 1978-1994	box 146
Hialeah Tel-a-Bet news reports, 1978-1982	box 146
Casino correspondence, 1977-1994	box 146
Orlando conference occupancy, 1996	box 146
Native American gaming news reports, 1994	box 146
Off-track betting news reports, 1978-1991	box 146
Report: "Off-track Betting Cost Analysis" for the Florida Horsemen's Benevolent Association by the Strategy Research Corporation, 1977	box 146
Off-track wagering statutory proposals, 1988	box 146
Newsletters from off-track betting companies and news reports on horse racing legalization, 1988	box 146
Pari-mutuels news reports, 1995	box 146
Department of Business Regulation Division of Pari-mutuel Wagering: "Report of Recommendations for Improving Controls Surrounding the Pari-mutuel Wagering System", 1979	box 146
Department of Business Regulation Division of Pari-mutuel Wagering annual reports, 1975-1976, 1986	box 146
Pari-mutuel statistics compiled by CCA, 1979-1986	box 146
Taxation methods, 1978	box 146
Georgia	
News reports, 1983-1992	box 147

Lottery news reports, 1993	box 147
Hawaii	
News reports, 1993-1994	box 147
Idaho	
News reports, 1988	box 147
Gaming legislation, 1987-1988	box 147
Gambling statistics, 1994-1996	box 147
Illinois	
Illinois Racing Board annual reports, 1974-1985	box 147
Off-track betting correspondence, 1985	box 147
News reports, 1987-1994	box 147
Report: "The Effect of Importing Night Thoroughbred Racing from Fairmount Park into Arlington Park on Maywood Park" for the Illinois Harness Horsemen by CCA, 1988	box 147
Lottery annual reports, 1977, 1984	box 147
Off-track betting news reports, 1988-1989	box 147
Report: "A Study of the Feasibility of Off-track Betting in Illinois" by the Governor's Revenue Study Commission on Legalized Gambling, 1978	box 147
Chicago Crime Commission press conference on legalized gambling, 1978	box 147
Casino news reports, 1994-2001	box 147
Report: "Riverboat Gambling to the Metro Ethics Coalition Project" by the Better Government Association, 1994	box 147
Riverboats news reports, 1991-1997	box 147
Gaming board monthly riverboat casino reports, 1991-2004	box 147
Legislation on riverboats, 1990	box 147
Mirage riverboats research notes, 1990	box 147
Articles by I. Nelson Rose on riverboat gaming and research notes, 1991	box 147
Report: "Riverboat Gaming and Crime in Illinois" by the Illinois Criminal Justice Information Authority, 1994	box 147
City of Chicago Gaming Commission report to the mayor, 1992	box 147
Chicago casinos news reports, 1971, 1992-1994	box 147
Preliminary report to the City of Chicago Gaming Commission, 1992	box 147
Reports on gaming and crime, 1982-1992	box 148

Report: "Economic and Other Impacts of a Gaming, Entertainment and Hotel Facility Proposed for Chicago, Illinois" by Deloitte and Toucha, 1992	box 148
Indiana	
Indiana Gaming Commission statistics on slots, 1997	box 148
Casinos news reports, 1989-2002	box 148
Lottery news reports, 1990	box 148
Off-track betting and simulcasting news reports, 1991-1992	box 148
Racing news reports, 1979-1993	box 148
Riverboats news reports, 1993-1996	box 148
House Bill 1521, 1989	box 148
Iowa	
Casinos news reports, 1989-1995	box 148
Report: "Implications of a Casino in Council Bluffs, Iowa" by William Eadington, 1990	box 148
Riverboats news reports, 1989-1992	box 148
Riverboats reports from the Iowa Racing and Gaming Commission, 1992-1993	box 148
Lottery news reports, 1989-1995	box 148
Off-track betting and simulcasting news reports, 1988-1989	box 148
Report: "The Prospects for Simulcasting in Iowa" prepared for the Iowa Racing Commission by CCA, 1988	box 148
Horse racing news reports, 1985-1993	box 148
Dubuque Greyhound Park racing news reports, 1989	box 148
Iowa Racing and Gaming Commission Track Gaming Revenue summary report, 1995	box 148
Iowa Racing and Gaming Commission annual report, 1994	box 149
Iowa Racing and Gaming Commission rule books, 1991, 1995	box 149
Kansas	
Casino news reports, 1993-1994	box 149
Racing news reports, 1988-1989	box 149
Lottery revenue report and news reports, 1992-1995	box 149
Kentucky	
Casino news reports, 1993-1994	box 149
Lottery news reports, 1992-1993	

	box 149
Kentucky Lottery Corporation Financial Statements, 1993	box 149
Racing news reports, 1989-1994	box 149
Off-track betting news reports, 1994	box 149
Kentucky Division, Horsemen's Benevolent and Protective Association vs. Turfway Park Racing Court Order, 1993	box 149
Report: "An Economic Analysis of the Effects of Casino Gambling on the Kentucky Race Horse Industry" by Robert G. Lawrence and Richard Thalheimer, University of Louisville, 1994	box 149
Report: "A Preliminary Study of the Effect of Lotteries on the Thoroughbred Parimutuel Handle" by Diana Gurley, 1987	box 149
Louisiana	
News reports, 1994-1996	box 149
Video poker news reports, 1992-2002	box 149
Louisiana Downs news reports, 1979-1994	box 149
Louisiana Downs media guides, 1986-1987	box 149
Louisiana State Racing Commission Rules of Racing, 1991	box 149
Riverboats news reports, 1992-1997	box 150
Legislation, 1991-1994	box 150
Riverboat regulations, undated	box 150
Smith Barney "Louisiana Gaming Monthly", 1995	box 150
Casino news reports, 1992-2000	box 150
Louisiana Superdome news reports, 1978	box 150
Report: "The Impact of Casino Gambling in New Orleans" by Timothy P. Ryan, Patricia J. Connor, and Janet F. Speyer, University of New Orleans, 1990	box 150
Louisiana State Police monthly activity summary of riverboats, 2003	box 150
Off-track betting news reports, 1987-1992	box 150
Report: "A Marketing Analysis of Racetracks and Off-track Betting Parlors in Louisiana" by Joseph H. Miller Jr., Southeastern Louisiana University, 1991	box 150
Report: "Survey of Horse Owners Licensed in Louisiana" by Jagjit S. Brar, Southeastern Louisiana University, 1991	box 150
Report: "Analysis of Pari-mutuel Takeout, Horse Racing in Louisiana" by Jagjit S. Brar, Southeastern Louisiana University, 1991	box 150
Comparison of revenues collected for Louisiana State Racing Commission, 1993-1995	box 151

Racing news reports, 1980-1993	box 151
Louisiana Downs video poker comparison, 1993-1994	box 151
Louisiana State Racing Commission Rules of Racing Supplement, 1991	box 151
Louisiana State Police wagering totals, 1997	box 151
Maine	
Casinos news reports, 1994-2003	box 151
Gaming news reports, 1979-1993	box 151
Lottery news reports, 1974-1994	box 151
Rules and regulations of Beano or Bingo, 1985	box 151
Lottery privatization, 2005	box 151
Maryland	
House Committee on Ways and Means fiscal briefing, 2003	box 151
Slot machines news reports, 2002-2003	box 151
Casinos news reports, 1984-1995	box 151
Jai Alai news reports, 1979	box 151
Off-track betting news reports, 1989-1995	box 151
Maryland Racing Commission, 1977-1984	box 151
Racing news reports, 1979-1996	box 151
Lottery clippings and reports, 1981-1999	box 151
Report: "The Economic Importance of Horse-racing and Breeding in Maryland" by Pradeep Ganguly, Maryland Department of Economic and Community Development, 1984	box 151
Report: "Economic Impact of Video Lottery Gaming at Delaware Racetracks on the Maryland Race Horse Industry" by Thalheimer Research Associates, 1996	box 151
Massachusetts	
Casinos news reports, 1981-2000	box 151
Wôpanâak of Aquinnah (Wampanoag Tribe of Gay Head) news reports, 1996	box 151
Wôpanâak of Aquinnah (Wampanoag Tribe of Gay Head) casino news reports, 1994-1995	box 152
Lottery news reports, 1994-1997	box 152
State Lottery Commission annual reports, 1975-1985	box 152
State Lottery Commission annual report of Beano, 1977, 1982-1984	box 152

Senate Committee on Post Audit and Oversight report: "Toward Expanded Gaming: A Review of Gaming in Massachusetts", 1993	box 152
Off-track betting news reports, 1979-1994	box 152
Report: "Off-track Betting in Massachusetts: Legal and Economic Issues" prepared for the Westwood Group by CCA, 1990	box 152
Legislative Committee on Government Regulations report on off-track betting, 1975	box 152
House Bills 5326 and 6685 on gaming, 1976, 1979	box 152
Correspondence on gaming regulation, 1971-1975	box 152
Report of the Advisory Task Force on the Future of Horse Racing, 1988	box 152
Off-track betting news reports, 1988-1993	box 152
Legal analysis of the Interstate Horseracing Act of 1978 for Massachusetts, 1990	box 152
Report: "The Design and Implementation of Interstate Off-track Wagering" by Killingsworth Associates, 1982	box 152
Rockingham Venture vs. New Hampshire Pari-mutuel Commission, 1986	box 152
New Suffolk Downs Corporation vs. Rockingham Venture Inc. et al., 1986	box 152
Wrentham Racetrack news reports, 1990	box 152
Massachusetts State Racing Commission news reports, 1989-1991	box 152
Report: "Satellite Wagering in Massachusetts" by CCA, 1991	box 152
Lottery news reports, 1979-1996	box 152
Report: "Betting on the Future: The Economic Impact of Legalized Gaming" by Phineas Baxandall and Bruce Sacerdote, 2005	box 152
Sports betting news reports, 1989	box 152
Michigan	
Native American gaming laws, 1998-2002	box 152
Native American gaming news reports, 1994	box 153
Detroit casinos news reports, 1992-1998	box 153
Charitable gaming annual reports, 1982-1984	box 153
Michigan Gaming Control Board annual reports, 1977-1978, 1984, 1992-1993, 2001	box 153
Off-track betting news reports, 1971-1973	box 153
Racing news reports, 1980	box 153
Report of the Governor's Committee on Racing, 1969	box 153

Report: "Pari-mutuel Wagering Demand Model" by Triplecreek Associates, 2003	box 153
Minnesota	
Minnesota Commission on Racing: Governor's Advisory Committee correspondence, 1992	box 153
Charitable gaming news reports, 1990	box 153
Horse racing news reports, 1992	box 153
Native American gaming news reports, 1994	box 153
Lottery news reports, 1991	box 153
Off-track betting news reports, 1971-1991	box 153
Casinos news reports, 1991-1996	box 153
Report: "Minnesota Gambling and Horseracing" presented to the Minnesota Racing Commission, 1997	box 153
Report: "Horse Racing in Minnesota: The Impact of 1988 Changes on the State's Economy" by the Minnesota Department of Revenue, 1989	box 153
Minnesota Racing Commission annual reports, 1984, 1986	box 153
Racing news reports, 1978-1992	box 153
Report: "Lawful Gambling: Program Evaluation Division Office of the Legislative Auditor" by the State of Minnesota, 1990	box 153
Mississippi	
Casino revenues, 2001-2002	box 153
Casinos news reports, 1993-1998	box 153
Mississippi Band of Choctaw Indians: MBCI v. Mississippi correspondence, 1991	box 153
Mississippi Gaming Commission report, 1993	box 153
Gaming legislation, 1989-1990	box 153
Riverboats news reports, 1992-1994	box 153
Report: "Mississippi Casino Entertainment: Will This Market Become a True Destination" by Bear Stearns, 1999	box 153
Missouri	
Casinos news reports, 1994-2004	box 154
Off-track betting news reports, 1971-1990	box 154
Racetracks news reports and reports, 1971-1990	box 154
Report: "The Potential Impact of Horse Racing on the Missouri Economy" by the Office of Research in Regional Economic Development	box 154
Economy by the Office of Research in Regional Economic Development	

at the University of Missouri-Columbia for the Missouri Horse Racing Commission, 1990

Commission, 1990	
Report: "Projections for Attendance and Wagering at St. Louis Racetrack's Planned Facility in Foristell, Missouri" by CCA with project proposals and correspondence, 1979-1989	box 154
Missouri Horse Racing Commission full work plan and report by CCA, 1989	box 154
Riverboats news reports, 1994	box 154
Montana	
Gaming statistics and news reports, 1972-1993	box 154
Montana Department of Justice Gambling Control Division annual report, 1990	box 154
Nebraska	
Report: "Gambling in Nebraska and Neighboring States" by the Nebraska State Racing Commission, 1996	box 154
Keno news reports, 1991	box 154
"State of the Industry" address at the Omaha Convention by J. B. Faulconer, 1978	box 154
Off-track betting news reports and statistics, 1983-1989	box 154
Racing news reports, 1981-1995	box 154
Lottery annual report, 1995	box 154
Video lottery news reports, 1983	box 154
Video lotteries legal analyses, 1983	box 154
Nebraska State Racing Commission annual reports, 1973-1986	box 154
Department of Revenue annual report, 1984	box 154
Nevada	
Black Book news reports, 1978-1979	box 154
Carson City casinos news reports, 1990	box 154
Casinos news reports, 1990-2003	box 154
Pari-mutuel news reports, 1990	box 155
Gaming Control Board list of excluded persons, 1978	box 155
Las Vegas visitor statistics, 2001	box 155
Gaming Control Board gaming abstract, 2001	box 155
Report: "Las Vegas: Getting Ready for the Next Generation" by the Las Vegas Convention and Visitors Authority, 1995	box 155

Las Vegas Marketing Bulletin by the Las Vegas Convention and Visitors Authority, 1991-1994	box 155
Las Vegas news reports, 1989-2003	box 155
Report: "Hospitality and Leisure Executive Report" by Arthur Andersen, 1996	box 155
Las Vegas monorail news reports, 2000	box 155
Reno news reports, 2002	box 155
Summary of the Nevada Gaming Control Act, 1991	box 155
Gaming Control Board: Minimum Internal Control Standards, 2002	box 155
Gaming Control Board: Monthly Gross Revenue report, 1985	box 155
Gaming Control Board quarterly report, 1979	box 156
Gaming Control Board correspondence for project proposals, 1992	box 156
Gaming Control Board economic research: "Direct Levies on Gaming in Nevada" reports, 1976-1979	box 156
Gaming Control Board quarterly reports, 1989-1990	box 156
"Nevada Locals Market" article on casinos, 1996	box 156
Race books news reports, 1989-1994	box 156
Nevada Gaming Commission regulations: NGC Regulation 4.705 amendment, 1991	box 156
Gaming Control Board Regulation 6A, 1985	box 156
State of Nevada Regulations of the Gaming Commission and State Gaming Control Board, 1969	box 156
Reno casinos news reports, 1994	box 156
State of Nevada study of the slot machine route operator industry, 1992	box 156
International Gambling Institute of the University of Nevada, Las Vegas presentation to industry partners, 1994	box 156
University of Nevada, Reno Institute for the Study of Gambling and Commercial Gaming information packets and correspondence, 1996	box 156
Simulcasting news reports, 1979-1983	box 156
Casinos news reports, 1977-1994	box 156
Report: "The Market Potential of the Local Casino Gambling Market" by Lawrence Dandurand, University of Nevada, Las Vegas, 1981	box 156
Abstracts of papers presented at the Fifth National Conference on Gambling and Risk Taking, 1981	box 156
Gaming Control Board economic research, 1983	box 156
Gaming Industry Association of Nevada statistics, 1981	box 156

New Hampshire	
Report: "Final Report on the Impact of Legalized Casino Gambling on the State of New Hampshire" by Urban Systems Inc., 1994	box 157
News reports, 1976-1994	box 157
Sweepstakes annual reports, 1975, 1977-1978	box 157
Lottery annual reports, 1992-1993	box 157
Pari-mutuel Commission annual reports, 1983, 1985	box 157
New Jersey	
News reports, 1978	box 157
Atlantic City news reports, 1990-1998	box 157
New Jersey Casino Control Commission news reports, 1991-1994	box 157
Atlantic City casinos news reports, 1976-1996	box 158
New Jersey Meadowlands correspondence and news reports, 2005	box 158
Report: "A New Day Dawning in Atlantic City" by Bear Stearns, 2002	box 158
Atlantic City Casino Reinvestment Development Authority news reports, 1993-1994	box 158
Atlantic City Department of Planning and Development correspondence, 1995	box 158
Native American casinos news reports, 1995	box 158
Casino tax news reports, 1979	box 158
New Jersey Staff Policy Group on Casino Gambling second interim report, 1977	box 158
New Jersey State Commission of Investigation: "Recommendations on Casino Credit Controls", 1983	box 158
New Jersey State Commission of Investigation report: "The Changing Face of Organized Crime in New Jersey", 2004	box 158
Casino Control Commission news reports, 1994-1995	box 158
Casino Control Commission annual reports, 1979-1988	box 158
Casino Control Commission annual reports, 1989-1995	box 159
Assembly No. 2366, 1977	box 159
Keno news reports, 1993	box 159
Lottery news reports, 1988-1995	box 159
Lottery annual reports, 1977-1978, 1980, 1984, 1992-1993	box 159

	box 159
Casino Control Act, 1991	box 159
Racing news reports, 1979-1994	box 159
Jai Alai news reports, 1979	box 159
Thoroughbred Breeders' Association of New Jersey survey results, 1985	box 159
Marzocca v. Ferone et al. syllabus, 1983	box 159
New Jersey Racing Commission annual reports, 1984, 1986, 1998	box 159
New Jersey Commission of Investigation: inquiry of horse racing, 1986	box 159
Riverboats news reports, 1993-1994	box 159
Simulcasting news reports, 1971-1993	box 159
Sports betting news reports, 1991-1993	box 159
New Jersey Sports Arena news reports, 1983-1991	box 159
Casino financial reports, 1981	box 159
Report: "State and Local Government in the Process of Urban Redevelopment: The Case of Atlantic City" by Carole W. Holden, 1981	box 159
Atlantic City Hotel Association Reports, 1981-1983	box 159
Atlantic City Hotel Association monthly fact sheets, 1983-1984	box 160
Video poker news reports, 1991	box 160
Casino funding news reports, 1989-1991	box 160
New Jersey Commission Annual Reports, 1970-1988	box 160
Assembly State Government, Federal and Interstate Relations, and Veterans' Affairs Committee report on racing, 1977	box 160
First report to the Attorney General of the Racing Task Force, 1977	box 160
Governor's Advisory Commission on Gambling: report and recommendations, 1988	box 160
Commission of Investigation annual reports, 1980-1982	box 160
Senate Bill 2421 for State Lottery Commission Video Lottery Terminals, 2005	box 160
Analysis of the New Jersey racing industry for the New Jersey Racing Commission, 1982	box 161
Atlantic City Convention and Visitors Authority statistics, 2004	box 161
Atlantic City gaming statistics, 1985	box 161
News reports and notes, 1979-1980, 1999	box 161

New Mexico

Casinos news reports, 1996-1999	box 161
Native American gaming news reports, 1996	box 161
Racing news reports, 1982-1995	box 161
Off-track betting news reports, 1976, 1989	box 161
Report: "The Economic Impact of Expanded Gaming on the Horse Race Industry of the State of New Mexico" prepared for the Ruidoso Downs Racetrack by Tottenham and Co., 1994	box 161
State Racing Commission annual report, 1958, 1983-1985, 1991	box 161
Governor's Organized Crime Prevention Commission annual reports, 1980-1982	box 161
Bingo and raffle revenues, 1986	box 161
New York	
Casinos news reports, 2000-2004	box 162
Off-track betting news reports, 1981-1988	box 162
Off-track betting pari-mutuel betting laws, 1971-1987	box 162
Casinos news reports, 1975-2000	box 162
Niagara Falls news reports, 1979	box 162
Onyota'a:ka (Oneida Nation of New York) news report, 1995	box 162
Casino gambling study panel, 1979	box 162
Governor's study on casino gaming, 1979	box 162
Expert testimony on casino gaming, 1979	box 162
Casino gaming reports, 1979	box 162
State Senate Committee on Casino Gaming, 1979	box 162
Assembly casino legislation, 1978-1979	box 162
Public hearing on constitutional amendment authorizing state-operated casinos, 1976	box 162
Casino propositions news reports, 1979	box 162
Public hearing on "Revenue Impact of Casino Gaming in New York State" for the subcommittee on casino gambling, 1986	box 162
Coalition for Casino Gambling: plan for New York City, undated	box 163
Summary of Laventhol and Horwath's second annual conference, 1980	box 163
Casinos news reports, 1997-2000	box 163
New Yorkers for Casinos newsletter, 1979	box 163
"Impact of Casino Gambling on New York State Parimutuel Horseracing" presentation, undated	box 163

Casino condensed income statement, 1977	box 163
Rouge et Noir Resort Management reports, 1978, 1986	box 163
New York gaming statistics compared to other states, undated	box 163
Report: "The Economic Impact of a New York State Casino Gaming Industry" by Program Planners, Inc., 1981	box 163
Report: "Status of Illegal Gambling and Gambling Enforcement in New York City" by Police Commissioner Michael J. Murphy to the Select Legislative Committee on Off-track Betting, 1964	box 163
Bettor population demographics, 1976	box 163
Report: "Interim Report of the Casino Gambling Study Panel" for the State of New York chaired by Gerald W. Lynch, 1979	box 163
Report: "Selected Economic Effects of Casino Gambling Legislation" by the New York Legislative Institute, 1976	box 163
Report: "Marketing Casino Gambling and a Local Lottery in New York City" by the Council of the City of New York for the Committee on Economic Development, 1991	box 163
"Cruise to Nowhere" casino news reports, 1997-1998	box 163
Casino cruise ships news reports, 1995-1998	box 163
New York City Economic Development Corporation request for proposals and consultant contract, undated	box 163
Report: "Legal Gambling in the City of New York" by Eugene Martin Christiansen, 1990	box 163
New York City Council news reports and correspondence, 1990	box 163
Report: "Exploring Legalized Casino Gambling and a Local Lottery" by the New York City Council Committee on Economic Development, 1990	box 163
Commission of Investigation annual report, 1982	box 163
Construction industry news reports, 1982	box 163
Hotels news reports, 1979	box 163
Illegal gaming news reports, 1995-1997	box 163
McKinney's Consolidated Laws of New York Book 2: Constitution Articles 1 and 2, 1979-1980	box 164
Governor Mario Cuomo's message to the legislature, 1984	box 164
Nassau lottery news reports, 1978	box 164
Lottery news reports, 1980-1983	box 164
Video lottery news reports and correspondence, 1981	box 164
Video gaming news reports, 1981-1982	box 164
New York Lottery request for proposals, 2001	box 164

Lottery news reports, 1992-1999	box 164
Lottery news reports, 1976-1978	box 164
Lottery financial statistics, 1982-1993	box 164
New York Lottery annual reports, 1976-1985, 1991-1995	box 164
Personal income in areas and counties, 1976	box 164
State of New York Advisory Commission on Racing in the 21st Century report, 1993	box 164
New York State Task Force on Casino Gambling report to the Governor, 1996	box 165
New York State Senate Standing Committee on Racing, Gaming and Wagering annual reports, 2002-2003, 2005	box 165
New York City Off-track Betting Corporation annual reports, 1982-1983, 1986, 1992-1994, 1997-1998	box 165
Report: "The Thoroughbred Racing Industry in New York State: A Policy Paper" by the New York City Off-track Betting Corporation, 1978	box 165
State Comptroller: fiscal reports, 2000-2001	box 165
State Comptroller: state gambling policies, 2000	box 165
Riverboats news reports, 1994	box 165
Agriculture and New York State Horse Breeding Development Fund annual reports, 1977-1982	box 165
New York Racing Association financial statements, 1980-1986	box 166
Report: New York State Racing and Wagering Board report on simulcasting and off-track betting, 1982	box 166
Report: New York State Racing and Wagering Board report on simulcasting, 1986	box 166
Racing legislation, 1990	box 166
Horse census, 1978	box 166
Racing coverage on television, 1979-1982	box 166
Report: "Report to the Governor: Meeting New York Harness Racing Needs" by R. Wayne Diesel (Director of the Budget), Vincent Tese (Commissioner of Economic Development), and Richard F. Corbisiero Jr. (Chairman, Racing and Wagering Board), 1987	box 166
New York State Equine Survey, 1978	box 166
New York State Horse Industry Planning, Development and Financing Agency bill draft, 1980	box 166
Racing news reports, 1989-1996	box 166
Report: New York State Thoroughbred Breeding and Development Fund Corporation report, 1992	box 166

Report: "Taking Thoroughbred Racing into the 21st Century" by the New York Racing Association, 1997	box 166
New York Horsemen: Parity news reports, 1978-1982	box 166
Jai Alai news reports, 1978-1979	box 166
Report: "Report of the Governor's Commission on the Future of Horse Racing in New York State", 1973	box 166
New York Racing Association financial statements, 1980-1986	box 166
New York Racing Association financial statements, 1990-1998	box 166
New York State annual reports on simulcasting, 1993	box 167
State Senate Committee on Racing, Gaming and Wagering annual report, 2004	box 167
Report: "On the Future of Thoroughbred Racing in New York" by the New York Racing Association, 1992	box 167
Report: "The New York Racing Association: Racing in New York, Past Present Future", 1997	box 167
New York State Racing and Wagering Board annual reports, 1985-1988	box 167
New York State Racing and Wagering Board annual reports, 1989-1990, 1992-1993, 1998	box 167
New York State Thoroughbred Breeding and Development Fund Corporation reports, 1977-1978, 1981, 1998	box 167
Thoroughbred Breeding Fund internal audit news reports, 1982	box 168
Report: "Thoroughbred Breeding in New York State: an Analysis" by the Task Force to Study and Evaluate the Pari-mutuel Racing and Breeding Industry, 1981	box 168
Lottery annual report, 1983-1984	box 168
New York State Thoroughbred Breeding and Development Fund Corporation audit report, 1981	box 168
Slot machines news reports, 1976-1981	box 168
Turcotte v. Fell and the New York Racing Association, New York Court of Appeals court opinion, 1986	box 168
Report: "Study of Betting on Sports in New York City" by the Fund for the City of New York Quayle Survey	box 168
Department of Taxation and Finance annual statistical review, 1978-1986	box 168
Telephone betting news reports, 1996	box 168
Underground economy articles, 1980-1981	box 168
North Carolina	
Native American gaming news reports, 1995	box 168

North Dakota	
Bingo statistics, 1982	box 168
Casino news reports, 1984	box 168
Charitable gaming news reports, 1985	box 168
Racing news reports, 1992-2000	box 168
Simulcasting news reports, undated	box 168
North Dakota Games of Chance reports of activities, 1983-1987, 1990	box 168
Ohio	
Casinos news reports, 1980-1994	box 168
Lottery financial statistics, 1986-1993	box 168
Simulcasting news reports, 1980-1996	box 168
Telephone betting news reports, 1995	box 169
Scientific Games Inc. v. MCA Games Inc. et al., 1978	box 169
Lottery Commission annual report, 1992	box 169
Oklahoma	
Racing news reports, 1981-1989	box 169
Horse Racing Commission annual report, 1984	box 169
Oregon	
Off-track betting news reports, 1980-2003	box 169
Lottery news reports, 1992-1996	box 169
Lottery financial statistics, 1996-1997	box 169
Video lottery statistics, 1992-1994	box 169
Lottery annual report, 1985	box 169
Racing Commission annual report, 1995	box 169
Report: Report of the State Debt Policy Advisory Commission, 2005	box 169
Pennsylvania	
Riverboats news reports, 1996	box 169
Racing news reports, 1989-1990	box 169
Report: "Teletheaters in Pennsylvania" by Eugene Martin Christiansen, 1987	box 169
Pennsylvania State Harness Racing Commission annual reports, 1982-1992	box 169
Horse Racing Commission annual reports, 1982-1987	box 169

Horse Racing Commission horse racing and harness racing annual reports, 1988-1992	box 169
Report: "The Economic Impact of Horse Racing on the Economy of Pennsylvania" by the Institute of State and Regional Affairs, 2001	box 169
Casinos news reports, 1994-1995	box 169
Lottery statistics, 1993	box 169
Riverboats news reports, 1991-1995	box 169
Report: "The Riverboat Gaming Industry and the Implications for Philadelphia and Pennsylvania" by Ernst and Young, 1995	box 170
Off-track betting news reports, 1988-1990	box 170
Survey of likely voters in Pennsylvania about their attitudes towards legalized gaming, 1994	box 170
Puerto Rico	
Hotels and casinos news reports, 1981-1982	box 170
Off-track betting correspondence and news reports, 1971-1974	box 170
Racing news reports, undated	box 170
Laws of Puerto Rico (Title 15-16) section 1 to 700, 1982	box 170
Rhode Island	
News reports, 1992-1994	box 170
Lottery reports, 1977-1978, 1992	box 170
Report: Governor's Task Force on Racing, 1976	box 170
Narragansett Indian Tribe of Rhode Island news reports, 1994	box 170
South Carolina	
News reports, 1971-2000	box 170
Report: "Video Poker in South Carolina" special report by the Strom Thurmond Institute, 1994	box 170
South Dakota	
Gaming revenues, 1989-1994	box 170
Gaming statistics monthly summaries, 1989-1995	box 170
Commission on Gaming annual reports, 1990-1993	box 170
Senate bills, 1989	box 170
Commission on Gaming revenue summaries, 1989-1995	box 170
News reports, 1989-1995	box 170
Racing Commission annual report, 1985	box 170

Lottery quarterly reports, 1993-1994	box 170
Lottery annual reports, 1989-1993	box 170
Tennessee	
News reports, 1989	box 170
Horse racing news reports, 1979, 1993	box 170
Texas	
Greyhound racing news reports, 1988-1991	box 170
Lone Star Greyhound Park financial report, 1989	box 170
Report: "Economic Benefits of the Greyhound Racing Industry for the State of Texas" prepared for the Greyhound Racing Association of Texas by Business and Industrial Planning Associates, 1986	box 170
Lottery news reports, 1991	box 171
Casinos news reports, 1991-1995	box 171
Houston casinos news reports, 1994	box 171
Fort Worth tourism brochures, undated	box 171
House Bill 54 regarding the state lottery, 1991	box 171
Special legislative report, 1990	box 171
Racing legislation news reports, 1991	box 171
Riverboats news reports, 1991	box 171
Texas Council on Problem and Compulsive Gambling annual helpline report press release, undated	box 171
Racing news reports, 1990-1996	box 171
Off-track betting news reports, 1988	box 171
Report: "An Analysis of the Economic Impact of Horse Racing on the State of Texas" by D. J. Slottje and Kathy Hayes, Southern Methodist University Department of Economics prepared for the American Quarter Horse Council, undated	box 171
United States	
Legislation on gaming from the 102nd Congress, 1991	box 171
Committee on Ways and Means: cigarette taxation and smuggling, 1978	box 171
House Committee on Small Business report: "National Impact of Casino Proliferations", 1994	box 171
Internal Revenue Service: "Estimates of Income Unreported on Individual Income Tax Returns", 1979	box 171
Census data, 1993	box 171

General Accounting Office: "Interim Report on Internet Gaming", 2002

	box 171
General Accounting Office: "Tax Policy, a Profile of the Indian Gaming Industry", 1997	box 171
General Accounting Office: "Internet Gambling, an Overview of the Issues", 2002	box 171
General Accounting Office: "Impact of Gambling, Economic Effects more Measurable than Social Effects", 2000	box 171
National lottery news reports, 1991-1993	box 171
House Resolution 556: "Unlawful Internet Gambling Funding Prohibition Act" news report, 2001	box 171
Analysis of internet gaming in Nevada relating to Assembly Bill 466, 2002	box 171
News reports, 1978-1995	box 172
Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs Subcommittee on Intergovernmental Relations: lotteries testimony, 1984	box 172
Federal Interstate Horse Racing Act of 1978, 1978	box 172
Professional and Amateur Sports Protection Act, 1992	box 172
Withholding Tax Gambling Bill, 1992	box 172
Report: "Organized Criminal Influence in Horseracing" by the Select Committee on Crime, 1973	box 172
Report: "Taxation of Thoroughbred Racing" by Rienzi Wilson Jennings, 1949	box 172
Racing news reports, 1991-1992	box 172
Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations of the United States Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs: hearing on the illegal use of video gambling machines, 1984	box 172
Utah	
News reports, 1992	box 172
Vermont	
Lottery news reports and annual report, 1978-1992	box 172
Racing news reports, 1978, 1992	box 172
Virginia	
Address to the National Horsemen's Seminar sponsored by the Virginia Horse Council by Paul Screvane, 1976	box 172
Legislation, 1988-1994	box 172
Report: "Provisions of the Code of Virginia Relating to Horse Racing and Pari-mutuel Wagering in the Commonwealth" by the Joint Subcommittee, House Document No. 46, 1991	box 172

Racing news reports, 1971-1996	box 172
Lottery news reports, 1983-1993	box 173
Off-track betting news reports, 1988-1992	box 173
Washington	
Gambling Commission annual reports, 1981, 1983-1984	box 173
Report to the Governor's Ad Hoc Committee on Gambling, 1973	box 173
Report: "1990 Market Profile and Economic Impact of Seattle-King County Overnight Visitors" for the Seattle-King County Convention and Visitors Bureau, 1991	box 173
Gaming news reports, 1980-1993	box 173
Casino news reports, 1998	box 173
Gambling1973 Act, 1973	box 173
Lottery news reports, 1982-1983	box 173
Lottery annual reports, 1984-1986	box 173
Report: "Preliminary Analysis of Lottery Players" by the Washington State Lottery, 1983	box 173
Racing news reports, 1981-1995	box 173
Horse Council packet, 1987	box 173
West Virginia	
News reports, 1994-1999	box 173
Gaming news reports, 1990	box 173
Off-track betting news reports, 1981-1991	box 173
Video lottery terminals news reports, 1992-1993	box 173
Lottery news reports, 1986-1994	box 173
Racing news reports, 1978-1988	box 173
Gaming statistics, 1994-1995	box 173
State Racing Commission annual report, 1984	box 173
Report: "The Economic Contribution of the Thoroughbred Horse Industry to the State of West Virginia" by Pugh-Roberts Associates for the Charles Town Turf Club, 1978	box 173
Wisconsin	
Gaming news reports, 1988-1996	box 173
Greyhound racing news reports, 1988-1989	box 173
Native American gaming news reports, 1994	box 173

Gaming legislation, 1987	box 173
Racing news reports, 1988	box 173
Riverboats news reports, 1989	box 173
Wisconsin Racing Board Application for License Pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes, undated	box 173
Report: "The Impact of Indian Casino Gambling on Metropolitan Green Bay" by the Wisconsin Policy Research Institute, 1997	box 173
Wyoming	
Pari-mutuel Commission annual report, 1985	box 173
Simulcasting news reports, 1989	box 173

International laws and gaming regulation, 1948 to 2004

Physical Description: 7.03 Cubic Feet (11 boxes)

Physical Description: 6.00 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: Materials include news reports, totalizator reports, and reports of private organizations concerning legal and illegal gambling in various countries from 1948 to 2004 collected by Eugene Martin Christiansen. The countries most represented in the materials are Australia, the United Kingdom, Hong Kong, Germany, Japan, Mexico, South Africa, and Spain. The topics include gambling legalization or illegalization, horse racing, lotteries, pari-mutuel wagering, and possible investment in casinos by multinational companies, as well as entertainment topics such as television markets, films, and vacation resorts.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged alphabetically by country, region, or major municipality.

Title/Description	Containers
Abu Dhabi racing news reports, 1994	box 174
African lotteries news reports, 1991	box 174
Antigua news reports, 2000	box 174
Argentina news reports, 1993-1999	box 174
Australia	
Report: "Report of the Royal Commissioner Appointed to Inquire into Off-the-Course Betting" for the Governor of Victoria, 1959	box 174
Off-track betting news reports, 1977-1992	box 174
University of Western Sydney-MacArthur: Australian Institute for Gambling Studies news reports, 1992	box 174
Casino news reports, 1976-1996	box 174
Reports: "A Risky Business: Political Control of Australian Casinos?" by	box 174

Reports: "A Risky Business: Political Control of Australian Casinos?" by Jan McMillen; "The Evolution of Gambling Laws in Australia" by Jan McMillen and William R. Eadington; "The Differences Between Casino Marketing Strategies in the United States of America and Australia" by John Beagle; "Operations, Data Processing and General Report for the Six Months to 31st January 1987"; "Expenditure on Legal Gambling" by Bryan Haig, 1986-1987

Gaming agencies annual reports, 1984-1986	box 174
Proceedings of the Inaugural Conference of the National Association for Gambling Studies at Griffith University, 1985	box 174
Report: Select Committee on the Establishment of a Casino, Legislative Assembly for the Australian Capital Territory, 1989	box 174
Outline for Social Impact Study by Gary Punch for the Social Impact of the Casino Development proposal, 1988	box 174
Regulations and legislation, 1983-1984	box 174
Papers presented at the Australian National University Public Affairs Conference in Canberra:, 1984	box 174
Australian Capital Territory Casino Control Ordinance of 1988, 1988	box 175
International Gaming and Wagering Business report on Australia and New Zealand, 1995	box 175
Australian Institute for Gambling Research Pamphlet, undated	box 175
New South Wales Totalizator Agency Board news release, 1976	box 175
New South Wales Totalizator Agency Board annual report, 1981	box 175
Western Australia Totalisator Agency Board: Operations, Data Processing, and General Report, 1987	box 175
New York City Off-track Betting System Review of Australian Tote Study, 1977	box 175
Totalizator Agency Board of Victoria: Interstate Bet Types and Operations Procedures, 1986	box 175
Australian Capital Territory Gaming and Liquor Authority annual report, 1982	box 175
Totalisator Administration Board of Queensland annual reports, 1977, 1980, 1983, 1987, 1997-1999	box 175
New South Wales Totalizator Agency Board annual reports, 1976-1987	box 175
South Australian Totalizator Agency Board annual report, 1983	box 176
Tasmanian Totalizator Agency Board annual reports, 1977, 1983	box 176
Western Australia Totalizator Agency Board annual reports, 1975-1984	box 176
Victoria Totalizator Agency Board annual reports, 1970-1986	box 176
Report: "The Impact of the Introduction of Lotteries on Preexisting Forms of Gaming" in Victoria, undated	box 176
Horse racing pamphlets, 1983-1984	box 176
Report: "The Evolution of Gambling Laws in Australia" by William R. Eadington and Jan McMillen, 1986	box 176
Austria news reports, 1979-2000	box 176

Austria lottery news reports, 1996	box 176
Bahamas news reports, 1979-2004	box 176
Belgium news reports, 1981-1999	box 176
Brazil	
Casinos news reports, 1993-1994	box 176
Racing news reports, 1985-1995	box 176
Lotteries news reports, 1993-1998	box 176
Bingo news reports, undated	box 176
Burma news report, 1993	box 176
Cambodia news report, 1994	box 176
Caribbean gambling news reports, 1991	box 178
Chile racing news reports, undated	box 178
China	
Movie news reports, 1994-1996	box 179
Television news reports, 1996	box 179
Gambling news reports, 1982-1995	box 179
Casino news reports, 1995-1996	box 179
Racing news reports, 1994-1996	box 179
Entertainment industry reform news report, 1997	box 179
Colombia news reports, 1996	box 179
Cyprus casinos news reports, 1978	box 179
Czech Republic news reports, 1995-1999	box 179
Denmark racing news reports, 1981	box 179
Dominican Republic casino news reports, 1994	box 179
Eastern European lotteries news reports, 1991	box 179
Egypt gaming news reports, 1982	box 179
England and the United Kingdom	
Racing news reports, 1980-1996	box 179
British Bloodstock Agency news reports, 1981	box 179
British Jockey Club news reports, 1980-1992	box 179
Horserace Betting Levy Board news reports, 1977-1991	box 179
Horserace Betting Levy Board report, 1981	box 179

International Racing Bureau correspondence, 1982	box 179
Ladbrokes news reports, 1979-1981	box 179
Films news reports, 1995	box 179
Central Independent Television news reports, 1992	box 179
Casino news reports, 1982-1994	box 179
Gaming news reports, 1978	box 179
Roland W. Rowland news reports, 1983	box 179
Report: "Casinos and Bingo Clubs: A Consultation Paper" by the Home Office, 1996	box 179
"Gambling Statistics: Great Britain 1968-1978", 1980	box 179
Casinos news reports, 1993-1999	box 179
Betting and Gaming Act, 1960 and a report: "Gambling Since 1960" by the Churches' Council on Gambling, 1962	box 179
Report: "Compulsive Gambling in Britain" by Joseph M. Kelly, 1988	box 179
Report: "General Betting Duty: Off-course Bookmaking" by Customs and Excise, 1986	box 179
Report: "The Law of Betting, Gaming and Lotteries" by Colin Milner Smith and Stephen Philip Monkcom, 1987	box 179
Report: "A History of the Taxation of Gambling in the United Kingdom 1926-1975" by Customs and Excise	box 179
Lotteries news reports, 1994-1995	box 179
Off-track betting news reports, 1980-1993	box 179
Europe	
Gambling statistics, 1994	box 179
Lotteries news reports, 1992-1994	box 179
European Community news reports, 1991	box 179
Finland racing news reports, 1981-1992	box 179
France racing statistics, 1999	box 180
France racing news reports, 1965-1981	box 180
Georgia news report, 1992	box 180
Germany	
Report: "A Comparison of German and Austrian Casinos and Slot Machine Operations" by Joseph M. Kelly, 1988	box 180
Casino news reports, 1986-1999	box 180

Report: "Casinos and their Public: Public Knowledge, Prejudices, and Experiences with Casinos" by the Allensbach Institute of Demography, 1981	box 180
Hamburg Harness Racing news reports, 1979-1980	box 180
Horse racing news reports, 1994-1995	box 180
Sports betting news reports, 1981	box 180
Films news reports, 1995	box 180
Slot machines news reports, 1995	box 180
Report: "The Legal Regulation of Gambling and Slot Machines in European Countries" by Verlag W. Kohlhammer (in German), 1981	box 180
Report: "For Division of Powers Between Federal and State Governments in the Casino Law" by Heinrich Niestegge (in German), 1983	box 180
Greece casino news reports, 1995-1999	box 180
Report: "Investment in Greece" by KPMG, 1993	box 180
Holland casino news reports, 1992-1999	box 180
Hong Kong	
Royal Hong Kong Jockey Club news reports, 1984-2000	box 180
Royal Hong Kong Jockey Club and Japan Racing Association news reports, 1996	box 180
Royal Hong Kong Jockey Club correspondence, 1974-1989	box 180
Royal Hong Kong Jockey Club Pari-mutuel Convention and Technical Conference, 1984	box 181
Royal Hong Kong Jockey Club annual reports, 1979, 1987	box 181
Royal Hong Kong Jockey Club "Rules Concerning the Conduct of Betting and Cash Sweeps", 1977	box 181
Gaming and Wagering Business edition on Hong Kong, 1990	box 181
Royal Hong Kong Jockey Club proposal for the development of handheld betting terminals in a telephone betting environment, 1986	box 181
Racing news reports, 1978-1991	box 181
Hungary news reports, 1981-1999	box 181
Casino Budapest packet, undated	box 181
Iceland films pamphlets, 1994-1996	box 181
India gambling news reports, 1976-1994	box 181
India television news reports, 1996	box 181
Royal Western India Turf Club annual report, 1958	box 181
I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	

	box 181
International gaming news reports, 1992	box 181
Iran casino news reports, 1976	box 181
Iran racing news reports, 1978	box 181
Iraq news report, 1991	box 181
Ireland racing news reports, 1980-1989	box 181
Israel casinos news reports, undated	box 181
Jamaica racing news reports, 1973-1986	box 181
Japan	
Casinos correspondence, undated	box 181
Cable television news reports, 1995-1996	box 181
Gaming news reports, 1984-1993	box 181
Off-track betting news reports, 1970-1981	box 181
Proposals for gambling establishments, 2002	box 181
Movies news reports, 1996	box 181
Racing news reports, 1978-1993	box 181
Racing reports, 1976, 1991	box 181
Jordan casino news reports, 1998	box 182
Kuwait news reports, 1982-1984	box 182
Laos news reports, 1994	box 182
Lebanon news reports, 1994	box 182
Liechtenstein news reports, 1998	box 182
Macao casinos news reports, 1985-1998	box 182
Malaysia casino news reports, 1991-1994	box 182
Malaysia racing news reports, undated	box 182
Malta news reports, 1995	box 182
Mexico	
Casinos news reports, 1984-1995	box 182
Gaming news reports, 1995-1996	box 182
Nuevo Laredo Downs Race Track news reports, 1985-1988	box 182
Organized crime news reports, 1979	box 182
Off-track betting news reports, 1979-1982	box 182

Monaco casino news reports, 1978-1982	box 182
Mongolia news reports, 1999	box 182
Nepal news reports, 1994	box 182
Netherlands casinos news reports, 1984-1995	box 182
Nicaragua casinos news reports, 1996	box 182
Nigeria correspondence, 1981	box 182
Norway films reports, 1996	box 182
Norway lottery news reports, 1991	box 182
Pakistan news reports, 1977	box 182
Report: "Proposed Introduction of Casino Gaming in Pakistan" by NKL Services Limited, 1989	box 182
Panama news reports, 1988	box 182
Peru casinos news reports, 1997	box 182
Philippines news reports, 1977-2000	box 182
Poland casino news reports, 1992-1997	box 182
Poland lottery news reports, undated	box 182
Poland racing news reports, 1989-1992	box 182
Portugal news reports, 1989-1998	box 182
Portugal casinos news reports, 1996	box 182
Russia	
Moscow casinos news reports, 1990-1996	box 183
Lotteries news reports, 1993	box 183
News reports, 1983-1989	box 183
Lotteries news reports, undated	box 183
South Africa	
Financial reports, 1994	box 183
"Gaming for Africa" magazine articles, 1996-1999	box 183
Germiston-Benoi Racing Clubs annual report, 1978	box 183
Racing news reports, 1980-1993	box 183
South African Turf Club correspondence, 1981-1982	box 183
Report: Lotteries and Gambling Board, 1995	box 183
Casinos news reports, 1983-1996	box 183
C4- A	

	box 183
South Korea casino news reports, 1999	box 183
South Korea news reports, 1979, 1996	box 182
Spain	
Bingo news reports, undated	box 183
Casino news reports, 1977-1997	box 183
Lotteries news reports, 1983-1990	box 183
Report: "Gambling in Spain: The Unplanned Revolution" by Jose L. Guirao, 1984	box 183
Report: "On-track and Off-track Betting in Horse-Racing in Spain" by Bufete Roig Aran, undated	box 184
St. Croix greyhound racing invoices, 1989	box 184
Sweden lottery news reports, 1993	box 184
Sweden racing news reports, 1978	box 184
Switzerland casino news reports, 1992-1999	box 184
Taiwan news reports, 1989-1990	box 184
Thailand news reports, 1979	box 184
Tinian news reports, 1991-1992	box 184
Trinidad news reports, 1990	box 184
Turkey news reports, 1989-1998	box 184
Report: "New Gambling Markets in Turkey" by Nigel Kent-Lemon, 1987	box 184
Venezuela news reports, 1988-1991	box 184
Virgin Islands	
Correspondence, 1994	box 184
Diamond Keturah Resort investment summary, 1994	box 184
Amendments from the Committee on Economic Development, Agriculture and Consumer Protection, 1994	box 184
Bill no. 20-0399: The Casino Control Act of 1994, 1994	box 184
Report: "Feasibility Analysis of the Proposed Diamond Keturah Resort Hotel, St. Croix, US Virgin Islands" for the Palm Shores Venture Group, 1994	box 184

^ Return to Table of Contents

Racetrack, casino, and hotel files, 1950 to 2009

Physical Description: 19.82 Cubic Feet (31 boxes)

Physical Description: 16.80 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: Materials include news reports, racetrack annual reports, hotel and casino annual reports, correspondence, and research notes about racetracks, casinos, and hotels from 1950 to 2009 collected by Eugene Martin Christiansen. The materials consist of newspaper articles about building new racetracks and casinos, the impacts of building new gambling establishments, tourism, market research, companies interested in purchasing or selling gaming ventures, and the events held at certain venues.

Arrangement: The series is organized into two subseries: Subseries V.A. Racetracks and racing files, 1950-2009; Subseries V.B. Casinos and hotels files, 1969-2006.

Racetracks and racing files, 1950 to 2009

Physical Description: 8.95 Cubic Feet (14 boxes)

Physical Description: 7.60 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: Materials include news reports, racetrack annual reports, correspondence, and research notes about racetracks from 1950 to 2009 collected by Eugene Martin Christiansen. The materials are comprised of newspaper articles about new racetracks, refurbished racetracks, companies buying or selling racetracks, the economic futures of horse and dog racing, and racing events. The materials also include reports on market research, economic impacts, and feasibility of buying or constructing racetracks in certain localities.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Containers
Account wagering news report, 2000	box 185
Advisory Commission on Racing in the 21st Century report to the Governor and Legislature of the State of New York on harness racing and thoroughbred purses, 1994	box 185
Association pour la Formation Professionelle des Personnels de L'Institution des Courses de Chevaux correspondence, 1984	box 185
The All-Sports Record Book horseracing rules, 1950	box 185
American Championship Racing Series correspondence, news reports, and financial projections, 1991-1993	box 185
American Greyhound Track Operators statistics and analyses of pari-mutuel taxes, 1968-1993	box 185
American Horse Council reports, correspondence, and directories, 1977-1993	box 185
American Horse Racing Federation correspondence and news reports, 1992	box 186
AmericaTab news reports, 2002-2003	box 186
American Quarter Horse Association information sheets, 1992-1998	box 186
Anderson Park Inc. news report, 1993	box 186
Aqueduct news reports, 1991	box 186
Arena Leisure news reports, 2000-2001	box 186
Arlington news reports, 1991-2004	box 186
Association of Racing Commissioners news reports, 1988	box 186

Association of Racing Commissioners annual reports, 1973-2003	box 186
Association of Racing Commissioners proceedings booklets, 1980, 1985-1986	box 186
Atlantic City Race Course news reports, 1980-1988	box 186
Autotote Systems Incorporated news reports, 1992-1999	box 186
Backlash against race tracks news report, 1997	box 186
Bandera Downs news reports, 1988-1991	box 186
Bay Meadows news reports, 1988-1999	box 186
Belmont news reports, 1991-1993	box 186
Beulah news report, 1988	box 186
Birmingham Turf Club news reports, 1988-1991	box 186
Bluffs Run news report, 1988	box 187
Bowie joint venture news reports, correspondence, and report, 1979-1984	box 187
Brandywine Sports annual report, 1983	box 187
Breeder's Cup news reports, 1992-2000	box 187
Broadbent news report, 1992	box 187
R. H. Bruskin Associates market research files, undated	box 187
Calder news reports, 1978-1993	box 187
Caliente news reports and correspondence, 1983-1995	box 187
California Horsemen's Benevolent and Protective Association news reports, 1993	box 187
California Horse Racing Board questionnaire, 1997	box 187
California Jockey Companies annual report, 1983	box 187
Calumet news reports, 1991-1992	box 187
Canterbury Downs news reports, 1983-1999	box 187
Capital District Regional OTB Corp. news reports and statistics, 1991-1993	box 187
Centennial Race Track news reports, 1981	box 187
Charles Town Raceway news reports, 1978-2000	box 187
China Project from Raceway Services International assessment, 1989	box 187
Churchill Downs: Bear Stearns financial analysis, 2001	box 187
Colonial Cup news report, 1977	box 187
Cornell Equine Research memorandum, 1981	box 187
Deauville news report, 1992	box 187

DeBartolo Corp. news reports, 1991-1993	box 187
Del Mar Race Course news reports, 1988-1992	box 187
Delaware North news reports, statistics, and correspondence, 1979-1996	box 187
Delta Downs news report, 2002	box 187
Detroit Race Course news reports, 1985	box 187
Dubuque Racing Association news reports, correspondence, and reports, 1987-1995	box 187
Dueling Grounds news reports, 1993	box 187
El Commandante news reports, 1973-1988	box 187
El Primero news report, 1985	box 188
Ellis Park news reports, 1993	box 188
Equibase news reports and pamphlets, 1991-1993	box 188
Equivest news report, 1989	box 188
Evry packet, 1988	box 188
Exhibition Park news reports, correspondence, and reports, 1988-1999	box 188
Fair Grounds (Louisiana) news reports, 1980-1989	box 188
Fairplex Park news reports, 1988-1993	box 188
Fasig-Tipton news reports, 1991-1992	box 188
Finger Lakes news report, 1989	box 188
Firestone Corp correspondence and news reports, 1990-1991	box 188
Flagler Dog Track news reports, 1979	box 188
Foxboro Raceway news reports and preliminary report, 1996	box 188
Freehold Raceway news report, 1977	box 188
Garden State Park news reports, 1993-2000	box 188
Haras Santa Ana Do Rio Grande (Gavea Racetrack) news report, 1992	box 188
Gibraltar Pari-mutuel Inc. report, 1984	box 188
Gladstone Associates correspondence, 1979	box 188
Golden Gate Fields news reports, 1991-1992	box 188
Green Mountain Racetrack news report, 1994	box 188
Greenwood Racing news reports, 1998-1999	box 188
Gulf and Western Industries Inc. news reports and reports, 1974-1977	box 188
Gulfstream Park news reports, 1978-2002	box 188
H. 1144 1070	

	box 188
Harness Tracks of America directories, notes, and correspondence, 1974-1998	box 188
Hazel Park Harness Raceway wagering analysis, 1977-1981	box 188
Hialeah Park news reports, 1981-2000	box 188
Hollywood Park news reports, 1977-1997	box 189
Hollywood Park financial reports, 1994-1999	box 189
Hong Kong Jockey Club news reports, 1997-2004	box 189
Hoosier Park handle statistics, 1996	box 189
Houston Racing Commission research, 1989	box 189
Houston Turf Club business application, 1989	box 189
Hubbard Group news reports, 1992	box 190
Imar Publications news reports and correspondence, 1977-1979	box 190
International Thoroughbred Breeders financial filings, 1984-1995	box 190
International Thoroughbred Breeders news reports, 1987-1995	box 190
Jackson County, Missouri: "Application to the Missouri Horse Racing Commission for Class A and Class B Licenses by Jackson County, Missouri" by Killingsworth Management Co., 1987	box 190
Japan Racing Association news reports, pamphlets, and statistics, 1973-2001	box 191
Jefferson Downs news reports, 1993	box 191
The Jockey Club news reports and fact books, 1975-2009	box 191
Jockey's Guild correspondence and news report, 1981	box 191
Peter Johns and Associates report, 1989	box 191
Keeneland statistics and news reports, 1989-1995	box 191
Kentucky Horse Center correspondence, news reports, and statistics, 1989	box 191
Keystone, Pennsylvania news reports, 1979-1986	box 191
Killingsworth, Liddy, and Co. news reports and correspondence, 1979-1989	box 191
Ladbrokes correspondence and news reports, 1984-2001	box 191
Laurel Raceway news reports, 1978-1994	box 191
Les Bois Park news report, 1992	box 192
Liberty Bell Racing Association news report and Securities and Exchange Commission filing, 1984-1986	box 192
Lincoln Greyhound Track: speech delivered by Timothy Leuschner, 1993	box 192
Lone Star Jockey Club news reports, 1992-1994	box 192

Longacres Park news reports, 1992-1993	box 192
Los Alamitos Race Course news reports and Securities and Exchange Commission filing, 1993	box 192
Louisiana Downs news reports, 1995	box 192
Louisville Downs news reports, 1980-2003	box 192
Manor Downs news report, 1988	box 192
Maryland Jockey Club news report, 1994	box 192
McKinsey Report news reports, 1991	box 192
The Meadowlands news reports, annual reports, and statistics, 1977-2002	box 192
The Meadows correspondence and packet, 1994	box 192
MI Entertainment (Magna International) news reports and prospectus, 1999-2004	box 192
Menomonee Falls financial projections, 1989	box 192
Mexico Racing news report, 1999	box 193
Mid-State Raceway Inc. Securities and Exchange Commission filing and news report, 1984	box 193
Monmouth news reports, 1975-1995	box 193
Monticello Raceway news reports and audit, 1974-2004	box 193
Morven Park news report, 1992	box 193
Mountaineer Park news reports, 1992-2001	box 193
Multnomah Kennel Club news reports and Securities and Exchange Commission filing, 1983-1988	box 193
Narraganset Park news reports, 1977-1981	box 193
National Business Organization news report, 1993	box 193
National District Attorneys Association correspondence, 1981	box 193
National Horsemen's Benevolent and Protective Association news report, 1993	box 193
National Thoroughbred Association news reports and pamphlets, 1995-2001	box 193
National Thoroughbred Racing Association news reports and business plan summary, 1996-2001	box 193
New School for Social Research report on legal sports betting, undated	box 193
New York bookmaking news reports, 1999	box 193
New York City Off-track Betting Corporation news reports, statistics, and reports, 1978-2005	box 193
New York Racing Association financial statements, reports, and correspondence, 1978-2005	box 194

New York State Racing and Wagering reports, 1978-2005	box 194
North American Judges and Stewards penalty point system, undated	box 194
North Carolina Thoroughbred Racing Action Committee news report, 2000	box 194
Northfield Park correspondence and news report, 1986-1993	box 194
Oaklawn Park news reports and preliminary report, 1988-1994	box 194
Ogden Corp. news reports, 1989-1999	box 194
Ontario Horse Racing Industry Association news reports, 1998	box 194
Ontario Racing Commission reports, 1996-2003	box 194
Orient Corp. news report, 1992	box 194
Patriot American Hospitality Inc. news reports, 1997-1999	box 194
Penn National Gaming financial reports, 1994-2002	box 195
Penn National Gaming annual reports, 1994-2000	box 195
Phoenix Greyhound Racing Foundation reports, 1988-1995	box 195
Philadelphia Park news reports, 1990-1998	box 195
Pick 7 (Breeders Cup) news report, 1992	box 195
Pimlico correspondence and news report, 1976-1994	box 195
Pinnacle Park news report, 1992	box 195
Plainfield Greyhound Park statistics, 1995	box 195
Playfair news report, 1981	box 195
Pari-mutuel Urbain news report, 2002	box 195
Pompano Park correspondence and news reports, 1987	box 195
Portland Meadows news reports, 1992-1998	box 195
Prairie Meadows news reports, 1989-2000	box 195
Prince William Citizens for Horse Racing correspondence, 1989	box 195
Racing Network news reports, 2000	box 195
Racing Corporation of America financial report, 1990	box 196
Regap Inc. news reports, 1985	box 196
Remington Park news reports, reports, and correspondence, 1988-1998	box 196
Retama Park news reports, 1993-1996	box 196
Rhulen Agency correspondence, 1983-1986	box 196
River Downs news report, 1995	box 196
 Riverside Downs news report, 1992	box 196

Rockingham Park news reports, 1980-1992	box 196
Roosevelt Raceway news reports, 1988	box 196
Rosecroft Raceway statistics and news reports, 1989-1994	box 196
Sam Houston Race Park news reports, 1994	box 196
San Juan Racing Association reports and news reports, 1971-1988	box 196
Santa Anita news reports, 1980-1997	box 196
Santa Anita annual reports, 1973-1993	box 196
Santa Anita Securities and Exchange Commission filings, 1979, 1983	box 196
Saratoga Springs news reports, 1991-1994	box 196
Simeone Properties news report, 1990	box 196
Simulcast Racing Network Inc. news report, 1996	box 196
Spendthrift prospectuses and news reports, 1983-1999	box 197
Sportsman's Park news reports, 1977-1992	box 197
Standardbred Owners Association news reports, 1980-1982	box 197
Suffolk Downs news reports, 1989-1994	box 197
Sunland Park news reports, undated	box 197
Super-Track news reports, 1973-1981	box 197
Tampa Bay Downs news reports, 1988-1989	box 197
Telex Corp. news reports, 1981-1982	box 197
Texas Racing Commission news reports, 1990-1993	box 197
Thistle Downs news reports, 1988-1999	box 197
Thoroughbred Equity Co. news report, 1981	box 197
Thoroughbred Owners and Breeders Association news reports and correspondence, 1972-1993	box 197
Thoroughbred Racing Association conference proceedings, reports, and news reports, 1977-1998	box 197
Thoroughbred Racing Protective Bureau news reports, 1993	box 197
Timonium news report, 1983	box 197
Touche Ross audit of the Suffolk Regional Off-track Betting Corporation and annual report, 1986-1988	box 197
Trackpower news reports, 1999-2000	box 197
Trinity Meadows news reports, 1991-1995	box 198
Turf Leaders news reports, 1979	box 198

Turf Paradise annual reports, 1983-1993	box 198
Turfway Park correspondence, news reports, and report, 1988-1999	box 198
United States Trotting Association information on harness racing, 1977-1993	box 198
University of Arizona Race Track Industry Program statistics and directory, 1998-2001	box 198
University of Louisville Equine Industry Program news reports and correspondence, 1991-1992	box 198
Victoryland news report, 1989	box 198
Virtgame.com news reports, 2000	box 198
Waterloo Greyhound Park news report, 1988	box 198
Western Region Off-track Betting Corp. correspondence and news reports, 1977-1982	box 198
Westwood Group news reports, 1993-1994	box 198
William Hill reports and statistics, 1983-2001	box 198
Windsor Raceway correspondence, 1994-1995	box 198
Winner Communications news reports, 1986-1997	box 198
Wonderland Greyhound Park news reports and statistics, 1984-1994	box 198
Woodbine news reports, 1996-2001	box 198
Woodlands news reports, 1993-1994	box 198
World Jai-Alai news reports, 1977-1982	box 198
World Sports Exchange news report, 2000	box 198
Wyoming Downs news report, 1992	box 198
Yonkers Raceway statistics, 1974-1997	box 198
 Youbet.com news reports, reports, and statistics, 1995-2001	box 198

Casinos and hotels files, 1969 to 2006

Physical Description: 10.87 Cubic Feet (17 boxes)

Physical Description: 9.20 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: Materials include news reports, annual reports, correspondence, and research notes about hotels and casinos from 1969 to 2006 collected by Eugene Martin Christiansen. The materials primarily consist of newspaper articles, reports by hotel and casino corporations, financial analyses of hotel properties, pamphlets and brochures from hotels and casinos, annual reports, and equity research.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Containers
Accor SA news report, 1998	box 199
Akwesasne Mohawk Casino news reports and correspondence, 1999	box 199

Aladdin news reports, 1977-1980, 2000-2003	box 199
Aladdin sale Securities and Exchange Commission filing, 1998	box 199
Alfa Alfa Holdings news report, 2000	box 199
Alpha Hospitality Corp. news report, 1994	box 199
American Casino news report, 1994	box 199
American Casinos Group news report, 1993	box 199
American Classic Voyages news reports, 1994	box 199
American Leisure Corporation news reports and stock prospectus, 1979-1981	box 199
American Motor Inns news reports, 1979	box 199
American Vantage Company news report and Securities and Exchange Commission filing, 1998	box 199
Amerihost news report, 1995	box 199
Ameristar Casinos Inc. news reports and equity research, 1994-2001	box 199
Archview Paddle Boat Co. news report, 1992	box 199
Arizona Charlie's Hotel and Casino news report, 1998	box 199
Aspinall Holdings news reports and stock offer, 2001	box 199
Atlantic City casinos news reports, 1992-2001	box 199
Atlantis news reports, 1979-1993	box 199
Australian Bureau of Statistics report, 1999	box 199
Aztar Corp. equity research, 1994-2004	box 199
Bally Entertainment news reports, Securities and Exchange Commission filings, and company brochures, 1994-1996	box 199
Bally Manufacturing reports and news reports, 1977-1992	box 200
Bally's Grand Hotel and Casino news reports and annual report, 1991-1994	box 200
Bally's Park Place news reports, 1978-1994	box 200
Bally's Park Place application for a casino license, 1980	box 200
Bally's Park Place: "Report to the Casino Control Commission with Regard to the Application of Bally Park Place, Inc.", 1980	box 200
Bally's Park Place annual report, 1994	box 200
Bally's Park Place defunct deal reports, 1982-1993	box 200
Bank of America news reports, undated	box 200
Bay Casino news reports, 1997-1998	box 200
Bellagio news reports, 1999-2000	box 200

Belle Casinos news reports, 1994	box 200
Benihana news reports, 1978-1980	box 200
Bicycle Club news report, 1999	box 200
Binion's Horseshoe news reports, 1993-1997	box 200
Boardwalk Casino news report, 1994	box 200
Boomtown news reports and Securities and Exchange Commission filings, 1994-1997	box 200
Borgata news reports, 2003	box 200
Brighton news reports, 1981	box 200
California casinos news reports, 1999-2001	box 200
Caesars Palace news reports, 1997-1999	box 200
Caesars World annual reports and stock prospectuses, 1969-1997	box 200
Caesars World news reports, 1981-1999	box 201
Caesars World application for casino license, undated	box 201
Camelot Casino news reports, 1981	box 201
Carnival Cruises news reports, 1991-2002	box 201
Casino America news reports and brochures, 1994-1997	box 201
Casino Data Systems news reports, 1996-1999	box 201
Casino de Montreal annual report, 1995	box 201
Casino Journal Publishing Group news report and investor's guide, 2000	box 201
Casino Magic news reports, 1994	box 201
Casino Niagara requests for proposals, 1993-2004	box 201
Casino Resource Corp. news report, 1996	box 201
Casino Technology Corp. correspondence, 1981	box 201
Casino Windsor news reports and reports, 1994-1996	box 202
Catskill Casino news report, 2003	box 202
CCA Casino Design Panel newsletters, 1992	box 202
Casinos Austria Ltd. news reports, annual report, and articles, 1996-2000	box 202
Casinos USA news report, 1993	box 202
Century Casinos Management news report, 1994	box 202
Circus Circus news reports and annual report, 1984-1999	box 202
Circus Circus Luxor news report, 1993	box 202

Circus Circus Las Vegas and Reno systems documentation for gaming activity, 1978-1979	box 202
City Clubs Limited news report, 1994	box 203
Claridge Casino news reports, Securities and Exchange Commission filings, and annual reports, 1982-1999	box 203
Claridge Casino and Del Webb proposal, 1986-1988	box 246
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Colonial Commercial Corp. news reports, 1978-1979	box 203
Comchek advertisements, undated	box 203
Comercial del Plata news report, 1999	box 203
Continental Connector news reports, 1979	box 203
Coopers and Lybrand news reports, 1991-1992	box 203
Copa Casinos proposed investment, 1995	box 246
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Coral Leisure news report, 1981	box 203
Cosmo World news report, 1991	box 203
Country World Casinos news report, 1994	box 203
Crescent Real Estate Equities news reports, 1998	box 203
Crown Casino news reports, 1994-1999	box 203
Crystal Casino statistics and annual report, 1989-1993	box 203
Cyberspace Casino news reports, 1997-1998	box 203
Deadwood news reports, 1995	box 203
DeBartolo Realty Corp. news reports, 1996-1998	box 203
Delta Queen news reports, 1992-1994	box 203
Desert Inn news reports, 1990-2000	box 203
Detroit casinos news reports, 2001-2004	box 203
Doubletree Corp. news report, 1997	box 203
Dougall Design Associates news report, undated	box 203
Dunes New Jersey news reports, 1981-1992	box 203
Dunes news reports, 1976-1993	box 203
Economics Resource Group pamphlets: "Services in Support of Native Sovereignty and Development", undated	box 203
Eldorado news report, 1993	box 203

Elsinore Corp. news reports and correspondence, 1979-1995	box 203
Empress River news report, 1993	box 203
European Casino Report, 2000	box 203
Excalibur news reports, 1990-1992	box 204
Fitzgerald's Group news reports and reports, 1990-1997	box 204
Fortune Gaming news reports, 1998-2001	box 204
Four Seasons equity research and news reports, 1998-2000	box 204
Foxwoods news reports, 1992-2004	box 204
Fremont Street Experience press release, 1997	box 204
Frontier Casino news report, 1998	box 204
Full House Resorts news reports, 1994-1997	box 204
Gala Group Report and Accounts report, 2004	box 204
Genting Corp. news reports, 1994	box 204
Global Casino news reports, 1994-1995	box 204
Gold Mine Casino news report, 1993	box 204
Gold River news report, 1993	box 204
Golden Nugget news reports, Securities and Exchange Commission filings, and reports, 1978-1990	box 204
Grand Casinos pamphlets, reports, Casino Control Commission filings, and news reports, 1991-1997	box 205
Grand Metropolitan Limited news report, 1980	box 205
Great American Resorts news report, 1994	box 205
Greate Bay Casino Corp. news reports and Casino Control Commission filings, 1979-1995	box 205
Griffin Resorts news reports and reports to the Casino Control Commission, 1979-1995	box 205
Hard Rock news reports and equity research, 1992-2001	box 205
Harrah's news reports, equity research, and reports to the Casino Control	box 205
Commission, 1978-2001	box 206
Harrah's auction and Illinois Gaming Board reports, 2004	box 206
"The Harrah's Survey of US Casino Gaming Entertainment", 1993	box 206
Harvey's news reports, annual reports, and press releases, 1992-1998	box 206
Hilton Hotels news reports, annual reports, and equity research, 1978-2002	box 206
Holiday Inn news report, 1992	box 206

Holland America Line correspondence and report, 1994	box 206
Holland Casinos news reports and correspondence, 1991-1996	box 206
Hollywood Casinos equity research and news reports, 1993-2001	box 207
Hollywood Sporting Club press release, 1994	box 207
Horseshoe Club news reports, 1998	box 207
Hospitality Franchise Systems, Inc. news reports, 1994-1996	box 207
House of Blues news report, 1996	box 207
Hyatt International report and news reports, 1998	box 207
Imperial Palace news report, 1994	box 207
Inns of Americas news report, 1981	box 207
Inter-Continental Hotels news report, 1991	box 207
Intertoto news reports, 1993	box 207
Intracom news reports, 1993	box 207
IRSA news report, 1998	box 207
Isle of Capri Casinos Inc. equity research, 1999-2001	box 207
Israel Casino news report, 1999	box 207
ITT Corporation: Caesars news report, 1997	box 207
ITT Corporation: Sheraton Hotels news reports, 1992-1994	box 207
Jackpot Enterprises news reports, 1992-2000	box 207
Jazz Casino Company equity research, 1999	box 207
Jefferies and Co. "Casino Company Tender Analysis", 1999	box 207
Jupiters Limited press releases and annual report, 1989-2002	box 207
Kerzner International news reports, 2003	box 207
Kloster Cruise Limited equity research, 1994-1995	box 207
Krasnapolsky HR NV (Golden Tulip) equity research, 1998-2000	box 207
L. E. Seitz Associates news reports and corporate pamphlet, 2001	box 207
La Costa Health Spa news reports, 1979-1986	box 207
Landmark news report, 1978	box 207
Lasseters Holdings news reports, 1999-2001	box 207
Las Vegas Convention Center news report, undated	box 207
Latin American Casinos Inc. news report, 1997	box 207
London Clubs International Plc. news reports and report, 1996-2001	box 207

Lost City news report, 1992	box 207
Loutraki Casino news report, 2003	box 207
Loutraki Casino information memorandum, 2001	box 207
Luxor news report, 1993	box 207
Macau news reports, 2002-2004	box 207
Majestic Development and Management Corp. news report, 1994	box 207
Mandalay Resort Group news report and annual report, 2002-2003	box 207
Manhattan Cruises news report, 1998	box 208
MarCor Resorts Inc. news reports, 1991	box 208
Marriot Corporation equity research and annual report, 1992-2000	box 208
Maxim's Casino prospectus and reports, 1992-1994	box 208
Mecca Leisure Group news report, undated	box 208
Meditrust news reports, 1998-1999	box 208
MGM Grand news reports and equity research, 1992-2000	box 208
MGM Grand annual reports, 1993-1996	box 209
Mirage Resorts news reports and equity research, 1992-2000	box 209
Mirage Resorts reports, 1992-1999	box 210
Monaco Informatiques Systems press release, 2001	box 210
Mohegan Sun news reports and reports, 1996-2001	box 210
Mohegan Casinos news reports and reports, 1992-1998	box 210
Monarch Casino report, 1994	box 210
Mount Parnes and Hellenic Tourism Properties reports, 2001	box 210
Nangaku news report, 1991	box 210
National Airlines news reports, 1998	box 210
Narragansetts news report, 2003	box 210
New Jersey Casino Control Commission hearing on the joint petition of Boardwalk Regency Corp. and Caesars World Inc., 1987	box 210
New York New York news reports, 1997	box 211
Nike Town news reports, 1993	box 211
NH Hoteles equity research, 2000	box 211
OM Casinos brochure and correspondence, 1988-1990	box 211
Omni Hotels news reports, 1996	box 211
Outsile Cosine Commention annual annual and annual allows 1008 2000	

	box 211
Ontario's Charity Casinos news report, 1997	box 211
Orient-Express Hotels annual report, 2002	box 211
Palace Casinos reports, 1994-1995	box 211
Paris Las Vegas Casino Resort news report, 1999	box 211
Park Hotel Casino news report, 1990	box 211
Park Place news reports, equity research, and brochure, 1997-2002	box 211
Parnitha S. A. Hellenic Casino memorandum, 2001	box 211
Partouche news report, undated	box 211
Paul-Son Gaming Corp. news report, 1994	box 211
Pegasus Atlantic City news reports, 1980, 2001	box 211
Perini news report, 1996	box 211
PBL Gaming Management report on Vanuatu, 2001	box 211
Plains Hotel news report, 1994	box 211
Pratt Hotel news reports, 1993-1994	box 211
President Casinos report and news report, 1994	box 211
Prime Motor Inns news reports, 1978-1980	box 211
Princess Cruises equity research, 2001	box 211
Progressive Games news reports, 1998	box 211
Promus Companies Inc. and Harrah's news reports and annual reports, 1977-1996	box 211
Promus Companies Inc. and Holiday Inn news reports and annual reports, 1978-1995	box 211
Publishing and Broadcasting Ltd. news report, 1999	box 211
Rainforest Café news reports, 1995-1998	box 211
Rainbow Casinos news reports and memoranda, 1993	box 212
Ramada Inns news reports and annual reports, 1978-1987	box 212
Regal Hotels news reports, 1997	box 212
Regency Cruises news reports, 1992	box 212
Regency Hotel Corp. reports to the Casino Control Commission and news reports, 1994-1995	box 212
Debbie Reynolds Casino news report, 1993	box 212
Rio Casino Greece and the Navegante Group report, 2001	box 212
Die Hetel neuve geneut 1007 1009	

	box 212
Rio Suites Hotel news report, 1993	box 212
Riverboat Hotel (Reno, Nevada) news reports, 1992-1997	box 212
Riviera Holdings Corp. news reports and equity research, 1995-2001	box 212
Rouse Co. news reports, 1996	box 212
Royal Caribbean Cruises news reports and equity research, 2001	box 212
Royal Casino news report, 1994	box 212
Royal Victoria Dock Development proposals, undated	box 212
Sahara Gaming Corp. news reports, 1990-1995	box 212
San Francisco Resort and Casino financial reports, 1998-2006	box 212
Sands (Atlantic City, New Jersey) news reports, 1990-2002	box 212
Sands (Las Vegas, Nevada) news reports, 1990-1994	box 212
Scandic Hotels equity research, 2000	box 212
Scenic Technologies news report, 1996	box 212
Scott Corp. news report, 1978	box 212
Sebat news report, 1997	box 212
Seneca Casino news reports, 2003-2004	box 212
Sheraton Halifax invitation, 1995	box 212
Showboat Atlantic City report to the Casino Control Commission and news reports, 1990-1995	box 212
Sigma Securities news reports, 1997	box 212
Silver Dollar City Inc. news report, 1992	box 212
Six Flags news reports and equity research, 1996-2001	box 212
Societe du Louvre equity research, 2000	box 212
South American casinos news reports, 2000	box 213
Spain casinos (Grandes Casinos de España) news reports and reports, 1999-2000	box 213
Stakis PLC news reports, 1997	box 213
Star Trek Experience news report, 1996	box 213
Stardust news reports, 1983	box 213
Starwood news reports and equity research, 1998-2002	box 213
Stratford Hotel Corporation financial forecast, 1984	box 213
Station Casinos news reports, 1992-2002	box 213

Station Casinos financial reports, 1999-2000	box 213
Station Casinos shareholders packet, 1997	box 213
Stratosphere Corp. news reports, 1996-1998	box 213
Summa Corporation news reports, 1977-1980	box 213
Sun International news reports and annual reports, 1994-2000	box 213
Suncruz Casino news report, 1998	box 213
Sunrise Suite Hotel news reports, 1999	box 213
Switzerland casinos news report, 2000	box 213
Techlink International Entertainment Limited reports, 1995-1996	box 213
Terrible Herbst news report, 2001	box 214
Texas Casino news report, 2002	box 214
Thistle Hotels equity research, 2000	box 214
Tobishima Corp. news reports, 1989	box 214
Toms River news report, 1990	box 214
Transcontinental Properties news reports, 1995	box 214
Treasure Island news reports, 1993	box 214
Trident Television news reports and report, 1982-1983	box 214
Trizechahn news report, 1999	box 214
Tropicana annual reports for the Casino Control Commission and news reports, 1979-1996	box 214
Trump Taj Mahal news reports, 1988-1994	box 214
Trump Taj Mahal annual reports, 1993-1994	box 246
Restricted: Per donor agreement, these files are restricted until January 1, 2027.	
Trump Taj Mahal Casino Control Commission report, 1991	box 246
Restricted: Per donor agreement, these files are restricted until January 1, 2027.	
Trump's Castle news reports, 1992-1996	box 214
Trump's Castle reports to the Casino Control Commission, 1992-1996	box 246
Restricted: Per donor agreement, these files are restricted until January 1, 2027.	
Trump Hotels and Casino Resorts news reports, 1988-2004	box 214
Trump Plaza news reports, 1984-1995	box 214
Trump Plaza correspondence and reports, 1984-1995	box 246

Restricted: Per donor agreement, these files are restricted until January 1, 2027.

box 215
box 215

^ Return to Table of Contents

Entertainment business files, 1988 to 2010

Physical Description: 5.12 Cubic Feet (8 boxes)

Physical Description: 4.20 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: Materials include records and business files from Eugene Martin Christiansen's entertainment companies, Feature Film Finance & Production (FFF&P) and Electronic Game Card, Inc., from 1988 to 2010. The files primarily contain correspondence between board members and company records. The files also include information on potential projects, correspondence with prospective clients, film scripts, and investment proposals.

Arrangement: The series is organized into two subseries: Subseries VI.A. Feature Film Finance & Production records, 1988-1997; Subseries VI.B. Electronic Game Card Inc. records, 2009-2010.

Feature Film Finance & Production records, 1988 to 1997

Physical Description: 4.48 Cubic Feet (7 boxes)

Physical Description: 3.70 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: Materials include the records, correspondence, and projects of Feature Film Finance & Production (FFF&P) from 1988 to 2010 collected by Eugene Martin Christiansen. The files include correspondence between board members, correspondence with prospective clients, project ideas, and film scripts.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order, which is roughly alphabetical by client or topic.

Title/Description	Containers
Screenplays	
"The Comrades of Summer" by Robert Rodat, 1990	box 216
"The Dark Horse" by Julia Schoonberg, 1991	box 216
"Flight of the Spirit" by Thomas Schlesinger and Steve Fiffer, 1988	box 216
"Last Dance" by Joan Sugerman with production budget, 1993-1994	box 216

"The Rationalist" by Warwick Collins, 1992	box 216
"Rocket Man" by Kerry and Janet McLuhan, 1991	box 216
"The Small Man", 1993	box 216
Brazil trip working papers, 1993	box 216
Correspondence: Pat North, 1998	box 217
Correspondence, 1993	box 217
Double Impact Multimedia, 1995-1996	box 217
DQI and Knowledge Adventure, 1994-1996	box 217
FFF&P biographies, undated	box 217
FFF&P expense memoranda, 1995	box 217
FFF&P working papers, 1993	box 217
FFF&P research, 1991-1992	box 217
Correspondence: Filmco, 1993	box 217
Correspondence: Fulcrum, 1992	box 217
Correspondence: Gemini Pictures, 1994	box 217
Navegante Group, 1996	box 217
Squadron, Ellenoff, Plesent and Lehrer, 1992	box 217
Video games, 1993-1994	box 217
CCA-Fulcrum joint venture, 1991	box 217
Dream Quest Images: questionnaire, 1995	box 217
Dream Quest Images: contract, 1996	box 217
Dream Quest Images: proposal, 1994	box 218
Electric Shadow Productions, 1993	box 218
End2End, 1997	box 218
FFF&P business plan, 1993-1994	box 218
FFF&P incorporation, 1994	box 218
WGBH Educational Foundation, 1994	box 219
FFF&P Limited Partnership, 1993	box 219
Turner Pictures, 1994	box 219
Theme Consultants, 1996	box 219
FFF&P Memorandum of Understanding, 1993	box 219
Mirage Resorts Inc. correspondence, 1994	box 246

Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.

Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
The Producer's Company, 1993	box 219
R. Greenberg business plan, undated	box 246
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Ridgewood Partners Ltd., 1993	box 219
Statistics and projections, 1993	box 219
Stock certificates, 1994	box 219
Therapy TV, 1994	box 219
Virtual Pyramids, 1996	box 219
Xatrix, 1992-1994	box 219
Zing Systems, LP, 1994	box 219
Alan Thicke and Siegfried and Roy performances, approximately 1980	box 245
Physical Description: 2 VHS Tapes	
Angelo, Gordon and Co. correspondence, 1994	box 220
Art Smart proposal, 1994	box 220
Baccarat insurance proposal, 1996-1997	box 246
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Blockbuster correspondence, 1993	box 220
Blue Star correspondence, 1993	box 220
Boss Film news reports, 1995	box 220
Budgie The Little Helicopter LLP proposal, 1994	box 220
Burning Films correspondence and proposal, 1993-1994	box 220
Bylaws and corporate records for FFF&P, 1993	box 220
Curious Pictures news reports and proposal, 1996	box 220
Custom Films correspondence, 1995	box 220
Disney correspondence, 1995	box 220
Disney and Dream Quest merger agreement, 1996	box 220
Dream Quest news reports, 1996	box 220
Dream Quest negotiation documents, 1996	box 246
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Eastgate correspondence, 1996	box 220

Exos corporate information, 1995	box 220
Expense memorandum for FFF&P, 1995	box 220
Gipson Hoffman and Pancione correspondence, 1993-1994	box 220
Gutierrez, Andrade agreements, 1993-1997	box 220
The Magic Attic correspondence, 1994	box 220
North Tower Films	
Business plan, 1991	box 220
Business projections and news reports, 1991-1992	box 220
Corporation investment opportunities report, 1991	box 220
Correspondence, 1991-1992	box 220
Fulcrum International Partners correspondence and agreements, 1991	box 220
News reports, 1990	box 221
Offering memorandum, 1991	box 221
Offering outline, 1989-1991	box 221
Offerings and proposals, 1989	box 221
Partnership agreement, 1991	box 221
Resumes, 1992	box 221
Staples, Jim partnership agreement, 1991	box 221
Stationery, undated	box 221
Pablo Behrens correspondence, 1993	box 221
Patrick North correspondence, 1996	box 246
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Wang, Lucy scripts, 1995	box 221
Wang, Peter scripts, 1993-1995	box 221

Electronic Game Card Inc. records, 2009 to 2010

Physical Description: 0.64 Cubic Feet (1 box)

Physical Description: 0.50 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain the corporate records of Electronic Game Card Inc. from 2009 to 2010 collected by Eugene Martin Christiansen. The materials are comprised of correspondence between board members, other correspondence, agendas and meeting minutes, and financial analyses.

Arrangement Note: Materials are arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Containers
Agendas, 2010	box 222

Board of Directors, 2009-2010	box 222
Chapter 7 bankruptcy notice, 2010	box 222
Correspondence, 2008-2010	box 222
Dalton Petrie et al. vs. Electronic Game Card Inc. notice of class action lawsuit, 2010	box 222
Financial Assets Management, 2009-2010	box 222
Internal communications, 2010	box 222
Perell and Co. marketing materials, 2010	box 222
PricewaterhouseCoopers: Project Orange, 2010	box 222
Resignation of Eugene Christiansen, 2010	box 222
Securities and Exchange Commission subpoena, 2010	box 222
Steinberg, Leonard: estate's letter of agreement, 2010	box 222
Terms of engagement with legal counsel, 2010	box 222
Travel documents, 2009	box 222
Board meeting recording, 2010 January 07	box 245
Physical Description: 1 Digital Files (0.026 GB) WAV	digital
Access Note: Digital files are open for research. Arrangements must be made in advance to access digital files; please contact UNLV Special Collections and Archives for additional information.	file 00
Processing Note: In 2019 and 2020, Sarah Jones minimally processed the born-digital materials off of one optical disc and subsequently entered	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Gaming conference files, newsletters, and correspondence, 1974 to 2012

descriptive information into ArchivesSpace. No access copies were made

Physical Description: 15.35 Cubic Feet (24 boxes)

Physical Description: 13.10 Linear Feet

at the time of processing.

Scope and Contents Note: Materials include conference brochures, conference schedules, conference presentations and summaries, newsletters and bulletins, and correspondence related to Eugene Martin Christiansen's work as a gaming consultant from 1974 to 2012. The conference materials are primarily comprised of brochures, information packets, copies of presentations by Christiansen and other speakers, travel arrangements, registration information, and invitations. The newsletter and bulletins materials are comprised of newsletters and bulletins published by horse racing companies and interest groups, casinos and casino market research firms, and tourism research firms. The correspondence materials are primarily correspondence between Christiansen and other gaming researchers, casinos, state gaming control boards and other state agencies, gaming companies, banks and financial institutions, municipalities, and trade publications. The materials also include phone directories for Christiansen Capital Advisors.

Arrangement: The series is organized into three subseries: Subseries VII.A. Conference files, 1976-2006; Subseries VII.B. Newsletters and bulletins, 1976-2002; Subseries VII.C. Correspondence, invoices, and project proposals, 1974-2012.

Conference files, 1976 to 2006

Physical Description: 3.84 Cubic Feet (6 boxes)

Physical Description: 2.90 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: Materials include conference brochures, schedules, presentations, and summaries related to gambling, horse racing, and casinos from 1976 to 2006 collected by Eugene Martin Christiansen. The materials are primarily comprised of brochures, information packets, copies of presentations by Christiansen and other speakers, travel arrangements, registration information, and invitations.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged alphabetically by conference title or conference host.

Title/Description	Containers
African Casinos Expo, 1996	box 223
AIC Interactive Gaming & Wagering Conference, 1995	box 223
AILE Congress, 1994	box 223
American Gaming Summit, 1995	box 223
Asia Pacific Casinos & Gaming Conference and Exhibition, 1995, 1997	box 223
The Asia-Pacific Racing Forum, 1996	box 223
Asian Travel Tourism & Leisure Convention, 1996	box 223
Association of Racing Commissioners International Inc. Convention, 1995	box 223
Canadian Casino & Gaming Industry Summit, 1995	box 223
Center for Real Estate and Urban Economics, 1994	box 223
Convention of the Thoroughbred Racing Association of North America, 1990	box 223
Eater-Tainment Boom!, 1996	box 223
Entertainment Real Estate Forum, 1995, 1996	box 223
European Casino Executives Conference, 1996	box 223
European Conference on Gambling Studies and Policy Issues, 1994, 1998	box 223
Gamex, 1995	box 223
Gaming Development and Investment Forum, 1995	box 223
The Gaming and Entertainment Industries, 1995	box 223
The Gaming Industry: Current Legal, Regulatory, and Social Issues, 1998	box 223
Global Interactive Gaming Summit and Expo, 2002	box 223
GTECH World Leaders Forum, 1996	box 223
Harness Racing Congress, 1995	box 223
Harness Tracks of America Conference, 1992, 2000, 2006	box 223
Horse racing conference invitations, 1976-1989	box 223

Institute for International Research, 1995

	box 223
International Conference on Risk and Gambling, 1990, 2000, 2006	box 224
International Gaming Business Expo, 1994-1997	box 224
International Hospitality Industry Investment Conference, 1998	box 224
International Simulcast Conference, 2005	box 224
Kagan Conference, 1996	box 224
Laventhol & Horwath Gaming Conference, 1980-1984	box 224
Mid-Atlantic Gaming Congress, 1999	box 224
Montreal Conference: Gambling and Risk-Taking, 1997	box 224
National Conference of State Legislatures, 1991	box 224
National Perspectives on Gambling/Casino Development, 1995	box 224
National Symposium on Lotteries and Gambling, 1988	box 225
Nevada Gaming Commission, 2000	box 225
New England Conference on Compulsive Gambling, 1995	box 225
New Mexico Indian Economic Development Summit, 1995	box 225
New York University Law School presentation by Eugene Martin Christiansen, 2000	box 225
New York University Annual International Hospitality Industry Investment Conference, 1995	box 225
North American Conference on the Status of Indian Gaming, 1989	box 225
North American Indigenous Games, 1995	box 225
Racetracks of Canada Annual Conference, 1991	box 225
Riverboat Gaming Congress & Expo, 1995	box 225
Rutgers University Gaming Symposium, 1998	box 225
Schroder's Gaming Conference, 1998	box 225
Shearson Lehmon Hutton High Yield Research Symposium Conference, 1990	box 226
Tile Conference, 1998	box 226
Urban Land Institute Conference, 1994, 1997	box 226
University of Arizona Race Track Industry Symposium, 1990	box 226
University of Arizona Symposium on Racing, 1992, 1994-1996	box 226
University of California, Los Angeles Hotel Industry Investment Conference, 1996	box 226
Winner/Wagner & Mandalbach Campaign, 1995	box 227

World Gaming Congress & Expo, 1994-1999	box 227	
World Gaming Congress & Expo audio recordings, 1990 Physical Description: 4 Audio Cassettes	box 245	
Conference programs and invitations, 1993-1998	box 227	
	box 228	

Newsletters and bulletins, 1976 to 2002

Physical Description: 7.03 Cubic Feet (11 boxes)

Physical Description: 6.50 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: Materials are comprised of newsletters and bulletins published by horse racing companies and interest groups, casinos and casino market research firms, and tourism research firms from 1976 to 2002. The materials are primarily related to horse racing and casino gambling and were collected by Eugene Martin Christiansen.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged alphabetically by publisher.

Title/Description	Containers
America's Horse magazine, 1999	box 229
American Championship Racing Series newsletter, 1992	box 229
American Gaming Summit newsletter, 1997	box 229
American Quarterhorse Association Update newsletter, 1997-1998	box 229
American Quarterhorse Racing Council newsletter, 1990-1993	box 229
Arthur Anderson Hospitality and Leisure Executive Report, 1996-1999	box 229
Asia-Pacific Casino and Gaming newsletter, 1995	box 229
Association of Racing Commissioners International Inc. Bulletin, 1988-2002	box 229
	box 230
Atlantic City Action newsletter, 1993-1994, 1996-1999	box 231
Atlantic City Action Monthly Reports newsletter, 1993-1995	box 231
Atlantic City Gaming Report newsletter, 1990	box 231
Bettor Times newsletter, 1992-1994	box 231
Casino Boat News newsletter, 1995	box 231
Casino Chronicle newsletter, 1995	box 231
Casino Ops Magazine, 1998, 2000	box 231
Casino Universe newsletter, 1997	box 231
Casino World Casino Industry newsletter, 1985-1991	box 231
Central States Gaming newsletter, 1994-1995	box 231
Compulsive Gaming Newsletter, 1993, 1995, 1998	box 231

Donaldson, Lufkin and Jenrette	
Casino Earnings by Market by Larry Klatzkin and John Leupp, 1998	box 231
High Yield Research Company Analytical Review: Gaming, 1997	box 232
Individual Casino Earnings by Market, 1996-1997	box 232
Research Review: Casino Review, 1995-1996	box 232
Research Review: Gaming Industry Market Share Analysis, 1995-1997	box 232
Dow Jones News Retrieval, 1994	box 233
Equine Industry Review newsletter published by the University of Louisville (Kentucky), 1991-1995	box 233
The Gaming Industry Daily Report, 1996-2001	box 233
	box 234
The Gaming Industry Weekly Report, 1996-2001	box 234
	box 235
Gulf South Gaming Industry News newsletter, 1996	box 235
Harness Tracks of American "Track Topics" newsletter, 1993-2001	box 235
Hoof Beats Magazine, 1987	box 235
Internet Gaming International newsletter, 1998	box 235
Ladenburg, Thalmann and Co. Monthly Newsletter, 1992-1994	box 236
Leisure Industry Report newsletter, 1993-1999	box 236
Nevada Gaming News newsletter, 1996-1997	box 236
Oppenheimer and Co. Gaming Newsletter, 1992-1994	box 237
Public Gaming Newsletter, 1976-1978	box 237
The Quarter Horse Racing Council newsletter, 1988-1990	box 238
The Quarter Racing Journal newsletter, 1989-1991	box 238
The Quarter Racing Journal Extra newsletter, 1994	box 238
Quarter Times Trotting Horse Museum newsletter, 1990-1994	box 238
Sigma Securities newsletter, 1998	box 238
	box 239
State Capitals Newsletter: Lottery, Pari-mutuel, and Casino Regulation, 1999-2001	box 239
The Todd Report newsletter, 1994-1995	box 239
Totetalk newsletter, 1996	box 239
Tourism Industry Intelligence newsletter, 1995	box 239

Travel and Tourism Executive Report newsletter, 1995-1997	box 239
Turf and Sport Digest newsletter, 1976, 1979	box 239
USET Gaming newsletter, 1993-1994	box 239

Correspondence, invoices, and project proposals, 1974 to 2012

Physical Description: 4.48 Cubic Feet (7 boxes)

Physical Description: 3.80 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: Materials are correspondence between Eugene Martin Christiansen and other gaming researchers, casinos, state gaming control boards and other state agencies, gaming companies, banks and financial institutions, municipalities, and trade publications from 1974 to 2012. The materials also include phone directories for Christiansen Capital Advisors.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged alphabetically by correspondent.

Title/Description	Containers
Alexandre, Maurice, 1986	box 228
Ames, Robert, 1985	box 228
Annual Design and Development Update, 2001	box 228
Ashe, Paul, 1993	box 228
ATE Conference, 2004	box 228
Atlantic City Casino Hotel Association, 1982-1985	box 228
Babson, Irv (Gaming and Wagering Business), 1985	box 228
Big Apple Pace, 1980	box 228
Bits and Pieces, 1993	box 228
Blood Horse, 2006	box 228
Boyd Gaming, 2005	box 228
Bristol Associates, 1995	box 228
Brown, Todd and Heyburn, 1989	box 228
Caesars World, 1979	box 228
Carlsen and Hoy, 1990	box 228
Casino Design and Development Update, 1997-2001	box 228
Casper, Michael, 1990	box 228
CCA Companies Inc., 1998-2011	box 228
Centronics, 1979	box 228
Cesa, Jennifer, 1991	box 228
Charlton Seal, 1988	box 228

Chip Identification and Analysis Systems Inc., 1997

	box 228
Christmas card and proofs of card, 2004	box 228
Clark, Virginia S., 1991	box 240
Clavin, Michael, 1991	box 240
Cornelius, Judy, 2000	box 240
County of New York District Attorney, 2004	box 240
Courtelis, Alec P., 1987	box 240
deMille, Cy, 1989	box 240
Dewitt Equinemetric Inc., 1985	box 240
Dietz, Patricia A., 1989	box 240
Drasnin, Irv and Walter Kronkite, 1994	box 240
Dubuque, Iowa proposal, 1987	box 240
Eaton-Williams, 1986	box 240
Ewing Cole Krause, 1989	box 240
Ficom Leisure, 2012	box 240
Flemings Research, 1998	box 240
Gambling in Paradise, 1990	box 240
Gaming and Wagering Business, 1984, 1999	box 240
Gaming Strategy Group, 2003	box 240
Gaming Studies Chair Committee, 2004	box 240
Geo Interactive proposal, undated	box 246
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
Global Gaming Expo, 2004	box 240
Global International Gaming Conference, 1998	box 240
Gonitcas, Constantine, 1990	box 240
Goulis, Karen A., 1987	box 240
Gross Annual Wager, 2003	box 240
Hamblin, R. D., 1988	box 240
Hastings Park, 1994	box 240
Heartland Federal Savings and Loan, 1989	box 240
Hernandez, Joe, 1993	box 240
Hodgdon, A. Dana, 1989	box 240

Hooper, David E., 1994	box 240
Idex Corporation North Inc., 1977	box 240
Ignon, Lance, 1992	box 240
Internal Revenue Service, 2003	box 240
International Trotting Association, 1979	box 240
Iowa Racing Commission, 1988	box 240
Iowa State Senate, 1989	box 240
Israel Ministry of Finance, 1989	box 240
Jacobson, John E., undated	box 240
Jarvis, Susan, 1991	box 240
Johnson, Edgar, 1999	box 240
Johnson and Johnson, 1989	box 240
Jumer Hotels, 1992	box 240
Kahn, David C., 2003	box 240
Karoub, James, 1987	box 240
Keitt, John, 1995	box 241
Kelaher, Mary Ann, 1974-1988	box 241
Kelly, Joseph, 1994	box 241
Kent-Lemon, Nigel, 1985-1992	box 241
Koch, Edward, 1985	box 241
Lafleur, Terri, 1991	box 241
Laventhol and Horwath, 1984-1985	box 241
Leddy Co., 1991-1992	box 241
Leonard, Saul, 1991	box 241
Liao, James, 1996-1998	box 241
Lipparelli, Mark (Nevada Gaming Control Board), 1992	box 241
Livanos, Toula, 1997-1998	box 241
Love, Andrew M., 1999	box 241
MacDonald, Andrew, undated	box 241
Macomber, Dean, 1993-2000	box 241
March, Suzanne, 1991	box 241
Maxey, Robert, 1994	box 241

McCarthy, Robert E., 1996	box 241
McGrath, Brian, 1995-1999	box 241
McGuire, Robert, 1978-1979	box 241
Meeker, Tom, 2004	box 241
Melco Macau proposals, 2011	box 241
Merrill Lynch, 2004	box 241
Merck, Albert W., 1985-1988	box 241
Meyer, Laura, 1999	box 241
Montadon, Yves (Casino Montreux), 1999	box 241
Negrin, Robert, 1996-1999	box 242
Nevada Tax and Industry Council Washington Briefing, 1986	box 242
New Jersey Casino Control Commission, 2000	box 242
O'Connell, David J., 1988	box 242
Odyssey Gaming Inc., 1993	box 242
OECD (Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development), 2006	box 242
Ohio casinos, 2005	box 242
Packard, Bruce, 1988	box 242
Pang, Pandora, 1992	box 242
Pannell Kerr Forster, 1983	box 242
Pasemko, Larry, 1999	box 242
Pence, Stephen B., 2004	box 242
Potamianos, Phokion, 1999	box 242
Prieur, Annette, 1985	box 242
Promotion and Event Marketing Group, 1990	box 242
Pyramid Games International, 2001	box 242
Racing Resource Group, 1989-1992	box 242
Regency Casinos, 1994	box 242
Ritchie, James, 1991-2001	box 242
RKO Pictures, 1996	box 242
Robert Charles Lesser and Co., 1993	box 242
Rochester, New York, 2004	box 242
Romanet, Leon, 1986	box 242

Roth, William V. Jr., 1984 box 242 RTG Ventures. 2004 box 242 Sands Casino Atlantic City, 2006 box 242 Schachter, John, 1979 box 242 Scheutz, Richard, 1991 box 242 Schelutz, Richard, 1991 box 242 Seiling, Rod, 1985 box 242 Seiling, Rod, 1985 box 242 Segal, Wally, 1992 box 242 Schelton, Richard, 1988 box 242 Shelton, Richard, 1988 box 242 Simmons, Peter, 1981 box 242 Simith, Curris, 1990-1991 box 242 Smith, Tim, 2004 box 242 Smith, Tim, 2004 box 242 Société Sportive d'Fincouragement, undated box 242 South Dakota Lottery, 1991 box 242 Star International, 1986 box 242 Visitors' Guide to San Antonio, 1989 box 242 Tarter, Fred B., 2003 box 242 Tarter, Fred B., 2003 box 242 Tottenhum and Co., 1988 box 242 Tottenhum and Co., 1988 box 242 Tottenhum and Co., 1988 box 242		
Sands Casino Atlantic City, 2006 box 242 Schachter, John, 1979 box 242 Scheutz, Richard, 1991 box 242 Schiffman, Daniel, 1992-1995 box 242 Seiling, Rod, 1985 box 242 Seign, Wally, 1992 box 242 Seippel, Leigh, 1992 box 242 Shelton, Richard, 1988 box 242 Simmons, Peter, 1981 box 242 Simitair, Sebastian, 1998-1999 box 242 Smith, Curtis, 1990-1991 box 242 Smith, Tim, 2004 box 242 Société Sportive d'Encouragement, undated box 242 South Dakota Lottery, 1991 box 242 Spanier, David, 1990-1996 box 242 Star International, 1986 box 242 Visitors' Guide to San Antonio, 1989 box 242 Tarter, Fred B., 2003 box 242 Tallus Industries, 1994 box 242 Tellus Industries, 1994 box 242 Texas Racing Commission, 1988-1994 box 242 Tottenham and Co., 1988 box 242 Trillium Gaming Inc., 1998 box 242 United States District C	Roth, William V. Jr., 1984	box 242
Schachter, John, 1979 box 242 Scheutz, Richard, 1991 box 242 Schiffman, Daniel, 1992-1995 box 242 Seiling, Rod, 1985 box 242 Seignel, Leigh, 1992 box 242 Seippel, Leigh, 1992 box 242 Shelton, Richard, 1988 box 242 Simmons, Peter, 1981 box 242 Simclair, Schastian, 1998-1999 box 242 Smith, Curtis, 1990-1991 box 242 Smith, Tim, 2004 box 242 Société Sportive d'Encouragement, undated box 242 South Dakota Lottery, 1991 box 242 Spanier, David, 1990-1996 box 242 Star International, 1986 box 242 Visitors' Guide to San Antonio, 1989 box 242 Tarter, Fred B., 2003 box 242 Tarter, Fred B., 2003 box 242 Tellus Industries, 1994 box 242 Texas Racing Commission, 1988-1994 box 242 Transparent and Co., 1988 box 242 Trillium Gaming Inc., 1998 box 242 United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004 box 242	RTG Ventures, 2004	box 242
Schiffman, Daniel, 1992-1995 box 242 Sciling, Rod, 1985 box 242 Segal, Wally, 1992 box 242 Sepal, Leigh, 1992 box 242 Shelton, Richard, 1988 box 242 Simmons, Peter, 1981 box 242 Sinclair, Sebastian, 1998-1999 box 242 Smith, Curtis, 1990-1991 box 242 Smith, Tim, 2004 box 242 Société Sportive d'Encouragement, undated box 242 South Dakota Lottery, 1991 box 242 Spanier, David, 1990-1996 box 242 Star International, 1986 box 242 Visitors' Guide to San Antonio, 1989 box 242 Tarter, Fred B., 2003 box 242 Tallus Industries, 1994 box 242 Tellus Industries, 1994 box 242 Texas Racing Commission, 1988-1994 box 242 Thacher Proffitt and Wood, 1989 box 242 Tottenham and Co., 1988 box 242 United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004 box 242 United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004 box 242 Vasquez, Frank, 1984	Sands Casino Atlantic City, 2006	box 242
Schiffman, Daniel, 1992-1995 box 242 Seiling, Rod, 1985 box 242 Segal, Wally, 1992 box 242 Scippel, Leigh, 1992 box 242 Shclton, Richard, 1988 box 242 Simmons, Peter, 1981 box 242 Simclair, Sebastian, 1998-1999 box 242 Smith, Curtis, 1990-1991 box 242 Smith, Tim, 2004 box 242 Société Sportive d'Encouragement, undated box 242 South Dakota Lottery, 1991 box 242 Spanier, David, 1990-1996 box 242 Star International, 1986 box 242 Visitors' Guide to San Antonio, 1989 box 242 Tarter, Fred B., 2003 box 242 Taxecon, 1981 box 242 Tellus Industries, 1994 box 242 Texas Racing Commission, 1988-1994 box 242 Tracher Proflitt and Wood, 1989 box 242 Tottenham and Co., 1988 box 242 Trillium Gaming Inc., 1998 box 242 United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004 box 242 Vasquez, Frank, 1984 box 243	Schachter, John, 1979	box 242
Sciling, Rod, 1985 box 242 Segal, Wally, 1992 box 242 Seippel, Leigh, 1992 box 242 Shelton, Richard, 1988 box 242 Simmons, Peter, 1981 box 242 Sinclair, Sebastian, 1998-1999 box 242 Smith, Curtis, 1990-1991 box 242 Smith, Tim, 2004 box 242 Société Sportive d'Encouragement, undated box 242 South Dakota Lottery, 1991 box 242 Spanier, David, 1990-1996 box 242 Star International, 1986 box 242 Visitors' Guide to San Antonio, 1989 box 242 Tarter, Fred B., 2003 box 242 Taxecon, 1981 box 242 Tellus Industries, 1994 box 242 Tellus Industries, 1994 box 242 Trasa Racing Commission, 1988-1994 box 242 Tottenham and Co., 1988 box 242 United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004 box 242 United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004 box 242 United States representatives for World Trade Organization, 2006 box 243 Vienna, Da	Scheutz, Richard, 1991	box 242
Segal, Wally, 1992 box 242 Scippel, Leigh, 1992 box 242 Shelton, Richard, 1988 box 242 Simmons, Peter, 1981 box 242 Simclair, Sebastian, 1998-1999 box 242 Smith, Curtis, 1990-1991 box 242 Smith, Tim, 2004 box 242 Société Sportive d'Encouragement, undated box 242 South Dakota Lottery, 1991 box 242 Spanier, David, 1990-1996 box 242 Star International, 1986 box 242 Visitors' Guide to San Antonio, 1989 box 242 Tarter, Fred B., 2003 box 242 Taxecon, 1981 box 242 Tellus Industries, 1994 box 242 Texas Racing Commission, 1988-1994 box 242 Thacher Proffitt and Wood, 1989 box 242 Tottenham and Co., 1988 box 242 United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004 box 242 United States representatives for World Trade Organization, 2006 box 242 Vasquez, Frank, 1984 box 243 Vienna, David, 1985 box 243 Volberg, Rachel, 1991-2000 b	Schiffman, Daniel, 1992-1995	box 242
Seippel, Leigh, 1992 box 242 Shelton, Richard, 1988 box 242 Simmons, Peter, 1981 box 242 Sinclair, Sebastian, 1998-1999 box 242 Smith, Curtis, 1990-1991 box 242 Smith, Tim, 2004 box 242 Société Sportive d'Encouragement, undated box 242 South Dakota Lottery, 1991 box 242 Spanier, David, 1990-1996 box 242 Star International, 1986 box 242 Visitors' Guide to San Antonio, 1989 box 242 Tarter, Fred B., 2003 box 242 Taxecon, 1981 box 242 Tellus Industries, 1994 box 242 Texas Racing Commission, 1988-1994 box 242 Tottenham and Co., 1988 box 242 Trillium Gaming Inc., 1998 box 242 United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004 box 242 United States representatives for World Trade Organization, 2006 box 243 Vienna, David, 1985 box 243 Volberg, Rachel, 1991-2000 box 243	Seiling, Rod, 1985	box 242
Shelton, Richard, 1988 box 242 Simmons, Peter, 1981 box 242 Sinclair, Sebastian, 1998-1999 box 242 Smith, Curtis, 1990-1991 box 242 Smith, Tim, 2004 box 242 Société Sportive d'Encouragement, undated box 242 South Dakota Lottery, 1991 box 242 Spanier, David, 1990-1996 box 242 Star International, 1986 box 242 Visitors' Guide to San Antonio, 1989 box 242 Tarter, Fred B., 2003 box 242 Taxecon, 1981 box 242 Tellus Industries, 1994 box 242 Texas Racing Commission, 1988-1994 box 242 Thacher Proffitt and Wood, 1989 box 242 Tottenham and Co., 1988 box 242 Trillium Gaming Inc., 1998 box 242 United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004 box 242 United States representatives for World Trade Organization, 2006 box 243 Vienna, David, 1985 box 243 Volberg, Rachel, 1991-2000 box 243	Segal, Wally, 1992	box 242
Simmons, Peter, 1981 box 242 Sinclair, Sebastian, 1998-1999 box 242 Smith, Curtis, 1990-1991 box 242 Smith, Tim, 2004 box 242 Société Sportive d'Encouragement, undated box 242 South Dakota Lottery, 1991 box 242 Spanier, David, 1990-1996 box 242 Star International, 1986 box 242 Visitors' Guide to San Antonio, 1989 box 242 Tarter, Fred B., 2003 box 242 Taxecon, 1981 box 242 Tellus Industries, 1994 box 242 Texas Racing Commission, 1988-1994 box 242 Thacher Proffitt and Wood, 1989 box 242 Tottenham and Co., 1988 box 242 Trillium Gaming Inc., 1998 box 242 United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004 box 242 United States representatives for World Trade Organization, 2006 box 242 Vasquez, Frank, 1984 box 243 Volberg, Rachel, 1991-2000 box 243 Volberg, Rachel, 1991-2000 box 243	Seippel, Leigh, 1992	box 242
Sinclair, Sebastian, 1998-1999 box 242 Smith, Curtis, 1990-1991 box 242 Smith, Tim, 2004 box 242 Société Sportive d'Encouragement, undated box 242 South Dakota Lottery, 1991 box 242 Spanier, David, 1990-1996 box 242 Star International, 1986 box 242 Visitors' Guide to San Antonio, 1989 box 242 Tarter, Fred B., 2003 box 242 Taxecon, 1981 box 242 Tellus Industries, 1994 box 242 Texas Racing Commission, 1988-1994 box 242 Thacher Proffitt and Wood, 1989 box 242 Tottenham and Co., 1988 box 242 Trillium Gaming Inc., 1998 box 242 United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004 box 242 United States representatives for World Trade Organization, 2006 box 242 Vasquez, Frank, 1984 box 243 Vienna, David, 1985 box 243 Volberg, Rachel, 1991-2000 box 243	Shelton, Richard, 1988	box 242
Smith, Curtis, 1990-1991 box 242 Smith, Tim, 2004 box 242 Société Sportive d'Encouragement, undated box 242 South Dakota Lottery, 1991 box 242 Spanier, David, 1990-1996 box 242 Star International, 1986 box 242 Visitors' Guide to San Antonio, 1989 box 242 Tarter, Fred B., 2003 box 242 Taxecon, 1981 box 242 Tellus Industries, 1994 box 242 Texas Racing Commission, 1988-1994 box 242 Thacher Proffitt and Wood, 1989 box 242 Tottenham and Co., 1988 box 242 Trillium Gaming Inc., 1998 box 242 United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004 box 242 United States representatives for World Trade Organization, 2006 box 242 Vasquez, Frank, 1984 box 243 Vienna, David, 1985 box 243 Volberg, Rachel, 1991-2000 box 243	Simmons, Peter, 1981	box 242
Smith, Tim, 2004 box 242 Société Sportive d'Encouragement, undated box 242 South Dakota Lottery, 1991 box 242 Spanier, David, 1990-1996 box 242 Star International, 1986 box 242 Visitors' Guide to San Antonio, 1989 box 242 Tarter, Fred B., 2003 box 242 Taxceon, 1981 box 242 Tellus Industries, 1994 box 242 Texas Racing Commission, 1988-1994 box 242 Thacher Proffitt and Wood, 1989 box 242 Tottenham and Co., 1988 box 242 Trillium Gaming Inc., 1998 box 242 United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004 box 242 United States representatives for World Trade Organization, 2006 box 242 Vasquez, Frank, 1984 box 243 Vienna, David, 1985 box 243 Volberg, Rachel, 1991-2000 box 243	Sinclair, Sebastian, 1998-1999	box 242
Société Sportive d'Encouragement, undated box 242 South Dakota Lottery, 1991 box 242 Spanier, David, 1990-1996 box 242 Star International, 1986 box 242 Visitors' Guide to San Antonio, 1989 box 242 Tarter, Fred B., 2003 box 242 Taxecon, 1981 box 242 Tellus Industries, 1994 box 242 Texas Racing Commission, 1988-1994 box 242 Thacher Proffitt and Wood, 1989 box 242 Tottenham and Co., 1988 box 242 Trillium Gaming Inc., 1998 box 242 United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004 box 242 United States representatives for World Trade Organization, 2006 box 242 Vasquez, Frank, 1984 box 243 Vienna, David, 1985 box 243 Volberg, Rachel, 1991-2000 box 243	Smith, Curtis, 1990-1991	box 242
South Dakota Lottery, 1991 box 242	Smith, Tim, 2004	box 242
Spanier, David, 1990-1996 box 242 Star International, 1986 box 242 Visitors' Guide to San Antonio, 1989 box 242 Tarter, Fred B., 2003 box 242 Taxecon, 1981 box 242 Tellus Industries, 1994 box 242 Texas Racing Commission, 1988-1994 box 242 Thacher Proffitt and Wood, 1989 box 242 Tottenham and Co., 1988 box 242 Trillium Gaming Inc., 1998 box 242 United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004 box 242 United States representatives for World Trade Organization, 2006 box 242 Vasquez, Frank, 1984 box 243 Vienna, David, 1985 box 243 Volberg, Rachel, 1991-2000 box 243	Société Sportive d'Encouragement, undated	box 242
Star International, 1986 box 242	South Dakota Lottery, 1991	box 242
Visitors' Guide to San Antonio, 1989 Tarter, Fred B., 2003 box 242 Taxecon, 1981 box 242 Tellus Industries, 1994 box 242 Texas Racing Commission, 1988-1994 box 242 Thacher Proffitt and Wood, 1989 box 242 Tottenham and Co., 1988 box 242 Trillium Gaming Inc., 1998 box 242 United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004 box 242 United States representatives for World Trade Organization, 2006 box 242 Vasquez, Frank, 1984 box 243 Vienna, David, 1985 box 243 Volberg, Rachel, 1991-2000 box 243	Spanier, David, 1990-1996	box 242
Tarter, Fred B., 2003 box 242 Taxecon, 1981 box 242 Tellus Industries, 1994 box 242 Texas Racing Commission, 1988-1994 box 242 Thacher Proffitt and Wood, 1989 box 242 Tottenham and Co., 1988 box 242 Trillium Gaming Inc., 1998 box 242 United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004 box 242 United States representatives for World Trade Organization, 2006 box 242 Vasquez, Frank, 1984 box 243 Vienna, David, 1985 box 243 Volberg, Rachel, 1991-2000 box 243	Star International, 1986	box 242
Taxecon, 1981 box 242 Tellus Industries, 1994 box 242 Texas Racing Commission, 1988-1994 box 242 Thacher Proffitt and Wood, 1989 box 242 Tottenham and Co., 1988 box 242 Trillium Gaming Inc., 1998 box 242 United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004 box 242 United States representatives for World Trade Organization, 2006 box 242 Vasquez, Frank, 1984 box 243 Vienna, David, 1985 box 243 Volberg, Rachel, 1991-2000 box 243	Visitors' Guide to San Antonio, 1989	box 242
Tellus Industries, 1994 box 242 Texas Racing Commission, 1988-1994 box 242 Thacher Proffitt and Wood, 1989 box 242 Tottenham and Co., 1988 box 242 Trillium Gaming Inc., 1998 box 242 United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004 box 242 United States representatives for World Trade Organization, 2006 box 242 Vasquez, Frank, 1984 box 243 Vienna, David, 1985 box 243 Volberg, Rachel, 1991-2000 box 243	Tarter, Fred B., 2003	box 242
Texas Racing Commission, 1988-1994 box 242 Thacher Proffitt and Wood, 1989 box 242 Tottenham and Co., 1988 box 242 Trillium Gaming Inc., 1998 box 242 United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004 box 242 United States representatives for World Trade Organization, 2006 box 242 Vasquez, Frank, 1984 box 243 Vienna, David, 1985 box 243 Volberg, Rachel, 1991-2000 box 243	Taxecon, 1981	box 242
Thacher Proffitt and Wood, 1989 Tottenham and Co., 1988 box 242 Trillium Gaming Inc., 1998 box 242 United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004 United States representatives for World Trade Organization, 2006 box 242 Vasquez, Frank, 1984 box 243 Vienna, David, 1985 box 243 Volberg, Rachel, 1991-2000 box 243	Tellus Industries, 1994	box 242
Tottenham and Co., 1988 box 242 Trillium Gaming Inc., 1998 box 242 United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004 box 242 United States representatives for World Trade Organization, 2006 box 242 Vasquez, Frank, 1984 box 243 Vienna, David, 1985 box 243 Volberg, Rachel, 1991-2000 box 243	Texas Racing Commission, 1988-1994	box 242
Trillium Gaming Inc., 1998 box 242 United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004 box 242 United States representatives for World Trade Organization, 2006 box 242 Vasquez, Frank, 1984 box 243 Vienna, David, 1985 box 243 Volberg, Rachel, 1991-2000 box 243	Thacher Proffitt and Wood, 1989	box 242
United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004 box 242 United States representatives for World Trade Organization, 2006 box 242 Vasquez, Frank, 1984 box 243 Vienna, David, 1985 box 243 Volberg, Rachel, 1991-2000 box 243	Tottenham and Co., 1988	box 242
United States representatives for World Trade Organization, 2006 box 242 Vasquez, Frank, 1984 box 243 Vienna, David, 1985 box 243 Volberg, Rachel, 1991-2000 box 243	Trillium Gaming Inc., 1998	box 242
Vasquez, Frank, 1984 box 243 Vienna, David, 1985 box 243 Volberg, Rachel, 1991-2000 box 243	United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2004	box 242
Vienna, David, 1985 box 243 Volberg, Rachel, 1991-2000 box 243	United States representatives for World Trade Organization, 2006	box 242
Volberg, Rachel, 1991-2000 box 243	Vasquez, Frank, 1984	box 243
	Vienna, David, 1985	box 243
Western Development, 1988 box 243	Volberg, Rachel, 1991-2000	box 243
	 Western Development, 1988	box 243

Wiley, 2003	box 243
Women in Government Conference, 2004	box 243
World Gaming Corp. proposal, 2004	box 246
Restricted: Confidential materials have been separated from this file. Confidential records are restricted until January 1, 2047.	
X-Corps International, 1979	box 243
Zuchelli, Donald R., 1994	box 243
Miscellaneous correspondence	
Trade publication information	
Reno/Tahoe Showtime, 1994-1995	box 243
Riverboat Gaming Report, 1993	box 243
Sports Forms GT, 1994	box 243
Steve Grogan's Casino and Entertainment Guide, 1994	box 243
Todd Report, 1994	box 243
USA Capital, 1993	box 243
US Bank Reports, 1993-1995	box 243
USET Gaming, 1993-1994	box 243
Telephone directories, 1989-2003	box 243
	box 244
Statistical reports, telephone directories, and CCA information, 1998 to 2011	box 245
Physical Description: 578 Digital Files (0.044 GB) PDF/A, DOC, XLS, PPT, TXT, CMG, EMC, BAK	digital file 00
Access Note: Digital files are open for research. Arrangements must be made in advance to access digital files; please contact UNLV Special Collections and Archives for additional information.	

Processing Note: In 2019 and 2020, Sarah Jones minimally processed the born-digital materials off 58 floppy disks and 2 optical discs and entered descriptive information into ArchivesSpace. No access copies were created at the time of processing.

[^] Return to Table of Contents